T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 18 NOVEMBER
2014

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET

UXBRIDGE UB8 1TUW

Members of the Public and
Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Meeting
Details:

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling

Jazz Dhillon

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
Carol Melvin

John Morgan

Brian Stead

David Yarrow

Published: Monday, 10 November 2014

Contact: Gill Oswell

Tel: Democratic Services Officer: 01895
250693

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking it =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at &E.“‘f’éh ﬁ
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \1)%)

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

short walk away. Limited parking is available at

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Si“””‘_'"‘ A

how to book a parking space, please contact o S

Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception v purk
where you will be directed to the Committee St M
Room.
Maziwrine
rar park
Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;
3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 7, 21 & 29

October 2014

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

1-14

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the Chairman
may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of
the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Hillingdon and Brunel Repair and refurbishment of 15-22
Uxbridge Cemetery Gatehouse and Chapel buildings
Hillingdon Hill to include: re-roofing, overhaul of 148 - 174
Hillingdon rainwater goods, repairs and re-
pointing to stonework, overhaul
64409/APP/2014/3560 windows and external and internal

doors, upgrading to fire doors,
upgrade of timber floors and
structural repairs in accordance
with structural engineer's report
(Listed Building Consent)

Recommendation : Approval




7 | 272 - 276 Bath Road Heathrow | Change of use of existing building 23-52
Sipson Villages from office (Use Class B1(a)) to
135-room Hotel (Use Class C1), 175-195
464/APP/2014/2886 including 4-storey side extension
(to rear of adjacent petrol station),
and 4-storey rear extensions, and
associated alterations to
landscaping and car parking.
Recommendation : Approval,
subject to a S106 Agreement.
8 | Temporary Flight Heathrow | Temporary Flight Connections 53 -60
Connections Centre - | Villages centre at Terminal 3, consultation
Stand 323 Terminal 3 under Schedule 2 Part 18 of the 196 - 205
Heathrow Airport Town and Country Planning
Hounslow (General Permitted Development)
Order 1995.
27277/APP/2014/3202
Recommendation : No
Objection
9 | Flight Connection Heathrow | Demolition of existing Flight 61-74
Centre, Terminal 3 Villages Connection Centre and erection of
Central Terminal Area new larger centre serving Terminal | 206 - 223
Heathrow Airport 3.
Hounslow
Recommendation : Approval
27277/APP/2014/3204
10| Unit 5, Lombardy Townfield | Installation of mezzanine within 75 -94
Retail Park existing retail unit with ancillary
Coldharbour Lane customer cafe. 224 - 236
Hayes
Recommendation : Approval
63098/APP/2014/3080
11| Former National Air West Reserved matters (appearance 95 -112
Traffic Services Drayton and landscaping) in compliance
Headquarters Site with conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 237 - 249

Porters Way
West Drayton

5107/APP/2014/2454

4, second application (23
residential units) of planning
permission ref:
5107/APP/2009/2348 dated
01/10/2010, for the proposed
mixed used redevelopment of the
Former NATS Site.

Recommendation : Approval




12| 2 Midcroft West Demolition of existing petrol 113 - 146
Ruislip Ruislip station with tanks and erection of a
four storey building comprising 14 | 250 - 256
4918/APP/2014/1274 residential, an office unit at ground
floor level plus associated access,
underground car parking and cycle
storage.
Recommendation : Approval,
subject to a S106 Agreement.
PART | - Members, Public & Press
Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 147 - 256




Minutes
MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

7 October 2014 MNILL

INGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Hensley (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), lan Edwards, Henry Higgins, John Morgan and

Brian Stead

LBH Officers Present:
James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, Syed Shah, Highway

Engineer, Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager, Tim Brown, Legal Advisor
Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer.

63. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Jazz Dhillon with Clir John Morse
substituting.

64. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Clir John Morgan declared a pecuniary interest in ltem 9, St Helens School, Eastbury
Road and left the meeting whilst the item was discussed.

65. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 16
SEPTEMBER 2014 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 16 September 2014 were agreed as a correct
record.

66. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

The Chairman informed the Committee that Item 10 had been withdrawn by the Head
of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture.

67. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.
68. | 26-36 HORTON ROAD, YIEWSLEY - 3507/APP/2014/2724 (Agenda Item 6)

Amendments to block B (including amendments to Bedroom 2 windows, reduced
size rooflights, amendments to fenestration and internal alterations) and block C

Page 1




(amendments to entrance and circulation area) of planning permission
3507/APP/2013/2327 approved on 17-01-14 (Application for Minor Material
Amendments under S73).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The application requested minor material amendments to blocks B and C of a
previously approved scheme. The amendments to block B included internal alterations
and a small increase in roof height. The alterations to block C included amendments to
the entrance area and internal circulation.

Members noted that the additional windows would not create any issues of overlooking
or loss of privacy for either future or neighbouring occupiers.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

69.

UNIT 3, THE ARGENT CENTRE, PUMP LANE, NORTHWOOD -
46218/APP/2014/2186 (Agenda Item 7)

Change of use from cellular radio telephone exchange (sui generis) to wholesale
(Class B8 - storage and distribution) and creation of mezzanine floor providing
ancillary storage and office space.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members noted that condition 5 would ensure that the proposals would not be
extended without the prior written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

70.

RYEFIELD HOUSE, RYEFIELD AVENUE, HILLINGDON - 11838/APP/2014/2350
(Agenda Item 8)

Amendment to condition 3 of planning permission 11838/APP/2013/2650 dated
31/12/2013 to amend the approved plans to adjust external openings, reconfigure
the internal layout and alter the location, design and size of the basement (S73
Application).

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The application related to the site of Ryefield House in Ryefield Avenue, which was

Page 2




granted permission for a 58 bedroom care home in 2013.

Members noted that the current application requested further minor alterations to the
design of the proposals. The footprint, bulk and scale of the development remained the
same with the exception of the replacement of a two storey extension on the northern
elevation with a single storey entrance lobby and a reduction in the size of the
basement.

Members agreed that the changes actually improved the design and appearance of the
building from the previous design.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

71.

ST HELENS SCHOOL, EASTBURY ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 7402/APP/2014/2761
(Agenda Item 9)

Development of a new part two-storey and part single-storey Junior School
building with associated external works.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members noted that the purpose of the application was to provide improved facilities
for existing students and not to increase capacity at the school. The applicant was
content that the pupil numbers would be restricted by condition and this was included
within the officer recommendation.

Members noted that the proposed building was located partially within the Northwood
Frithwood Conservation Area. It was agreed that the proposal would provide significant
improvements to the educational provision for existing students.

Members noted that the Council’s conservation officer considered that the design of the
building was modern, innovative, carefully considered and of a very high quality.
Member agreed that the choice of materials and integration of the building into the
landscape ensured the building enhanced the character of the site and did not detract
from the open and green character of the area.

Members noted that the proposal would result in the loss of one group of protected
poplars. However, the Council’s Trees officer considered this group of trees to be at
the end of their natural life and raised no objection to their loss, which would be offset
by the high quality of the scheme. It had been demonstrated that the proposals would
retain and protect other trees of importance. The Council's Highway Officer found the
proposals acceptable as the site would not increase trip generation as there was no
intention of increasing pupil capacity.

Members questioned the wording of condition 19 and suggested that the word 'won' be
replaced with 'derived'.

Page 3




Members also discussed the maximum number of pupils and agreed that the number
of pupils should not exceed 1,192 as stated in condition 12 of the officers' report.

Members gave delegated authority for the Head of Planning, Sport and Culture to
reword condition 16 in conjunction with the Flood risk officer.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

72.

2 MIDCROFT, RUISLIP - 4918/APP/2014/1274 (Agenda Item 10)

Demolition of existing petrol station with tanks and erection of a four storey
building comprising 14 residential units, 2 commercial units at the ground floor
with associated access, underground car parking and cycle storage.

This item was withdrawn by the Head of Planning, Sport and Culture.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.25 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer. 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 4




Public Document Pack

il

Minutes

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE : e
X ol

NORWAR

INGDON

LONDON

21 October 2014 H~ILL

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Hensley (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), lan Edwards, Henry Higgins, John Morgan
and Brian Stead

Also Present:
Clir Judy Kelly
Clir Allan Kauffman

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, Syed Shah, Highway
Engineer, Matthew Duigan , Planning Service Manager, Nicole Cameron, Legal
Advisor, Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer.

73. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

74. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

None.

75. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
3)

None.

76. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda Item 4)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.

77. | FORMER ARLA FOOD DEPOT, VICTORIA ROAD, SOUTH RUISLIP -
66819/APP/2014/1600 (Agenda Item 5)

Redevelopment of the site to provide a foodstore with ancillary cafe (Class 1)
and ancillary petrol filling station, cinema (Class D2), 5 x restaurant units (Class
A3), and residential development consisting of 132 units, together with new
vehicle and pedestrian accesses, car parking, servicing areas, landscaping
arrangements, and other associated works.

Page 5



Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Members were aware that the application was a resubmission following the previous
application that was refused in February 2014. The previous application had been
refused for four reasons relating to sequential testing, retail scale, highways and
planning obligations. Members noted that the key difference between the current
scheme and the previously refused scheme was that the supermarket was smaller and
the site layout had been improved.

The Chairman asked officers to clarify the vehicular access to the site. Officers
informed the Committee that there were two vehicular accesses. One access was for
the commercial side of the site and the other for residential.

Officers explained that the revised application had overcome the previous reasons for
refusal. The proposal would not result in an unacceptable impact on the town centre or
others nearby. It was not considered that the development would lead to significant
traffic impacts such that refusal could be justified on highway grounds.

The Council's highway officer explained to the Committee that the highways aspect of
the scheme was still work in progress. A number of changes were needed which
included road widening and reconfiguration of junctions subject to obligations of the
S106. Officers further advised that any highway or traffic improvements would need to
be approved by the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation and Recycling, Clir
Keith Burrows.

In accordance with the Council's constitution a representative of the petitioners both
supporting and objecting the proposals addressed the meeting.

The petition submitted by Sainsbury's objecting to the proposals was addressed by Mr
Bruno Moore who made the following points:

e There were two main points to the petition of objection which had been
submitted by Sainsbury's. The first was to inform the Committee of the benefits
Sainsbury's approved development would have and the second related to
planning policies and the Arla site.

e Sainsbury's had given a long term commitment to South Ruislip.

e Sainsbury's proposals which included a new improved store with increased
parking spaces would advance the retail experience at Sainsbury's.

e The existing petrol station would be refurbished.

e The Arla proposals had an impact on existing, committed and planned public
and private investment in a centre or centres and should be refused.

e Sainsbury's was a preferential site.

e Arla proposals had failed to pass the sequential test.

e The application on the Arla site was at odds with the objectives of the NPPF and
Hillingdon's own local plan.

e Full information on the effect of the proposed development on the existing South
Ruislip Local Centre had been omitted from the Committee report which was a
crucial omission.

e The proposal had failed 3 key tests.

e The Arla application if approved would prevent Sainsbury's from redeveloping as
the proposal would no longer be viable.

The petition submitted by South Ruislip Residents Association supporting the

Page 6




proposals was addressed by Mr Sid Jackson who made the following points:

e Had attended the first meeting regarding the application.

e Spoke as Vice-Chairman of South Ruislip Residents’ Association which had
approximately a 2,000 household membership.

e The proposals with regard to redeveloping the site had been on-going for the
past 4 years.

e Details of the site and its proposals had been included at the Association’s
quarterly meetings where presentations were well received by those that had
been present.

e Overall feedback was that about 80% of residents were in favour of the
proposals.

e South Ruislip needed redevelopment and some leisure facilities for its residents.

e Traffic issues should be investigated further, particularly on the junction of
Victoria Road and West Mead. The Council had an obligation to fix issues on
Victoria Road.

The petition submitted by the applicant, Citygrove, supporting the proposals was

addressed by Mr Tony Baines who made the following points:
e The old dairy had been vacant for 9 years.

The proposals of a mixed development were exciting.

10% affordable housing would be provided.

The site would consist of an 11 screen cinema.

536 new jobs would be created.

The proposals would be a major boost to the economy in South Ruislip.

Extensive consultation had been undertaken with residents and local businesses

in the area.

The proposals would offer competition and choice.

e Sainsbury's had planning consent granted in 2006 and in 2012 which suggested
it was trying to monopolize the market.

e Sainsbury's had been given planning permission six times in Uxbridge but had
not implemented any of the plans.

e 27 of the people objecting to the scheme did not live in South Ruislip.

e Funding had been secured of £100 million to redevelop the site.

e Demolition of buildings had already taken place so that building could
commence in January 2015.

e The proposed opening date would be in Easter 2016.

Members questioned why the affordable housing had reduced from 17% to 10%. Mr
Baines explained that the Council would receive £2.7 million for Community
Infrastructure Levy and Section 106 money which would be paid to be spent on
supporting the build, for example, by improving roads to cut down on traffic surrounding
the site. The reduction in affordable housing was a result of the site being reduced in
size in comparison to the previous proposals.

The Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture asked for Members to note page 5
of the officer's report which gave details of the recommendation. Officers explained
that the applicant did not pass the sequential test for the previous application which
had been refused. Harrow Council had concerns that they would lose trade from their
town centre as there was a cinema located there.

Officers explained that the Council had to weigh up the benefits of developing the Arla
site against the impact of not getting a new Sainsbury's store, and the benefits of the
Arla site outweighed those presented by Sainsbury's proposals, however, should the

Page 7




Arla site be approved for redevelopment it should not stop Sainsbury's from carrying
out its approved application.

Officers informed the Committee that the application had been assessed in terms of the
regeneration benefits that it would bring, which included the additional housing and the
bringing of a derelict site back into use. It was considered that such benefits would
outweigh the compromise of committed development within the town centre. The
identified impact of the Asda proposal on the sales turnover of South Ruislip Local
Centre as a whole (in the scenario that the Sainsbury’s store redevelopment does not
take place) amounted to -18.1%. Other stores in South Ruislip would not be competing
with Asda; local businesses might actually gain more trade from increased footfall.

Officers reminded Members that the highway works were subject to other approval and
that money from S106 would be used to mitigate any traffic impact from the site.
Members questioned the close proximity between the commercial and residential units.
Officers explained that the applicant had undertaken an extensive noise assessment
which had been examined by the Council's Noise Officer and Environmental Protection
Unit. The assessment was so robust that it had been undertaken as if the site was
open 24 hours. An amendment was agreed to condition 32 to ensure that the
development made adequate provision of children's play space in accordance with
policy R1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Members questioned whether there would be shadowing on some of the residential
blocks. Officers informed the Committee that the proposals were fully compliant with
regards to sunlight and daylight. Officers also explained that condition 34, which
related to privacy measures, would cover any concerns relating to overlooking and
privacy. Additionally an amendment was agreed to condition 33 that no residential
phase of the development should commence until a sound insulation and ventilation
scheme for protecting the proposed residential development from road traffic, rail
traffic, air traffic and other noise including any air conditioning units has been submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Officers informed Members that there was a difference between a flood zone and
surface water flooding. The Chairman highlighted to the Committee that condition 15
of the officer's report was very strong and robust and covered any concerns.

Members discussed the potential traffic issues that would arise if the site was
approved. The proposals included 132 residential units, 5 restaurants, a cinema that
would seat 1700, a foodstore and petrol station. Members were aware of the scale of
the site and noted that the cinema would be predominately used outside of peak hours.
The Council's Highway officer further explained that with improvements in place there
would not be an adverse impact on the highway network. Members were assured that
there was a full traffic assessment needed to be undertaken before officers are fully
satisfied; however, officers were confident that further off-site modelling would alleviate
issues and concerns.

Members were concerned that there were already issues associated with the junction
of Long Drive and Victoria Road. Officers were aware that there was extensive
queuing at peak times on this junction, and officers agreed there needed to be major
improvements before a scheme of the proposed scale was built. Members were
pleased to hear that there were measures to prevent rat running through the site.

Questions were raised regarding the recycling site and how close it was to the
residential part of the site. The Committee agreed to delegate the final wording of

Page 8




condition 25 to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to be agreed with the
Chairman and Labour Lead to ensure that a designated area for recycled waste for
customers to dispose of was away from residential properties, together with
appropriate screening.

Members questioned why 3 hours free parking had been offered and whether this
would be enough time for people using the cinema and other facilities. Officers
informed the Committee that the applicant was fine with offering 4 hours. Members
also questioned what parking arrangements would be offered to the church located on
Victoria Road. Officers further explained that these concerns could be addressed and
would be taken in to the S106 agreement. An amendment to condition 20 was agreed
to ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision was provided on site.

Members agreed for changes to the Heads of Terms to be amended and agreed by the
Chairman and Labour Lead outside of the meeting.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.36 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer: 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Public Document Pack

il

Minutes
MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

INGDON

LONDON

29 October 2014 H~ILL

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Hensley (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling,
Jazz Dhillon, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), lan Edwards and John Morgan

LBH Officers Present:

Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager, Syed Shah, Highway

Engineer, Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager, Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor
Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer.

78. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Henry Higgins and Clir Brian Stead with
Clir David Yarrow and Clir Alan Chapman substituting.

79. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None.

80. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
3)

None.

81. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda ltem 4)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.

82. | LAND ADJACENT TO SIPSON ROAD IN HOLLOWAY LANE, HARMONDSWORTH
46223/APP/2014/1867 (Agenda Item 5)

Use of land as a solar farm, involving site restoration, including importation of
65,000 cubic metres of inert waste, landscaping and planting; the laying out of
576 solar arrays in 34 rows, with associated ancillary structures, (including
transformers, substation, inverters, CCTV masts, boundary fencing and
maintenance track) and connections to the electricity grid.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The proposal did not conform to the types of development allowed by national, London
Plan and Local Plan policies and therefore constituted inappropriate development in

Page 11



the Green Belt.

Members noted that the applicant had not demonstrated that the benefits of the
proposed solar farm would outweigh harm caused to the Green Belt.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused as per the officers' report.

83.

HOLLAND AND HOLLAND SHOOTING CLUB, DUCKS HILL ROAD, NORTHWOOD
16568/APP/2013/3588 (Agenda ltem 6)

Single storey ground floor extension to the lodge and construction of basement.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Officers explained to Members that one of the buildings was proposed to be
demolished and the other was to be extended at both ground and basement level. The
proposal was requested to provide a larger corporate facility and rifle range. Members
noted that the application site was used as a shooting ground, which was considered
an acceptable use in the Green Belt.

The Chairman highlighted that letters of support had been received by two Ward
Councillors.

The applicant had provided historical date regarding the business mix of the shooting
club which demonstrated that the maijority of their business was now coming from
corporate shooting days. Due to the age of the existing building the club had been
struggling to compete with local competitors who were able to offer fine dining and
modern technology to supplement their events.

Members discussed the use class of the premises in which officers clarified it had a D
class use. Officer also reminded Members that the application was not for a change of
use, however, an informative could be added that would ensure the use of the facility
was in line with use class D. Officers informed the Committee that the application
would need to be referred to the Secretary of State before a decision was issued.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

84.

SAINSBURY'S SUPERSTORE, LONG DRIVE, SOUTH RUISLIP
33667/APP/2014/2824 (Agenda ltem 7)

Erection of a temporary replacement supermarket (Class A1) and associated
temporary customer access, car parking and plant, refurbishment of an existing
petrol filling station and provision of permanent vehicular access; permanent
service egress and permanent re-location of an electricity sub-station in
connection with planning permission granted on 22/4/13, ref.

Page 12




33667/APP/2012/3214 for the re-development of the wider site for a new retail
superstore and ancillary commercial units.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The proposal was for a temporary store whilst a permanent new store was being built.
The proposals also included the refurbishment of the existing petrol station. Members
noted that the level of customer parking, its layout and the temporary access
arrangements were also acceptable on highway grounds.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

85. | CHEQUERS SQUARE, UXBRIDGE 35214/APP/2014/2232 (Agenda Item 8)
The consolidation of 15 existing units within the Pavilions shopping centre to
create a single, large format retail unit, including reconfiguration works at
basement level, insertion of new mezzanine floor and associated works at roof
level.
Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.
Members noted that 15 of the existing units would be consolidated to accommodate a
major retailer, although details of the operator had not been featured in the report. The
applicant had sought to relocate the existing stores to other parts of the Pavilions
Shopping Centre.
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.
Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

86. |10 - 14 SWAN ROAD, WEST DRAYTON 60960/APP/2014/2698 (Agenda Item 9)

Erection of a building comprising 15 flats with associated parking, cycle storage,
amenity areas and landscaping (Involving demolition of existing buildings).

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

The proposals included the demolition of the three existing residential properties and
the erection of a three storey block of flats. The proposals would not have a
detrimental impact on the character of the surrounding area or on the residential
amenity of future occupiers.

Members questioned the distance between the balcony of flat 5 and the kitchen of flat

Page 13




6. Officers suggested an additional condition be agreed by the Chairman and Labour
Lead outside of the meeting which would ensure that the future occupants benefited
from privacy.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and addendum sheet circulated at the
meeting.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.58 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer: 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 14




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON AND UXBRIDGE CEMETERY HILLINGDON HILL HILLINGDOI

Development: Repair and refurbishment of Gatehouse and Chapel buildings to include: re-
roofing, overhaul of rainwater goods, repairs and re-pointing to stonework,
overhaul windows and external and internal doors, upgrading to fire doors,
upgrade of timber floors and structural repairs in accordance with structural
engineer's report (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 64409/APP/2014/3560

Drawing Nos: PL.002
PL.003-Gatehouse_Existing Ground Floor Plan
PL.003_Gatehouse Ground Floor
PL.004_Gatehouse_Existing First Floor Plan.pd
PL.004_Gatehouse_First Floor Plan
PL.005_Gatehouse_Existing Roof Plan
PL.005_Gatehouse_Roof Plan
PL.006_Gatehouse_EXxisting North Elevation
PL.006_Gatehouse North Elevation
PL.007_Gatehouse Existing South Elevation
PL.007_Gatehouse_South Elevation
PL.008_Gatehouse_East and West Elevation
PL.008_Gatehouse Existing East and West Eleva
PL.009_Gatehouse_Existing Section AA and BB
PL.009_ Gatehouse_ Section AA and BB
PL.010_Chapel_Ground Floor Plan.pdf
1229 PL _010_Gatehouse_ Proposed Ground Floor Plan
PL.011_Chapel_Roof Plan
PL.011_Gatehouse_Proposed First Floor Plan
PL.012_Chapel_North and South Elevations
PL.013_Chapel_East and West Elevation
PL.013_Gatehouse_Proposed North Elevation
PL.014_Chapel_Section AA
PL.014_Gatehouse Proposed South Elevation
PL.016_Gatehouse Proposed Section AA and BB
Condition and Repair Recommendations
Hillingdon Uxbridge Cemetery Structural report
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/10/2014

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality
This application relates to Hillingdon & Uxbridge Cemetery, comprising Chapels and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



cemetery grounds, located on the south side of Hillingdon Hill. Access to the Cemetery is via
the Gate House entrance located between 42 and 44 Hillingdon Hill and the two Chapel
buildings, one a catholic chapel, and the other a Church of England chapel, lie some 70m
from the road. The chapels and the Gate House are Grade Il listed buildings, and are
surrounded by the cemetery burial grounds. The application site lies within the Green Belt,
as designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The Gate House building provides an entrance to the site and adjacent chapels, and
establishes the setting for the ceremonial requirements of the site. The cemetery remains in
use as a burial ground, and the Chapels are still functional. The Gate House has been
vacant for a number of years and was last used as an office. One of the Chapels has
already been rebuilt following a fire, and the second is included within this application.

The Gate House is in a dilapidated condition and on English Heritage's Buildings at Risk
Register. The extent of deterioration to the Gate House, renders it uninhabitable and the
building requires substantial repair in order to bring it back into use. The following works are
therefore proposed to bring it back into use:

1. Removal of the toilet extensions on both the east and west elevations of the building and
construction of a new brick extension on the eastern elevation.

2. Installation of a new internal staircase and associated internal alterations;

3. Replacement of glazing in all of the windows in the building;

4. Repoint and repair external walls, including the reconstruction of fallen quoins and
dressings;

5. Overhaul of all rainwater goods;

6. Relocation of historic map;

7. Removal of all internal doors and replacement with ones more suited to the age and style
of the building;

8. Removal of plywood decking over boarding floor timbers;

9. Removal of existing roof finish to expose rafters below to allow for the installation of new
50x25mm sawn tanalised softwood battens. Salvaged & new clay tiles to be relaid and
chimney re-pointed if necessary.

In relation to the Chapel, the repairs are limited to the cleaning, repointing and repair of the
brickwork where required, overhaul of all the windows and doors, replacement of any tiles
where required, and repair to the downpipe and hopper.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
64409/APP/2009/2268 Hillingdon And Uxbridge Cemetery Hillingdon Hill Hillingdon
Repair and Refurbishment of existing Chapel.

Decision Date: 07-04-2010 Approved Appeal:
64409/APP/2009/2269 Hillingdon And Uxbridge Cemetery Hillingdon Hill Hillingdon
Refurbishment of existing Chapel (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 06-05-2010 Approved Appeal:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

English Heritage:
No comments received at the time of writing the report for the application. These will be
reported at the Committee meeting.

Urban Design/Conservation:

We will need to condition, with details to be submitted prior to the start of that element of the
work:

All new internal and external joinery, including internal and external doors and the new
staircase at 1:10, 1:5 or to full scale as appropriate.

All new windows to be traditionally constructed in timber, details of their construction and
design, and details of the works to upgrade the existing windows, including secondary
glazing, to be submitted. Drawings to include cross-sections of the frames, glazing bars and
cills at an appropriate scale. Trickle vents are not to be incorporated.

Samples of the new bricks and roofing tiles to be submitted for agreement; a sample panel of
brickwork to be provided on site so that the bond, mortar mix and pointing style can be
agreed.

All new gutters, down pipes and hopper heads to be in cast iron, to the original design,
dimensions and profile.

The new location of the cemetery layout map and frame are to be agreed prior to their
removal.

The location, design and materials/finishes of all new vents, flues, external pipework
(including SVPs) and security equipment, such as lights, cameras and associated cabling,
are to be agreed prior to their installation.

Details of the work required to upgrade the insulation of the floors, walls and roof space; and
details of any works to comply with means of escape and fire regulations to be submitted.

A detailed methodology for the approach to the repair of the external stone work to be
agreed.

All new works to match existing etc.
4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
LPP 7.10 (2011) World Heritage Sites

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The proposed works are considered to be acceptable and would remove the unsightly
additions to the Gate House building. The works would also bring in much needed
improvements and repairs to both this and the Chapel building.

The proposed scheme has been well thought through and would bring back into use the
Gate House building that is on the English Heritage Buildings at Risk Register, and overall,
would enhance the special architectural or historic interest of both the Grade Il listed
buildings.

The proposals would therefore comply with the Councils adopted policies and no objection
is raised to the proposed works.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listd Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 LB10 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



3 LB11 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings, cross sections and/or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of
the following shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
before the relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) All new internal and external joinery including internal and external doors and the new
staircase at 1:10/1:5 or to full scale as appropriate;

(b) Cross sections and detailed drawings of the windows and frames, including glazing bars
and cills;

(c) Design, dimensions and profile of all new gutters, down pipes and hopper heads;
(d)Location, design and materials/finishes of all new vents, flues, external pipework
(including SVPs) and security equipment, such as lights, cameras and associated cabling;
(e) Details of the work required to upgrade the insulation of the floors, walls and roof space,
and details of any works to comply with means of escape and fire regulations to be
submitted;

(f) Details of the new French drains and slot drains to threshold

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 LB2 External Stone repairs

Prior to the commencement of any works/repairs to the external stone, a detailed
methodology shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
which outlines the approach to repair the stone. The works to the stone shall be carried out
in accordance with this approved methodology.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 LB9 Samples of materials

Samples of all materials and finishes to be used for all external surfaces of the building,
including the erection of a sample panel of the brickwork showing the bond, mortar and
pointing, are to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
before the relevant part of the work is begun. The works shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 NONSC Cemetery Map

Prior to the removal of the cemetery layout map and frame, details/plans shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority outlining the new location of
these features. The layout map and frame shall be resited and retained in this agreed
location unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to
a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the
First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT listed building consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national
guidance.

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
LPP 7.10 (2011) World Heritage Sites

LPP 7.6 (2011)
LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

Architecture

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



I
v

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Hillingdon & Uxbridge Cemetery
Hillingdon Hill

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64409/APP/2014/3560 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 21 |November 2014

~NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 272-276 BATH ROAD SIPSON

Development: Change of use of existing building from office (Use Class B1(a)) to 136-room
Hotel (Use Class C1) and one flat for staff, including 4-storey side extension
(to rear of adjacent petrol station), and 4-storey rear extensions, and
associated alterations to landscaping and car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 464/APP/2014/2886

Drawing Nos: 1243
124321
124322
124323
124324
124325
124326
124327
124328
124329
34078r1AirQualityAssessment
489PL105 A
489PL106 A
489PL107 A
489PL108 A
J14151GroundInvestigationfinal:
TSlssueDhotel FINAL as sent
489PL109 A
489PL204 A
489PL205 A
489PL206 A
489PL207 A
489PL900SCHEDULEOFMATERIALS
E34002 EnergyStatement 5th August 2014
Planning Statement Revised 135 rooms

Date Plans Received: 13/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/10/2014
Date Application Valid: 05/09/2014
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use of the existing building
from office (Use Class B1(a)) to a Hotel (Use Class C1), including 4-storey side extension
(to the rear of the adjacent petrol station), and 4-storey rear extensions, and associated
amendments to landscaping and car parking.

Given the site's context the scheme raises no adverse amenity issues to residential
neighbours nor does the new building's massing and outlook prejudice the existing
developments on the adjacent sites. The car parking provision and highway access
arrangements are considered consistent with planning policy and acceptable including the
arrangements for service delivery and guest drop off/collection.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



The height of the development is consistent with the surrounding development and in
visual appearance terms the treatment of the elevations is considered appropriate and the
proposed landscaping to street adequate. In summary the scheme is considered to
comply with relevant London Plan and Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 and Part 2 policies and,
accordingly, approval is recommended subject to appropriate conditions and planning
obligations.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission subject to the relevant conditions set out
below:

A) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or other appropriate
legislation to secure:

1. Highways: to secure all necessary works (including new access point on
Eggerton Way) and the provision of a Travel Plan (including £20,000.00 Bond),
including Sustainable Transport Measures (such as a hopper bus service).

2. Construction Training: either a financial contribution, or an in-kind scheme
delivered during the construction phase of the development, should be secured
(in either event the ‘obligation’ should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500
for every £1 million build cost plus £9600 Coordinator Costs).

3. Air Quality: in line with the SPD and given the site is located in an air quality
management area then a contribution in the sum of £25,000.

4. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a financial contribution equal to 5% of
the total cash contributions towards the management and monitoring of the
resulting agreement.

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and any abortive
work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised before 05/12/2014, or such other date
as agreed by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture, delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and the environment as a consequence of demands created by the
proposed development (in respect of construction training, off site highways
impacts as well as air quality). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policies R17,
AM7 and OE1 of the adopted Local Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations
SPD and Air Quality SPG.'

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That should the application be approved following the Council's Community
Infrastructure Levy coming into force, the applicant shall pay the required levy on
the additional floorspace created.

G) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans numbers 489PL105 A,
489PL106, 489PL107, 489PL108, 489PL109, 489PL204 A, 489PL205 A, 489PL206 A and
489PL207 A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Energy Statement - 05 August 2014

Planning Statement - Revised for 135 rooms

Air Quality Assessment - 34078R1 06 August 2014

Transport Statement - Issue D 11 August 2014

Landscape Specification - September 2013

Marketing Statement - 23 July 2013

Noise Impact Assessment - 102544 .ph.Issue1

Contamination Phase 1 Desk Study - September 2013

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 NONSC Ingress of Polluted Air

Before the development is commenced a scheme for protecting the proposed
accommodation from external air pollution shall be submitted and approved by the LPA.
Any works which form part of such a scheme shall be completed before any part of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



development is first occupied or used and measures put in place to ensure it is
maintained for the life of the development.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of residents in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Note: In areas where there the air pollution levels are above, or close to, the national and
European limits, this is designed to safeguard the future residents/users of the site from
the ingress of the poor outdoor air quality. The design must take into account climate
change pollutants and ensure there are no trade-offs between local and global pollutant
emissions. Suitable ventilation systems will need to: take air from a clean location or treat
the air and remove pollutants; designed to minimise energy usage; be sufficient to prevent
summer overheating; have robust arrangements for maintenance.

5 NONSC Air Quality - Energy Provision

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as
part of the energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for
approval. This shall include suitable pollutant emission rates with and without mitigation
technologies, which needs to be considered as part of a wider air quality assessment, as
set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012 (September 2007).

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 NONSC Air Quality - CHP

Before the development is commenced, details to limit and/or control air pollution for any
CHP shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
measures shall be provided prior to the occupation of the relevant phase in which the CHP
is to be constructed and thereafter maintained for the lifetime of the development unless
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 COM17 Control of site noise rating level

The rating level of the noise emitted from the site shall be at least 5dB below the existing
background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the boundary of the
nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in
accordance to the latest British Standard 4142, 'Method for rating industrial noise affecting
mixed residential and industrial areas'.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 COM25 Loading/unloading/deliveries

The premises shall not be used for the delivery and loading or unloading of goods,
including the collection of refuse and recycling, outside the hours of 0800 and 1800,
Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturdays. No deliveries
shall take place on Sundays, Bank Holidays or Public Holidays.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

9 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA).
The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with
any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other
identified receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use.

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement.

(ii) If during development or works contamination not addressed in the submitted
remediation scheme is identified, an addendum to the remediation scheme must be
agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
verification report submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any
such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported to the site. All imported
soils for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Before any part of
the development is occupied, all imported soils shall be independently tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall
be clean and free of contamination.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and policy 5.12 of the London Plan (July 2011).

11 NONSC Energy Efficiency

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be
submitted showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 40% from a
2010 Building Regulations compliant development. The assessment shall clearly show:

i) the baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated
energy use (e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity) for all the relevant uses (e.g.
residential, commercial etc).

ii) the methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts
on the baseline emissions and where they will be included within the development.

i) the inclusion of CHP to service the whole development, the specification of the
technology to be used, the inputs and outputs (in kwhr and associated kgC0O2) of the CHP
unit and the impacts on the baseline emissions.

iv) roof plans and elevations showing the inclusion of the PVs.

v) how the technology will be maintained and managed throughout the lifetime of the
development.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure a sustainable approach to energy efficiency and carbon reductions is met
across the site, in accordance with Policies 5.2 and 5.3 of the London Plan (2011).

12 COM31 Secured by Design

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until accreditation has
been achieved.

REASON
In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

13 COm7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

14 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include:

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage (which shall be covered and secure)

2.b Cycle Storage (including secure storage for at least 10 cycles)

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including the provision 25 car parking spaces, including at least
3 disabled parking spaces, and demonstration that at least 2 parking spaces are served
by electrical charging points)

2.e Hard Surfacing Materials (including a kerbed access route from Bath Road to the main
entrance of the building)

2.f External lighting including for the car park

2.g Other structures (such as furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation
5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground

5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
policies 5.11 and 5.17 of the London Plan (July 2011).

15 NONSC Fire Evacuation Plan

Prior to the first occupation of the development hereby approved a comprehensive fire
emergency plan that demonstrates how disabled people will be safeguarded from fire and
enabled to evacuate the building shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2 of the London Plan (2011).

16 NONSC Facilities for People with Disabilities

The development hereby approved shall ensure the quantity of accessible bedrooms as a
percentage of the total number of bedrooms (as detailed in BS 8300:2009) is no less
than:

i. 5% without a fixed tracked-hoist system;

ii. 5% with a fixed tracked-hoist system, or, similar system giving the same degree of
convenience and safety;

iii. 5% capable of being adapted in the future to accessibility standards (i.e. with more
space to allow the use of a mobile hoist, wider doors, provision for services and with
enclosing walls capable of supporting adaptations, e.g. handrails);

iv. 50% of en-suite bathrooms within the required accessible bedrooms to have a level
access shower.

REASON

To ensure that London's visitor infrastructure is accessible and welcoming to all sections
of the population, including older and disabled people in accordance with policy AM13 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and policies
3.1, 3.8 and 7.2 of the London Plan (2011).

17 NONSC Car Parking for guests and staff only

The car parking facilities provided at the hotel shall be used by hotel staff and guests only
and strictly for the duration of their stay at the hotel. Prior to occupation of the hotel, a car
parking management strategy shall be submitted to demonstrate how this will be
managed and to ensure the efficient operation of the car park, especially at peak demand
periods. The approved strategy shall be implemented as soon as the hotel is brought into
use and the strategy shall remain in place thereafter. Any changes to the strategy shall be
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure suitable parking provision is provided on the site, in accordance with policies
AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



18 NONSC Air Extraction

No air extraction or air conditioning systems shall be used on the premises until a scheme
for the control of noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such
combination of measures as may be approved by the LPA. Thereafter, the scheme shall
be implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

19 NONSC Piling

No development shall take place until details of piling, foundations and any other
construction which involves penetration of the ground have been submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the development shall be
carried out only in strict accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the construction of the development does not compromise the
underground railway tunnels or have adverse impacts on the safe and efficient operation
of the London Underground in accordance with Policies 6.2 of the London Plan (July
2011).

20 COM27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

21 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The external walkways shown on the 3rd floor plan (Plan PL108A) shall be used for
emergency and maintenance purposes only and shall not be available at any time for the
use of visitors to the hotel.

REASON
To prevent overlooking of hotel rooms and to accord with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES
1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

T2 Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

T4 Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location,
amenity and parking requirements

LPP 2.6 (2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

LPP 2.7 (2011) Outer London: economy

LPP 2.8 (2011) Outer London: Transport

LPP 4.1 (2011) Developing London's economy

LPP 4.5 (2011) London's Visitor Infrastructure

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.10 (2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.4 (2011) Retrofitting

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach

LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.11 (2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and
reducing traffic

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations

3 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council;s Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5

Condition 5 relates to the operational phase of residential and commercial development
and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke
Control Area. Advice on the assessment of CHPs is available from EPUK at:
http://www.iagm.co.uk/text/guidance/epuk/chp_guidance.pdf. An area up to a distance of
10 times the appropriate stack height needs to be assessed. They should contact the
Environmental Protection Unit if they have any queries.

6 128 Food Hygiene

The Council's Commercial Premises Section should be consulted prior to the use of the
premises so as to ensure compliance with the Food Safety Registration Regulations
1990, Hygiene (General) Regulations 1970, The Food Act 1984, The Health and Safety at
Work Act 1974 and any other relevant legislation. Contact: - Commercial Premises
Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Telephone 01895

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



250190).

7 158 Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London Borough
of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating, electrical
installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon Education and
Business Partnership.

Please contace: Mr Peter Sale, Chief Executive Officer, Hillingdon Training Ltd: contact
details - c/o Hillingdon Training Ltd, Unit A, Eagle Office Centre, The Runway, South
Ruislip, HA4 6SE Tel: 01895 671 976 email: petersale@hillingdontraining.co.uk

8 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

9

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Community Infrastructure Levy. The applicant will be liable to pay
the Community Infrastructure Levy on commencement of this development. A separate
liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority, however you are advised that
it is your responsibility to notify the Local Planning Authority of the anticipated
commencement date and any changes in liability through submission of the appropriate
forms.

Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
(http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located on the northern side of Bath Road, just to the east of the junction with
Sipson Road, opposite Heathrow Airport. The main site frontage is to Bath Road, with a
small frontage to Egerton Road to the rear. The site contains an L-shaped four-storey
office building, surrounded by car parking and a small amount of landscaping. The building
is clad in two colours of brick, with a glazed and metal-clad fourth storey. The site is
predominantly rectangular, with a small portion that extends to the rear of the neighbouring
petrol station.

The surrounding area is of high density character, with a mixture of residential and
commercial uses. It is dominated by large buildings of various heights, with little uniformity
of height or appearance. To the west of the site fronting Bath Road is a petrol filling station,
with a three-storey mixed used building to the rear, and the north of the site. To the west of
the site is a five-storey office building.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use of the existing building
from office (Use Class B1(a)) to a Hotel (Use Class C1), including 4-storey side extension
(to the rear of the adjacent petrol station), and 4-storey rear extensions, and associated
amendments to landscaping and car parking.

The proposal includes the provision of a 136 bedroom hotel, together with extensions to the
north (rear) and west, and alterations to the existing elevations to integrate the existing
building with the proposed extensions. The hotel will provide restaurant and bar facilities,
predominantly for the use of guests. There would also be one flat for staff. The existing
building is to be extended by the addition of two wings, to provide bedrooms to the hotel.
The existing car parking area is to remain, with the extensions constructed above the
existing car parking area.

The existing entrance to the site will remain, but the exit from the site will be to Egerton
Road to the rear. 25 car parking spaces are to be provided, including 2 disabled parking
spaces, together with a coach parking space. Secured covered cycle parking is also
proposed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

464/APP/2013/2115 272-276 Bath Road Heathrow

Change of use of existing building from office (Use Class B1(a)) to Hotel (Use Class C1), includ|
4-storey side extension (to rear of adjacent petrol station), and 4-storey rear extensions, and
associated amendments to landscaping and car parking.

Decision: 10-12-2013  Approved

464/APP/2014/1210 272-276 Bath Road Sipson

Change of use of existing building from office (Use Class B1(a)) to 123-room Hotel (Use Class
C1), including 4-storey side extension (to rear of adjacent petrol station), and 4-storey rear
extensions, and associated alterations to landscaping and car parking.

Decision: 31-07-2014  Approved

464/APP/2014/3429 272-276 Bath Road Sipson

Details application for conditions 4 (Ingress of Polluted Air), 9 (Contaminated Land), 13 (Materia
), 14 (Landscaping ), 16 (Facilities for People with Disabilities) and 20 (Traffic Arrangements) of
application for the variation to scheme permitted under permission (2013/2115)
464/APP/2014/1210 for the proposed conversion and extension to form a hotel (revised design -
accommodate 123 rooms)

Decision:

464/N/79/1100 Airport House Bath Road Sipson
Office development - 50sq.m. (Outline)(P)

Decision: 09-11-1979 Refused

464/P/81/1446 Airport House Bath Road Sipson

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



Extension/Alterations to Office premises (P) of 65 sq.m.

Decision: 12-03-1982  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The relevant planning history for the site is listed above.

Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
Part 2 Policies:
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 37



OE1

OE11

OE8

T2
T4

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 4.1
LPP 4.5
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.21
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.4
LPP 5.7
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.11
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location, amenity and
parking requirements

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy
(2011) Outer London: economy
(2011) Outer London: Transport
(2011) Developing London's economy
(2011) London's Visitor Infrastructure
(2011) Climate Change Mitigation
(2011) Urban Greening

(2011) Flood risk management
(2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2011) Contaminated land

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Retrofitting

(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Strategic Approach

(2011) Walking

(2011) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion and reducing traffic
(2011) Parking

(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2011) Cycling

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

(2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2011) Improving air quality

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Planning obligations

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 2nd October 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 2nd October 2014

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to local owner/occupiers on 09/09/14. The application was also
advertised by way of site and press notices. One letter of objection has been received which raises
the following concerns:

i) Overdevelopment of the site and massing of the building.

i) Impact on amenity and setting of neighbouring buildings.

i) Increase in traffic and congestion, poor traffic circulation within site.
iv) Lack of car parking.

v) Poor design and detailing of building.

NATS:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Limited has no safeguarding
objections to this proposal.

HEATHROW SAFEGUARDING:

No safeguarding objections to the proposed development, subject to an informative regarding the
use of cranes.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

The air quality assessment indicates the room numbers are 135. A brief look at the updated
transport assessment seems to indicate a slight increase in trip generation. However, the slight
increase is unlikely to have any significant impact on local air quality, subject to conditions. The
following conditions need to be included in any permission that may be given.

Air Quality:

The proposed development is within the declared AQMA and in an area that is significantly above the
European Union limit value for annual mean nitrogen dioxide (NO2 - 40.0 mg/m3) adjacent to the
Bath Road. The air quality assessment has used measured background data from London
Harmondsworth because the DEFRA background map levels are considered an overestimate. The
background is likely to be high in this area due to the airport, and London Harmondsworth may not
be suitably representative.

The air quality assessment looked at the impact on the proposed development only and did not
consider nearby residential receptors. The Energy Statement refers to CHP being feasible for the
site, although biomass has been ruled out, but provides no further details and the Transport
Statement refers to an increase in trip generation as a consequence of the development, which is
anticipated to consist of largely of taxi drop-offs and pick-ups.

As the development is in and may cause increases in an area already suffering poor air quality the
following are requested:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Section 106:

Nitrogen dioxide levels at the facade of the building (may have been underestimated) on all levels is
above the EU limit value. However, the report indicates there will be no staff accommodation at the
site, therefore the limit values are indicative only. Nothing specific has been said regarding ventilation
except a mention in Energy Statement about mechanical ventilation. The ingress of polluted air
condition is recommended with regard to the pollution air issues at the site and to ensure any air
inlets draw air from a clean location (treat it if necessary) and are located away from any
flues/exhausts.

Air Quality Condition 1 - Ingress of Polluted Air:

Before the development is commenced a scheme for protecting the proposed accommodation from
external air pollution shall be submitted and approved by the LPA. Any works which form part of such
a scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is first occupied or used and
measures put in place to ensure it is maintained for the life of the development.

REASON: To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (September 2007).

Notes: In areas where there the air pollution levels are above, or close to, the national and European
limits, this is designed to safeguard the future residents/users of the site from the ingress of the poor
outdoor air quality. The design must take into account climate change pollutants and ensure there
are no trade-offs between local and global pollutant emissions. Suitable ventilation systems will need
to: take air from a clean location or treat the air and remove pollutants; designed to minimise energy
usage; be sufficient to prevent summer overheating; have robust arrangements for maintenance.

The following conditions are advised in order to ensure relevant information with regard to the energy
provision and to limit air pollution emissions from the energy provision at the site are provided, in
order to ensure mitigation measures can be agreed and implemented if necessary, as part of the
development. The CHP may need to be considered within the context of a wider air quality
assessment.

Air Quality Condition 2 - Details of Energy Provision:

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as part of the
energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include
suitable pollutant emission rates with and without mitigation technologies, which needs to be
considered as part of a wider air quality assessment, as set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012
(September 2007).

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Notes: This condition relates to the operational phase of residential and commercial development
and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke Control Area.
Advice on the assessment of CHPs is available from EPUK at:
http://www.iagm.co.uk/text/guidance/epuk/chp_guidance.pdf. An area up to a distance of 10 times
the appropriate stack height needs to be assessed. They should contact the Environmental
Protection Unit if they have any queries.

Air Quality Condition 3 - Control of Air Pollution:

Before the development is commenced, details to limit and/or control air pollution for any CHP shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The measures shall be
provided prior to the occupation of the relevant phase in which the CHP is to be constructed and
thereafter maintained for the lifetime of the development unless otherwise agreed in writing by the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Local Planning Authority.

REASON: In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

The application indicates fewer car parking spaces than the office use, new disabled parking and a
coach parking space. It is anticipated most customers would arrive by taxi. A travel plan condition is
recommended for this application. There are also no references to the provision of electric charging
points at the site. A condition for fast electric charging points is recommended for this application.
Ideally, these should be suitable for mini-cabs to use as well.

Land Contamination:

The most significant potential contamination identified in the desk top study relates to contamination
from the adjacent petrol station to the west of the site. We have ground investigation report from
2005 which indicate fuel contamination of the soil and groundwater at the petrol station. The
boreholes located nearest to the application site (MW1, MW8) indicated soil contamination below the
detection limit for samples taken at a metre depth for TPH, BTEX and MTBE. However this area was
not investigated further in later investigations when soil contamination was identified in other
locations (where it was not previously identified due to the shallowness of the sampling) at 3 to 4
metres depth. For TPH only, contamination was also identified MW8, which is located quite close to
the proposed extension for the hotel (stairwell and lift shaft only appear to be enclosed). MW1
ground water monitoring results based on one round of monitoring from January 2005 indicate very
low levels of contamination.

| would recommend including the standard contaminated land condition on any permission that may
be given to ensure risk from contamination is suitably assessed and addressed for the extension
and the conversion, as required.

It is noted the proposed development is an extension and conversion of the existing office building to
a hotel use. The desk study refers to soft landscaping such as planters, but does not expand any
further, however the landscaping specification document and plan seems to suggest there may be
more works, therefore the soil imports and landscaping condition is recommended to ensure the
soils are suitable for use.

Contaminated Land Condition:

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence untii a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance
Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme
shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(i) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme
is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(i) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part
of the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such
requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Condition to minimise risk of contamination from garden and landscaped area:

Before any part of the development is occupied, site derived soils and imported soils shall be
independently tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All soils used for gardens and/or
landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

REASON: To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

HIGHWAYS:

The development is for the change of use of the existing building form Use Class B1(a) Office, to
Use Class C1 Hotel, providing 138 bedrooms. Under the proposals, a total of 25 car and 12 cycle
parking spaces will be provided. In addition, 1 parking space will be provided for the use of coaches

When reviewing the proposals, it is noted that there is an extant planning consent at the site for a
similar development to provide a hotel, with 123 bedrooms, with the same amount of car, cycle and
coach parking. As a result, the current proposals represents an increase of 15 bedrooms, with the
means of access remaining the same as the extant consent.

When considering the increase traffic generation associated with the development, based on the
submitted Transport Statement (TS), there will be an additional 3 and 2 vehicular trips within the AM
and PM peak hours and an increase of 25 daily trips above the extant consent at the site. However,
it is considered that the increase in trips will not have a material impact along the adjacent highway
network.

In terms of car parking, the ratio in relation to the extant planning consent is slightly higher than the
current proposals. However, it is noted that the PTAL index within the area of the site is 3, which
indicates moderate accessibility to public transport facilities. Furthermore, it is noted that there are
bus stops located directly outside of the site and the site will provide facilities for coach parking.

Therefore, provided that the previously requested highway conditions/S106 agreement are imposed
on the planning consent, which shall now include a Travel Plan, a highway objection is not raised in
this instance.

TREES:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The area around Heathrow has a record of very poor air quality. Planting in this area is particularly
important to enhance the appearance of the area and help to filter airborne particulates.

- No tree /vegetation survey or strategy has been submitted.
- There is no information regarding the existing or proposed landscape treatment.

- Exedra Architects drawing No. 489 PL100 shows the proposed site layout with some indicative
areas of planting to the front and rear of the building.

- A Landscape Specification, by MCA, dated September 2013, has been submitted. This is thought
to be the same document which was submitted with the previous application. However, the
information is irrelevant and cannot be assessed without the accompanying plans to which it refers.

- A review of landscape comments made on 31 October 2014 notes:

- It is evident that a small number of trees (approximately 3No.) will be removed in order to facilitate
the new layout / development. The most prominent tree is a Cherry, situated on the east boundary
towards the north-east access point. Aside from this two small trees to the west (behind the petrol
station) will be lost, as will the hedgerow along the northern boundary.

- The removal of these trees is not considered to be a constraint on development due to their poor
condition and landscape value.

- Two trees within the planting area to the front of the building (south-east corner) will be retained as
part of the new layout.

- An additional 6No. trees, are indicated on drawing No. MCA 1513/01 Landscape Details. The
planting plan indicates new / replacement structure planting including hedges and shrubs. The plan
is supported by a generic planting specification.

- Unfortunately, there is no opportunity for replacement tree planting in the north-east corner which
will increase the inter-visibility between the residents of Doghurst Avenue and the site.

- Without the re-submission of a landscape/tree survey and proposals it is not clear whether the
above comments remain valid. However, it is noted that the general quality of the existing landscape
is poor and requires substantial renewal, supported by better maintenance.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

Recommendation:
No objection subject to the above observations and conditions COM9 (parts 1,2,4,5 and 6).

The Council's Floodwater Management Officer, Sustainability Officer and Access Officer raised no
objection to the previous application, subject to the imposition of conditions. These conditions are
recommended for inclusion on this permission should the application be approved.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy T4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation will be acceptable in
principle provided:

(i) The development is located within a mixed use area; and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

(i) The development is located near or on a primary or secondary road or rail or
underground station; and

(iii) The development does not result in the loss of amenity to neighbours through noise and
other disturbances; and

(iv) Parking to standards adopted by the local planning authority can be met within the
curtilage of the site.

(v) Any on street parking that may be generated can be accommodated without detriment
to the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway safety.

In light of the site's location and the adequate car parking provision (refer to section 7.10 of
the report) it is considered that the scheme is acceptable in principle when assessed
against Policy T4.

The existing building on the site has been vacant for a number of years with evidence
provided in support of the application that the site has been unsuccessfully marketed for
nine years. The details provided of marketing show there has been very limited interest in
retaining the existing office use on the site, given the isolated location of the site and the
lack of local facilities, together with the competition with more modern, higher specification
office buildings nearby.

Based on the combination of both the marketing evidence provided, the distance of the site
from a residential area, and given the poor state of repair of the building as witnessed
during the case officer's site visit, it is not considered there is a robust reason to resist the
change of use (from B1 use to C1). Further, the acceptability of the proposed use is
confirmed by two extant planning permissions. Accordingly, there is no objection to the
principle of change of use in planning policy terms.

Density of the proposed development

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, density is not
relevant to the application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area, and there are no Listed Buildings on the site. As such, it is
considered that the scheme would not impact in the heritage of the borough.

Airport safeguarding

BAA and NATS Safeguarding have reviewed the application and raise no objection to the
application from an airport safeguarding perspective. As such, it is considered that the
proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any airport.

Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within the Green Belt, so there are no Green Belt issues relating to
this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development will complement and improve the character and
amenity of the area.

The building is, in the main, existing, and would be extended to the rear and to the western

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



side. This building is flanked to the east by an existing 5-storey high building, a petrol
station to the west, a three storey commercial building to the northwest, with the car park
for this building directly north of the site. A large 3-storey building lies directly opposite the
site within the boundary of Heathrow Airport. Residential properties lie to the north east, the
nearest being some 45 metres from the rear of the existing building.

Accordingly the proposed height of the extensions at 4 storeys is considered, in street
scene terms, acceptable given the street context and the height of the neighbouring
properties. The side extension would be set behind the petrol station, which would limit
views from Bath Road. It would also be set behind the building line of the commercial
property on Sipson Road, which would limit the visual impact when viewed from Sipson
Road, as it would be viewed in conjunction with this commercial building and the forecourt
of the petrol station.

The scheme seeks to provide enhanced visual interest to the main elevations visible from
the street through the introduction of new cladding materials to the building, with
contrasting colours used for the recessed fourth storey. The proposed extensions will use
these same materials, but will include the addition of rendered panels, to differentiate the
extensions from the original building. The details of the materials would be controlled via a
condition on any permission.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new developments do not have a detrimental
impact on the residential amenity of neighbouring occupiers through loss of light,
dominance or loss of privacy.

The proposed extensions are not considered to be over-dominant when viewed in
conjunction with the existing building, and the wider context of the site, with numerous large
commercial buildings, and as such, is unlikely to impact on the visual amenities of
neighbouring properties from loss of light, over-dominance or loss of privacy.

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to the
character or amenities of surrounding properties. Given the nearby neighbouring
residential properties, it is considered that suitable noise conditions should be included on
any grant of permission to ensure the scheme will not give cause to noise annoyance to
surrounding properties.

It is not considered that there would be a material loss of amenity to neighbouring
properties, as the proposed buildings would be sited a sufficient distance away from
adjoining properties. It is also considered given its layout that there will be a good level of
day lighting for the proposed development. The proposed development is considered to be
consistent with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the UDP.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal is for a hotel and there will be no future occupiers. There are no policies or
standards that relate to hotel accommodation.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) are concerned with traffic generation, and access to public transport.
Policies AM14 and AM15 are concerned with on-site parking.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The site has a PTAL of 3 with bus stops just outside the site. There are currently 47 car
parking spaces on site for the permitted office use. The 135 bed hotel proposal will reduce
these to 25. 12 covered cycle parking spaces and shower facilities for staff are to be
provided. A coach drop off area and coach parking are provided.

At present access and egress to the site is from Bath Road. The proposal is to retain this
for entry only and egress will be from a new cross over on to Egerton Way at the rear of
the site. Egerton Way via Bolton's Way links to Bath Road at a signalised junction
permitting both eastbound and westbound movements on to Bath Road. However it is
intended that refuse vehicles will access and egress the site via Egerton Way.

With regard to the level of car parking provision for ratio of 1:5.4 guest rooms is similar to
that of other hotel developments approved by the London Borough of Hillingdon located
nearby and serving Heathrow Airport. In addition, a coach parking bay is also proposed.
Furthermore the parking provision is consistent with the Council's adopted maximum
parking standards, therefore the scheme is considered to comply with Policies AM14 and
AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The Council's Highway Officer has been consulted on the application and raises no
objection to the scheme, subject to a S106 requirement that a 'hopper bus' service be used
and a travel plan provided, and conditions are included to ensure the access to the building
is kerbed, and that details are submitted to ensure two-way access for refuse vehicles
from Egerton Way. As such, it is not considered that the proposed development would
have a detrimental effect on the existing highway in accordance with the aims of Policies
AM2 and AM7 of the Local Plan.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

It is considered that there are no urban design or security issues arising from the proposal.
Access is considered in other sections of the report.
7.12 Disabled access

Policies R16 and AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that developments of this type incorporate inclusive
design, as do Policies 7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan. Further detailed guidance is
provided within the Accessible Hillingdon SPD.

The hotel would be consistent with the London Plan and HDAS Accessibility policy
standards including meeting the minimum provision of accessible bedrooms as a
percentage of the total number of bedrooms. Other features include disabled toilets on the
ground and first floors, lifts from the car park level to the rest of the hotel, four lifts to
service the building, and fire refuges on each upper floor.

Subject to an appropriate condition it is considered that the proposal would provide an
inclusive environment for future users in accordance with Policies R16 and AM13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and Policies 7.1 and
7.2 of the London Plan.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

No residential units are proposed as part of this application. As such, this is not relevant to
the application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING:

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the
provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

The site as it stands is largely devoid of vegetation, albeit there are some trees that will be
required to be removed to enable the development. An accurate site survey has been
submitted with the application which plots trees on to the site, the tree species, and their
quality and spread. None of the trees in the vicinity are protected by a Tree Preservation
Order or by Conservation Area designations. The most prominent tree is a Cherry, situated
on the east boundary towards the north-east access point. Aside from this two small trees
to the west (behind the petrol station) will be lost, as will the hedgerow along the northern
boundary. The Council's Landscape Officer considers the removal of these trees is not a
constraint on development due to their poor condition and landscape value.

With regard to the ground floor site layout the scheme provides an improvement over the
existing expanse of hard standing and palisade fencing with details provided of indicative
hard and soft landscaping. Subject to the relevant planning conditions in respect of
landscape maintenance and revisions/further detail on the planting plan the scheme is
considered to provide a satisfactory landscape arrangement that complies with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

ECOLOGY:

The site is currently almost entirely given over to hardstanding. In view of this and the
safeguarding measures detailing within the application documents in respect to trees and
shrubs on neighbouring sites it is not considered the scheme will have an adverse impact
on the areas ecology.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

London Plan policies 5.16 and 5.17 requires adequate provision of refuse and recycling
facilities for new development and for their location to be appropriate in terms of enabling
ease of collection from the site. The bin area is an enclosed area to the north of the site
with access for staff and access from Egerton Way for the refuse collectors.

The level of waste and recycling store provision, its location and means of collection by
refuse vehicles is considered to comply with the Council's requirements. However, it is
recommended that a condition be imposed to ensure the collection of waste is carried out
at times to avoid impacts on the neighbouring area. Subject to such a condition, the
scheme is considered satisfactory and complies with the standards set out in London Plan
policies 5.16 and 5.17.

Notwithstanding the above it should be noted the hotel ultimately has considerable
discretion over which waste management methods are used on site.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.7 of the London Plan advises that boroughs should ensure that developments will
achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emissions of 40% from on site renewable energy
generation (which can include sources of decentralised renewable energy) unless it can be
demonstrated that such provision is not feasible. Policy 5.4 of the London Plan requires
submission of an assessment of the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions from
proposed major developments, which should demonstrate the expected energy and carbon
dioxide emission savings from the energy efficiency and renewable energy measures
incorporated in the development. The application has been supported by an Energy
Statement that is considered satisfactory to determine the application favourably albeit with
more information required to be provided by the applicant. This extra information can be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



handled by planning condition.

Subject to conditions to secure the installation of measures in accordance with the London
Plan requirements the scheme complies with London Plan Policies 5.3, 5.4 and 5.7.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding have been
identified.

London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 require that development proposals should use
sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good reasons for not doing
so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies
(Nov 2012) requires that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does
not increase the risk of flooding. The scheme would need to investigate rainwater
harvesting, including the provision of a ground storage tank, and permeable paving to
replace the existing large expanse of non permeable hard standing.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to comply with the intentions of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) in
respect to water management and London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13.

The Council's Floodwater Management Officer raises no objection to the scheme, subject
to the application of the relevant SUDS and sustainable water management planning
condition.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has been consulted on the application and
raises no objection on noise or air quality subject to appropriate conditions and planning
obligations in respect of air quality monitoring.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The objections raised during the public consultation are addressed in the report above.
7.20 Planning obligations

Should the application be approved, a range of planning obligations would be sought to
mitigate the impact of the development, in line with saved policy R17 of the Council's
Unitary Development Plan.

The obligations sought are as follows:

1. Highways: to secure all necessary works and the provision of a Travel Plan, including
Sustainable Transport Measures (such as a hopper bus service).

2. Construction Training: either a financial contribution, or an in-kind scheme delivered
during the construction phase of the development, should be secured (in either event the
‘obligation' should be delivered equal to the formula of £2,500 for every £1 million build
cost).

3. Air Quality: in line with the SPD and given the site is located in an air quality
management area then a contribution in the sum of £25,000.

4. Project Management and Monitoring Fee: a financial contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions towards the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

Should the application be approved after the Council's Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



charge comes into effect on 1 August 2014, obligation 4 would be deleted, as this is
covered under the Council's CIL, which would then be payable on the new floorspace
created at a rate of £40 per square metre.

In addition to the Council's S106 contributions and CIL requirements, the Mayor of London's
CIL has introduced a charging system within Hillingdon of £35 per square metre of gross
internal floor area to be paid to the GLA to go towards the funding of Crossrail. This
application is liable for the Mayor's CIL with respect to new floorspace being created.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement action is required in this instance.
7.22 Other Issues

CONTAMINATION:

The most significant potential contamination identified relates to contamination from the
adjacent petrol station to the west of the site. The Council has a ground investigation report
from 2005 which indicate fuel contamination of the soil and groundwater at the petrol
station. However this area was not investigated further in later investigations when soil
contamination was identified in other locations.

The Council's EPU states that it appears remedial works may not have taken place, and
the contamination appears to be located to the south east of the source in the groundwater.
As such, it is recommend to include the standard contaminated land condition on any
permission that may be given to ensure risk from contamination is suitably assessed and
addressed for the extension and the conversion, as required.

It is noted the proposed development is an extension and conversion of the existing office
building to a hotel use. The desk study refers to soft landscaping such as planters, but
does not expand any further, however the landscaping specification document and plan
seems to suggest there may be more works, therefore the soil imports and landscaping
condition is recommended to ensure the soils are suitable for use.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

There is no objection to the principle of the development involving the change of use of the
site to a hotel.

The general size, height and massing of the proposed building is considered acceptable
echoing the height and scale found on the surrounding buildings. It is not considered that
the development would have any detrimental impact on the street scene, or upon anyone's
residential amenity or upon the setting of the Green Belt land lying opposite.

Consideration has been given to the principal issue of traffic generation, vehicles servicing
the hotel, and guest collection and drop off, and these matters taken together are not
considered would have any significant detrimental impact on the existing highway network
or highway safety given the sightlines outside the site, the bar on cars parking for any
length of time (with double yellow lines in place), the small number of vehicular movements
anticipated (as a 136 bedroom hotel) serving Heathrow where most guests will arrive by
public transport or taxi .

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



The National Planning Policy Framework is clear that there should be a presumption in
favour of sustainable economic development and that the key priority is the delivery of new
jobs. The application proposals would deliver on these objectives, bringing a number of full
time equivalent jobs on site (plus additional job creation in off site hotel servicing role) and
secure the regeneration of a site that presently is unused and does not presently positively
contribute to the street scene and with little prospect that the existing building being brought
back to active life.

The scheme is considered to be visually acceptable and is considered to comply with
relevant London Plan and Hillingdon Local Plan policies accordingly, approval is
recommended subject to appropriate conditions and planning obligations.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Tiago Jorge Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



N

SO

EGERTON wAY

BATH ROAD

R i

-_-_-->__~V

.

2
o
x
=z
o
=
w
-
~
[
w
zZ

I = ~
0oz I: -
D0 §c 853 G
oQ 8558 A
- O\ o
—— > |
X L
O o3 r -
0 QO =< /
Znon 8 ol
05 0od> -
- 2 - =
NL cE 598 P
< =
OIscg =
-~
n“v MN © m MW —
Fel.mp
Zox®* 82 ~
30 Se T
g i
- & .
<
™
o
o N
[Te] S
N e
- Qo
© o o 2
o 3 T 9
(14 %) n Z
L C
= o)
(72]
0 o © o
© = (7o) (o
(7] o o
N~ N o
ﬂlh [y
LR
N~ o o
N so|o 9
2= N[22 ‘@
Sa|E =
9 S
S Q| E
2 £<8
—
12 o ¥ nnwg
3 £ 9 |c
< c Y|t
C
2 © ©
& o o
(0]
\ c 82
= € [
. o E »n ] @
= N~ o2 >
525838 5 i
o Q%5 0w = ® 2
c % (0] E=2 © o 3
S5 2 888w g e
O 8 E9 @ ¢ $2 Eg
S W c T ie] @ MW %W © m
p%%M%\Um.W W%
2 5§ 8582<5% €8
N %YS%eMC g9
L £ £ 3 umem w4%
E >5 o< S 5§
@ E S£8568% 2 RS
9 T 02825208 295
z s 205835:c8 958
L FE0O0<S38 05+




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TEMPORARY FLIGHT CONNECTIONS CENTRE - STAND 323 T3
HEATHROW AIRPORT HOUNSLOW

Development: Temporary Flight Connections centre at Terminal 3, consultation under
Schedule 2 Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995.

LBH Ref Nos: 27277/APP/2014/3202

Drawing Nos: 1S323-00-GA-200-000002 v. ¢
1S323-00-GA-200-000002 v.
1S323-XX-SE-200-000002 v.
1S323-XX-SE-200-000006 v.
1S323-XX-SE-200-000007 v.
19030-00-GA-200-000003 v. 2
19030-00-GA-200-000007 v. <
19030-00-GA-200-000008 v. {

Design and Access
Letter from Heathrow dated 4th September 201.

N NN ™

Date Plans Received: 09/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2014
1. SUMMARY

The development involves a temporary Flight Connection Centre (FCC) to be located on
Stand 323 at Terminal 3 for the duration of the construction of a new permanent FCC. The
temporary FCC will be two storeys high and will comprise an apron level coaching gate and
first floor security screening facilities. Connection to the FCC will be via Pier 5 or the
coaching gate.

The scheme is airside therefore presents no amenity issue to neighbours, is directly related
to the operational activities of Heathrow Airport and accordingly is recommended for
approval under the prior notification procedure within the Consultation under Schedule 2,
Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995
procedure.

2, RECOMMENDATION
No objection subject to the following considerations:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

Within 3 months of occupation of the permanent Flight Connections Centre at Terminal 3
(permitted under application 27277/APP/2014/3204) the Temporary Flight Connections
Centre hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to its former condition.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

15323-00-GA-200-000002 v. 6;
18323-00-GA-200-000002 v. 6;
18323-XX-SE-200-000002 v. 4;
18323-XX-SE-200-000006 v. 4;
1S323-XX-SE-200-000007 v. 4;
19030-00-GA-200-000003 v. 2;
19030-00-GA-200-000007 v. 3; and
19030-00-GA-200-000008 v. 3

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to no objection to this consultation has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including
The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to raise no objection to this consultation has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A2 Developments at Heathrow airport likely to increase demand for off-
airport development or have significant adverse environmental impac
A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

4 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Stand 323 is located on Golf Taxiway and is the southern most stand on Pier 5. This
location is close to the existing FCC and at the end of the cul-de-sac taxiway.

The site is airside and set far away from any residential development or any non-airport
operational development

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The development involves a temporary FCC to be located on Stand 323 at Terminal 3 for
the duration of the construction of a new permanent Flight Connection Centre (FCC). The
temporary FCC will be two storeys high and will comprise an apron level coaching gate and
first floor security screening facilities. Connection to the FCC will be via Pier 5 or the
coaching gate.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None directly relevant to the application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.T4 (2012) Heathrow Airport
Part 2 Policies:
A2 Developments at Heathrow airport likely to increase demand for off-airport

development or have significant adverse environmental impact

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 27th October 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees
HEATHROW AERODROME SAFEGUARDING

We have now assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no
safeguarding objections to the proposed development.

However, we would like to make the following observation: Cranes Given the nature of the proposed
development it is possible that a crane may be required during its construction. We would, therefore,
draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the
safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close
proximity to an aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, Cranes and Other Construction
Issues (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm Regards Simon Vince Bsc(Hons)
Safeguarding Manager Airside Safety & Compliance

NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES (NATS)

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company (NERL)
has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

Internal Consultees

ENVIRONEMTNAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objections.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed temporary FCC is directly related to the operational needs of the airport and
is therefore acceptable in principle.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Residential density is not relevant to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is located within an existing highly developed area of Heathrow Airport,
and accordingly raises no concerns with respect to heritage impacts.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Both Heathrow Safeguarding and NATs Safeguarding have been consulted and raise no
objection to the proposals.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site is not located within and would not have any adverse impacts on the
Green Belt.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The external finish materials will match existing materials on the releant elevationd and are
airside and would not be visible from any streetscene.
Impact on neighbours

There is no impact to neighbours as the site is located within the airport and set well away
from any residential properties.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Given the nature of the development there will be no future residential occupiers and
accordingly the scheme raises no concerns in this regard.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal is for a temporary FCC which is located airside at the airport. It is located a
significant distance from the public highway and accordingly raises no concerns with respect
to impacts on the public highway, vehicular or pedestrian safety.

Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to design and access are addressed elsewhere within the report.

Given the facility is located within the secure airside at the airport it raises no concers with
respect to security.
Disabled access

The temporary FCC makes appropriate provision for disabled access providing appropriate
circulation space, lifts and accessible W.C.'s
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The proposal is for a Temporary FCC and affordable housing is not relevant to
consideration of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The proposal is located within an existing hard stand area and accordingly has no impact on
existing landscaping or ecological. Nor would the provision of additional landscaping be
appropriate or necessary in this location.

Sustainable waste management

The proposal would be managed under existing waster management arrangement within the
airport.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposal is for a Temporary FCC. given the temporary nature of the development it is
not consided
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Temporary FCC will incorporate pitched roofs, each with a gutter and rainwater
pipework which will discharge directly into the existing storm water drainage channel.

As the temporary FCC is to be located above an existing apron hard standing, there is would
be no change in the storm water discharge into the existing storm water infrastructure.
Given, the above and the fact that the FCC is a temporary structure no concerns are raise in
respect of water management.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Given the location and nature of the facility it does not raise any concerns with respect to
noise or air quality impacts.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



7.20 Planning obligations

The proposal would not necessitate the provision of any planning obligations and given the
temporary nature of the building it would not be liable for the Community Infrastructure Lew
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The development involves a temporary Flight Connection Centre (FCC) to be located on
Stand 323 at Terminal 3 for the duration of the construction of a new permanent FCC. The
temporary FCC will be two storeys high and will comprise an apron level coaching gate and
first floor security screening facilities. Connection to the FCC will be via Pier 5 or the
coaching

gate.

The scheme is airside therefore presents no amenity issue to neighbours, is directly related
to the operational activities of Heathrow Airport and accordingly is recommended for
approval under the prior notification procedure within the Consultation under Schedule 2,
Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995
procedure.

11. Reference Documents

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



El Sub\Sta

F

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

TemporaryFlight Connections Centre
Stand 323 T3
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
27277/APP/2014/3202 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 60 |November 2014

L
H~NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FLIGHT CONNECTION CENTRE, TERMINAL 3, CENTRAL TERMINAL ARE,
HEATHROW AIRPORT HOUNSLOW

Development: Demolition of existing Flight Connection Centre and erection of new larger
centre serving Terminal 3.

LBH Ref Nos: 27277/APP/2014/3204

Drawing Nos: 13148-XX-RP-XXX-000009 T3IB Factual Ground Investigation Repc
Design and Access Statemen
19030-00-GA-200-000003 v. -
19030-00-GA-200-000004 v. -
19030-00-GA-200-000005 v. ¢
19030-00-GA-200-000007 wv. ¢
19030-00-GA-200-000009 v. ¢
19030-00-GA-922-000001 v. ¢
19030-10-GA-200-000004 v. -
19030-10-GA-200-000005 v. ¢
19030-10-GA-922-000001 v. ¢
19030-20-GA-200-000004 v. -
19030-20-GA-200-000005 v. ¢
19030-20-GA-922-000001 v. ¢
19030-30-GA-200-000004 v. ¢
19030-XX-SE-200-000006 v.
19030-XX-SE-200-000007 v. <
19030-XX-SE-200-000008 v. :

~

Date Plans Received: 09/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2014
1. SUMMARY

This application involves the demolition of the existing Flight Connections Centre (FCC)
and its replacement with a larger facility on the same site.

The proposed replacement building by reason of its acceptable design, size, scale and
siting is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of
the surrounding area and is considered appropriate development within the airport
boundary. The scheme hereby complies with the Councils adopted policies and guidance
and approval is recommended.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



2 COM30 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(a) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the
remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 19030-XX-SE-200-000008 v. 2;
19030-00-GA-200-000003 v. 2; 19030-00-GA-200-000004 v. 2; 19030-00-GA-200-000005
v. 6; 19030-00-GA-200-000007 v. 3; 19030-00-GA-200-000009 v. 3; 19030-00-GA-922-
000001 v. 3; 19030-10-GA-200-000004 v. 2; 19030-10-GA-200-000005 v. 6; 19030-10-GA-
922-000001 v. 3; 19030-20-GA-200-000004 v. 2; 19030-20-GA-200-000005 v. 6; 19030-
20-GA-922-000001 v. 3; 19030-30-GA-200-000004 v. 3; 19030-XX-SE-200-000006 v. 4;
19030-XX-SE-200-000007 v. 3 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as
the development remains in existence.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks
before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

5 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

A5 New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and
leisure facilities and other services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.6 (2011) Aviation

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

6 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult
the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



3.1 Site and Locality

The existing FCC is located within Terminal 3 between the new T3IB, Pier 5, the
International Departure Lounge and various back of house facilities. The site is therefore
completely enclosed within the existing Terminal 3 structure and airport associated
buildings.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The Flight Connections Centre (FCC) screens passengers who have arrived at Heathrow
and have onward travel through Terminal 3. These connecting passengers are taken
through a process of customs, compliance and validations before passing through a security
search. Once through security, passengers enter the Internaltion Departure Lounge and are
free to board their connecting flight.

The continuing airline moves from Terminal 3 into the new Terminal 2 coupled with the
grouping of Oneworld Alliance airlines from Terminals 1 and 4 to Terminal 3, has resulted in
an increase in the number of connecting passengers through the T3 FCC. This increase is
expected to continue and will lead to a decline in passenger experience. This proposal is
required to address these concerns and ensure that passenger service levels are enhance«

This scheme proposes to demolish the existing FCC and replace this with a larger facility on
the same site. The enlarged facility will comprise a three storey building with a total gross
internal area of 7,566sqm.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

27277/APP/2014/3202 Temporary Flight Connections Centre - Stand 323 T3 Heathrow Airpo

Temporary Flight Connections centre at Terminal 3, consultation under Schedule 2 Part 18 of th
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995.

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The relevant planning history is listed above.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.T4 (2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

A5 New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and leisure facilities

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



and other services

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.18 (2011) Construction, excavation and demolition waste

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.21 (2011) Contaminated land

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.6 (2011) Aviation

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 27th October 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

HEATHROW

We have now assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no
safeguarding objections to the proposed development. However, we would like to make the following
observation: Cranes Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be
required during its construction. We would, therefore, draw the applicant;s attention to the
requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane
operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at
http://www.aoa.org.uk/policysafeguarding.htm

NATS

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal. However, please be aware that this

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



response applies specifically to the above consultation and only reflects the position of NATS (that is
responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on the information supplied at the time of
this application. This letter does not provide any indication of the position of any other party, whether
they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains your responsibility to ensure that all the
appropriate consultees are properly consulted. If any changes are proposed to the information
supplied to NATS in regard to this application which become the basis of a revised, amended or
further application for approval, then as a statutory consultee NERL requires that it be further
consulted on any such changes prior to any planning permission or any consent being granted.

Internal Consultees

EPU
With reference to this planning application | have no adverse comments but recommend the following
as an informative:

Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution Act
1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure that the
following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and 1800
on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should be
carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974
(iif) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused by
the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in "The
control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines”, Greater
London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at any
time.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out the works
other than within the normal working hours set out above, and by means that would minimise
disturbance to adjoining premises. For further information and advice, contact the Environmental
Protection Unit, 3S/02 Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250155)

EPU

FLIGHT CONNECTION CENTRE, TERMINAL 3, CENTRAL TERMINAL AREA HEATHROW
AIRPORT HOUNSLOW

Demolition of existing Flight Connection Centre and erection of new larger centre serving Terminal 3
Submitted Report - Heathrow Terminal 3 Integrated Baggage Hall - Factual Report by South West
Geotechnical for Heathrow Airport Ltd dated April 2010

| refer to your consultation of 2 October regarding the new Flight Connection Centre. | can comment
as below.

The report submitted is from 2010 and is a geotechnical factual report to confirm the ground
conditions where the building will be built. The report shows the ground present and tests are made
for building design. It is not a contaminated land report and does not tell us whether of not there is any
contamination in the soil or ground water (if present) below the site. It confirm that below the site
concrete is gravel, London clay and deeper mud stone. No notes on the borehole logs mention

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



contamination such as fuel oil as can be found at airports. The gravels contain ground water.

Although no problems are confirmed by the factual report | would expect a contamination report or at
least an initial desk study explaining whether of not contamination could be present. My particular
concern would be spillage from aircraft jet fuel at the hydrants in this area. This has occurred on some
parts of the airport in the past but | am not sure if it has ever been a problem around the original main
terminals. It may be that Heathrow Airport have already considered contamination at Terminal 3 since
2010 and have some information which they can send to us.

It would be appropriate to add our contaminated land condition as a consideration. Heathrow Airport
should then show by further information (such as a desk study and/or available ground investigation
reports) that soil, gas or water is not an issue. Otherwise further site investigation may be needed to
clarify the soil, gas and water conditions below the site before any ground is excavated out.

Please give me a ring if you want to discuss.
COM30
COM30- Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with contamination
has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance Document on Land
Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme shall include all of
the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in
writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and
recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme is
identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation scheme
shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(i) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part of
the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological
systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

There is no in principle objection to the development, which is a an enlargement of an
exisitng building in the same location.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

No objection is raised to the scheme in terms of airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The replacement building is taller than the existing, however when viewed within the context
of the immediate buildings, which display a varied height and scale, the overall scale, siting
and design of the building would not appear out of character.

The siting of the building means that it is largely 'landlocked’ by adjacent structures and
there are few external areas that would be visible from the surrounding area. The visible
parts of the building are to be finished with metal composite panel walls, with a flat single ply
finished membrane roof. This design and finish is typical of other airport buildings and no
objection is raised to this design approach.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Given the location of the site within the Heathrow Airport Boundary and over 1.5km from the
nearest residential property, the scheme is not considered to have a detrimental impact on
the amenities of residential occupiers.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The design and scale of the building has been discussed within 'Impact on the character &
appearance of the area'.
7.12 Disabled access

In terms of access into the building, the applicants have confirmed that the scheme is
compliant with Building Regulations Approved Document M.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

No landscaping is proposed given the location of the site between other buildings and within
the airport boundary. No objection is raised in this regard.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

A Site Waste Management Plan is to be produced prior to the demolition of the existing FC'

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

and this will include a forecast of types and quantities of materials generated from demolition
and construction activities, as well as a zero wast to landfill benchmark.

Recycling of several of the features in the existing FCC such as grilles/louvres, lights, cables
and sanitary fittings have been identified also for re-use within the new building.

Recycling and Sustainable Waste Management is welcomed and no objection is raised in
this regard.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The building will be designed to have an improved energy performance compared with the
existing FCC. As this is an 'island' development (a rebuild surrounded by an existing
structure), there is little scope for large scale sustainability improvements.

The capacities of the existing pipework connection have been used to estimate the peak
heating and cooling demand of the current FCC. The temporary and proposed FCC
buildings have been analysed based on the proposed architectural layouts and their peak
heating and cooling demand identified. An assumed annual usage profile has been applied
to each building, and the heating and cooling prorated against the external temperature. The
results illustrate that the new building will very will insulated and given the lack of windows
and internal gains generated by equipment and lighting, means that there will be very little
heating required for the new FCC.

Given the location of the building and site constraints, the inability of the scheme to provide
any sustainable technolgies is accepted. There are notable energy improvements to the new
building and these are considered acceptable.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no flooding or drainage issues associated with the application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The EPU officer has reviewed the application and raises no objection in regard to noise or
air quality.

Comments on Public Consultations

The matters raised through consultation have either been addressed in the body of the
report or by way of recommended consideration.

Planning obligations

Not applicable
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable
Other Issues

PASSENGER NUMBERS

The enlargement of the FCC will not result in an increase in the capacity of Terminal 3. The
actual number of passengers through the Terminal will remain broadly the same, however by
2020, it is forecast that the proportion of connecting passengers will increase. However,
there will be a proportional decrease in origin/destination passengers.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



10. CONCLUSION

Overall, the proposed replacement building by reason of its acceptable design, size, scale
and siting is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance
of the surrounding area and is considered appropriate development within the airport
boundary. The scheme hereby complies with the Councils adopted policies and guidance.

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Terminal 3(Ar
North Wi

Terminal 3 (departy

Post Offic

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Flight Connection Centre
Terminal 3
Central Terminal Area
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
27277/APP/2014/3204 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 73 |November 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 5, LOMBARDY RETAIL PARK COLDHARBOUR LANE HAYES
Development: Installation of mezzanine within existing retail unit with ancillary customer
cafe.

LBH Ref Nos: 63098/APP/2014/3081

Drawing Nos: 0500_Rev
0501_Rev
0502_Rev
0503_Rev
0503_Rev
0516_Rev
0518 Rev
0519 Rev
Energy and Sustainability Statement
Planning Statement
Cover Letter with Applicatior
Location Plan
Transport Statement
0517_Rev. A
0515_Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 27/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/11/2014

Date Application Valid: 18/09/2014 27/08/2014

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a mezzanine sales area to an existing
vacant retail unit (Unit 5), formally occupied by Kiddicare, at the Lombardy Retail Park. An
application (ref: 63098/APP/2014/3080) for the sub division of the existing retail unit 5 into
units 5b and 5c¢ has been submitted separately and has recently been approved. The
mezzanine floor subject to this application will add an additional 2,415.5 sq m GIA in floor
space to the newly created Unit 5c.

Unit 5c is to accommodate a Next store, relocated and amalgamated from existing Next
stores at Unit 3 Lombardy Retail Park and Hayes Bridge Retail Park.

The application is supported by a detailed planning statement which concludes that the
additional floorspace would will qualitatively improve the retail offer in the town centre and
will generate substantial planning benefits in the form of approximately 36 new jobs.

The retail unit is located within a designated Town Centre and would meet national,
regional and local policy on the location of new retail facilities. Accordingly, there are no
objections to the principle of the development.

The increase in showroom area is unlikely to translate into a significant increase in
customers visiting the store or in vehicle trips. The existing car parking and servicing
facilities for the retail park would be retained for use by the proposed unit and would
continue to meet the needs of the proposed unit and retail park as a whole. The Highway

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



Engineer considers the number of spaces being retained as acceptable for the existing
and proposed floor space within the retail park.

The proposed external changes to the building, which are subject to a separate application
are minor and would remain in keeping with the character and appearance of the
surrounding area.

In addition, the development would not result in any detrimental impacts on the amenity of
nearby residential occupiers. The development also proposes acceptable accessibility
arrangements.

Subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to be acceptable and accord with the
provisions of the development plan. Accordingly, approval is recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers
0500_Rev

0501_Rev

0502_Rev

0503 Rev

0503 Rev

0515 Rev.A

0516_Rev

0517_Rev.A

0518_Rev

0519 _Rev

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

The measures to reduce the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions of the
development contained within the submitted report entitted Energy and Sustainability
Statement Job No: 1010215 Doc No: 1010215-RPT-00002 Revision: A dated 22/08/2014
shall be integrated into the development and thereafter permanently retained and
maintained.

REASON
To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 5.1, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.7, 5.9 and 5.10

4 SUSG6 Green Travel Plan

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted a Travel Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Travel Plan, as
submitted shall follow the current Travel Plan Development Control Guidance issued by
Transport for London and will include:

(1) targets for sustainable travel arrangements [insert desired for target(s)];

(2) effective measures for the ongoing monitoring of the Travel Plan;

(3) a commitment to delivering the Travel Plan objectives; and

(4) effective mechanisms to achieve the objectives of the Travel Plan by both present and
future occupiers of the development.

The development shall be implemented only in accordance with the approved Travel Plan.
REASON

To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact of the development on the
surrounding road network in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 6.1 and
6.3.

5 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for 3 bicycles have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the
approved details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently
retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (July 2011).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The retail unit shall not be sub divided unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the implications of the intensification of
the use of the floorspace in the context of the relevant devlopment plan policies for retail
development, specificaslly in terms of its impact on traffic, car parking and other
environmental issues.

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of the location and dimentions of the lift to
the mezzanine level have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved facilities should be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON
To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



accordance with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Policies 7.2 and 3.8 of the London Plan.

INFORMATIVES

1 114 Installation of Plant and Machinery

The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

2 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgs Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

4 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

5 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

6 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



decisions.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to a large vacant retail unit, last occupied by Kiddicare, which is
located within the Lombardy Retail Park. An application for the sub division of this unit
(known as unit 5) into two separate units has been submitted separately and has been
granted planning permission (application reference 63098/APP/2014/3080). The current
application relates to the larger of these newly created units, hereafter referred to as Unit
5c.

The retail park consists of large retail warehousing units, arranged on three sides facing
onto a central car park of 867 spaces, together with a decked car park on the eastern side
of the retail park.

The western retail terrace (of which the appication site forms part) comprises large retail
units currently occupied by TK Maxx, Sports Direct, Next and Mothercare. At the northern
end of the western terrace is unit 5 (the application site), with a gross internal floor area of
some 3,717 sq m. This application, together with the associated applications
63098/APP/2014/3080 and 63098/APP/2014/3082 pertain to alterations to this unit.
Adjacent to Unit 5 to the north is a new retail unit (Unit 5a), occupied by JD Sports.

The northern side of the Retail Park is occupied by 4 smaller retail units, occupied by
Costa, Game, O2 and Carphone Warehouse. The eastern side of the retail park is
occupied by a large Sainsbury's superstore (which comprises a large element of
comparison goods sales) and a decked car park.

The retail park is accessed by two separate vehicular entrances. The main access is from
Uxbridge Road, which leads directly into the central car parking area. The secondary
access is from Coldharbour Lane, which also provides access to McDonalds, Pizza Hut
and the petrol filling station located on the western boundary of the retail park. Lombardy
Retail Park is located within the Uxbridge Road Town Centre as indicated on the adopted
Unitary Development Plan Proposals Map.

The last occupier of Unit 5, Kiddicare, vacated the unit in September 2014.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This appication seeks full planning permission for the construction of a 2,415.5 sq. m.
mezzanine within the newly created Unit 5¢c. On completion, Unit 5¢ would therefore
comprise a gross floorspace totalling 5,182.5 sq.m.

Unit 5c is to accommodate a Next store, relocated and amalgamated from existing Next
stores at Unit 3 Lombardy Retail Park and Hayes Bridge Retail Park. The surplus space

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



after accommodating Next's requirements results in the creation of Unit 5b.

The newly proposed Next home and fashion store will have a net sales area of 3,602 sq.m,
an uplift of 1,047 sq m net over the two existing units to be amalgamated. The remaining
floorspace within the new unit (1,585 sqm) will be used as storage, back of house and staff
facilities.

The applicants submit that increase in sales space will provide a larger area to display
existing product ranges. The home range will be the majority range within the expanded
store and no new product ranges will be introduced over those already sold by Next at the
Lombardy Retail Park. The proposed large Next home and fashion store will also
incorporate an ancillary cafe (115 sq m net) on the mezzanine, for the use of their
customers.

The application is supported by two reports that assess the impact of the proposal. A
summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

- Transport Statement

This report considers the impact of the proposed development on the local road network. It
concludes that the level of additional traffic as a result of the development will be
insignificant in comparison with baseline conditions. There will therefore be a negligible
impact on traffic flows on the surrounding road network. Parking provision on the existing
retail park is sufficient to accommodate the predicted demand for on site parking, as a
result of the development proposals.

- Energy Statement

The statement sets out the principal objectives to to reduce the site's contribution to the
causes of climate change by minimising the emissions of CO2, by reducing the site's
needs for energy and providing some of the requirement by renewable or sustainable
means.

An application for a mezzanine within the new Unit 5b of 697 sq m GIA has been submitted
separately.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

63098/APP/2014/3080 Unit 5, Lombardy Retail Park Coldharbour Lane Hayes

Subdivision of existing retail unit, re-cladding of unit, removal of existing entrance canopy, creati
of new entrances and other associated external alterations, reconfiguration of car parking space

Decision:

63098/APP/2014/3082 Unit 5, Lombardy Retail Park Coldharbour Lane Hayes

Installation of mezzanine within existing retail unit.

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has an extensive planning history. Relevant history is provided below:
- 40601/APP/2004/502 approved in May 2004 for:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Redevelopment of existing retail provision to provide an extension to the supermarket
(class A1), a new retail unit above a supermarket extension class A1), re-positioned and
enlarged DIY warehouse with mezzanine and garden centre (class A1), two retail
warehouse units (class A1), two retail warehouse units with mezzanines, two shop units
(class A1), reconfigured car park (part-decked), repositioned bus stop, landscaping and
associated works (involving the demolition of existing non-food warehouse).

- 40601/APP/2006/1774 granted in June 2006 for:

Construction of mezzanine floorspace to nits 4 and 5. Amendment to planning permission
reference 40601/APP/2004/502 dated 10 May 2004: Redevelopment of existing retail
provision, reconfiguration of car park, repositioned bus stop, landscaping and associated
works.

- 40601/APP/2007/3759 granted in May 2008 for:

Variation of Condition 32 of planning permission 40601/APP/2004/502 dated 10 May 2004
to allow subdivision of units 6 and 7 to create four separate units, together with alterations
to the elevations and service yard.

- In November 2010, a Certificate of Lawfulness was issued under application reference
63098/APP/2010/2157 in relation to unit 5, the current application unit:

Internal reconfiguration to provide mezzanine floorspace [929 sq m].

- 63098/APP/2010/2284 granted in December 2010 in respect of Unit 5 for:

Alterations to existing facade and to windows and doors to side and conversion of existing
external garden centre, two additional car parking spaces (involving demolition of existing
canopy to site).

- An application for a Certificate of Lawful Existing Use or Development (CLEUD) was
submitted in March 2012 under application reference63098/APP/2010/808 to certify in
relation to the application unit:

The use of Unit 6 [now known as Unit 5], Lombardy Retail Park as A1 retail premises
without restriction on the range of goods that can be sold.

The application was refused by the Council in May 2012. The applicants appealed against
the refusal and the CLEUD was issued following an appeal in December 2012.

- 62438/APP/2012/2591 granted in January 2013 for an extension to the existing
mezzanine in Unit 2 by 584 sq m GIA

- 40601/APP/2013/1243 granted in July 2013 for a new retail unit (5a) to the north of Unit 5

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres
PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th October 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The proposal has been advertised as a major application and 50 nearby owner/occupiers have been
consulted individually. Site notices were posted on the site. No responses have been received in
relation to the consultation.

LONDON BOROUGH OF EALING - No response.

Internal Consultees
ACCESS OFFICER

Unit 5 is located on the Lombardy Retail Park, which leads from Ossie Garvin Roundabout, Uxbridge

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



Road. The proposal is to sub-divide unit 5 and create separate unit entrances to meet future retail
demand, provide additional car parking spaces and install a mezzanine within the existing retail unit
with ancillary customer cafe.

Having evaluated the submitted plans, it would seem that the proposed mezzanine floor would not
be accessible by lift, and thus would exclude people with a mobility impairment. The provision of an
enclosed platform lift would suffice.

Conclusion: Revised plans which detail lift access to the proposed mezzanine should be requested
prior to any grant of planning permission.

(Officer note: Revised plans have been submitted showing a passenger lift to the mezzanine level.
In addition, the Design and Access Statement accompanying the associated application for the sub
division of Unit 5 states that access to any future mezzanine floors will be via stairs and passenger
lifts. This can be secured by condition in the event of an approval).

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The development is for the provision of a mezzanine floor(s) to create additional retail floor space in
units 5B and 5C. Units 5B and 5C will be created as part of the subdivision of the existing building
and implemented following the grant of planning consent under planning application reference
63098/APP/2014/3080.

It is understood, at present, unit 5B has not yet been allocated to any specific operator and unit 5C
(subject to this application), will be occupied by the retailer Next. Following the sub division, both
units will continue to operate under the A1, non-food Use Class. Under the proposals, it is noted that
no additional cycle parking above that of the existing use at the site will be provided. However, as
part of planning application reference 63098/APP/2014/3080, the existing car parking area adjacent
to the building will be reconfigured, resulting in 2 additional parking spaces being provided.

There are no proposals to alter the means of access to the site in relation to either customers or
servicing vehicles.

When considering the development, it is noted that a Transport Statement (TS) has been submitted
in support of the proposals. The TS has undertaken assessment of the likely trip generation as a
result of the development, which has demonstrated that any increase in traffic is unlikely to have a
material impact along the adjacent highway.

In addition, an assessment of the existing and future parking demand and available capacity has
been undertaken in relation to the retail park as a whole. This has identified that the increased
demand for car parking can be accommodated within the site.

Therefore, provided that the details below are provided under a suitably worded planningcondition or
S106 agreement, it is considered that the development would not be contrary to the Policies of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, 2012 (Part 2) and an objection is not raised in relation
to the highway aspect of the proposals.

Conditions/S106 Agreement

A Travel Plan is required to be submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA before occupation of
each unit and thereafter, maintained and retained for the lifetime of the development. The Travel Plan
shall identify initiatives to encourage sustainable modes of travel to and from the site, including by
public transport, walking, cycling and car sharing.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



The development shall not be occupied until the details of provision for 5 cycle parking spaces have
been submitted and agreed by the LPA. Thereafter, the proposed cycle parking provision shall be
maintained and retained at all times for the occupants of the site.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER
The 600m2 unit (Unit 5b) does not require an energy assessment as it is not a major application.

The larger unit 5¢ requires an energy assessment which in this instance is adequate. There are
complexities to refurbishments which require leniency. In general, it is better to improve and update
existing building stock, as this reduces the need for new builds. However, there are limitations in
terms of energy efficiency, due to the lack of building work. For example, the supporting structure will
remain unchanged which reduces the ability to alter services, such as heating and cooling. It also
reduces the ability to improve insulation and window efficiency. As a consequence, the energy
assessment in this instance is acceptable and should be conditioned as part of any subsequent
approval, to ensure the final details and specifications are agreed prior to commencement.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is located within the Lombardy Retail Park which is allocated on the
adopted UDP Proposals Map as falling within the Uxbridge Road Town Centre.

Paragraph 17 of the NPPF sets out a number of key principles that should underpin
decision-taking. These include the need to proactively support sustainable economic
development. Paragraph 19 of the NPPF makes clear that planning decisions should
operate to encourage sustainable growth and that significant weight should be placed on
the need to support economic growth through the planning system.

Section 2 of the NPPF deals specifically with the vitality of town centres. Paragraph 23
states that it is important that needs for retail, leisure, office and other main town centre
uses are met in full and are not compromised by limited site availability. Paragraph 24 of
the NPPF states that planning authorities should apply a sequential test to planning
applications and main town centre uses that are not in an existing centre and are not
inaccordance with an up-to-date Local Plan. Paragraph 24 also states that the sequential
assessment requires applications for main town centre uses to be located in town centres,
then in edge-of-centre locations and only if suitable sites are not available should out-
ofcentre sites be considered. The site is within an allocated town centre, so a sequential
assessment is not therefore required in this case, in accordance with the NPPF.

Paragraph 26 of the NPPF sets out the circumstances under which an Impact
Assessment should be undertaken to accompany proposals for retail, leisure and office
development outside of town centres, which are not in accordance with an up-to-date Local
Plan. An Impact Assessment is not required on the basis that the site is located within a
town centre.

Policy 2.15A of the London Plan states that Boroughs should co-ordinate the development
of London's town centre network so they provide:

- The main foci beyond the Central Activities Zone for commercial development and
intensification;

- The structure for sustaining and improving a competitive choice of goods and services
accessible by public transport, walking and cycling; and

- The main foci for most Londoners' sense of place and local identify.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Policy 2.15C of the London Plan states that development proposals within town centres
should conform with policies 4.7 and 4.8 of the plan and:

- Sustain and enhance the vitality and viability of the town centre;

- Accommodate economic growth through intensification in appropriate locations;

- Support and enhance the competitiveness, quality and diversity of town centre retail uses;
- Be in scale with the centre; and

- Promote access by public transport, walking and cycling.

Policy 4.7B of the London Plan states that the following relevant principles should be
applied to planning decisions:

- The scale of retail, commercial, culture and leisure development should be related to the
size, role and function of the town centre and its catchment; and

- Retail development should be focussed on sites within town centres.

In summary the London Plan states that town centres should be the main foci of new retail
development outside the Central Activities Zone, and that retail uses should be intensified in
appropriate locations to accommodate economic growth and of an approporiate scale to
the centre. The London Plan and NPPF also support proposals that improved the quality of
the range of retail facilities available to consumers. It is considered that the proposal
complies with the aims of national and London Plan aspirations in this respect.

In terms of local policy, Strategic Objective SO16 of the Local Plan is to manage
appropriate growth, viability and regeneration of town and neighbourhood centres. The
Local Plan Part 1 allocates Uxbridge Road Town Centre as a 'Minor Centre'. Paragraph
5.42 of the Local Plan states that additional comparison goods floorspace will be
accommodated within the existing town centre boundaries. The Local Plan does not
propose any changes to the town centre boundaries as set out on the adopted UDP.

Policy E5 of the Local Plan states that the Council will improve town and neighbourhood
centres across Hillingdon. The supporting text states that Policy E5 will be delivered by
applying national policy and that increases in retail floorspace will be achieved through the
redevelopment of existing sites, refurbishment of existing units or the intensification of
floorspace. Therefore the proposal unit complies with Policy E5 in this respect.

The application proposals will provide additional retail floorspace within the centre to allow
an existing retailer to expand their premises and will therefore improve the quality and
range of retail facilities available to customers. The additional floorspace proposed
represents a small proportion of the total floorspace in the town centre, and will be provided
within an existing building. It is therefore not considered to represent a disproportionate
scale of development.

In addition, the proposals as a whole will generate substantial planning benefits in the form
of approximately 36 new jobs.

With regard to the type of goods that can be sold from Unit 5, a recent appeal decision
removed the restriction on the range of goods that can be sold from the unit. However, a
covenant exists on Lombardy Retail Park, which prohibits another food retailer from
operating from the park for so long as Sainsubry's are in operation. The presence of the
existing Sainsbury's upermarket at the retail park will ensure that that Unit 5¢ will continue
to operate under the A1, non-food goods restriction. In addition, given the excess number of
parking spaces and the town centre location of the site, it is considered that a condition
restricting the use of the unit to non-food uses is not required in this instance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

The National Planning Policy Framework and the London Plan requires main town centre
uses, such as retail units, to be located within town centres. The proposed retail floorspace
would be located within a town centre and would be in accordance with the NPPF, Policy
4.7 of the London Plan and Part 1 Policy E5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
No objections are therefore raised to the principle of the development in this location.
Density of the proposed development

The proposal seeks a permission for a retail unit. Considerations relating to residential
density are therefore not relevant.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed development would not involve any groundworks and accordingly would not
result in any detrimental impacts on archaeology.

The proposal is not within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or located
in proximity to any Listed Buildings.
Airport safeguarding

The proposal would not conflict with airport or aerodrome safeguarding criteria.
Impact on the green belt

The application site is not located within, nor is it conspicuous from any land within the
Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed mezzanine floor would be constructed within the existing building envelope
of Unit 5. The external physical alterations proposed as part of the sub-division of Unit 5 are
dealt with as part of a separate application on this agenda and do not fall within the remit of
this application. Nevertheless, the external alterations are minor and it is considered the
retail unit would remain in keeping with the design and character of the existing retail park
and would have an acceptable impact on the street scene. Therefore, the development is
considered to comply with Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

With regard to impact on residential amenity, since the proposed mezzanine does not
involve any external alterations, the proposed development will not have a visual impact on
nearby residential properties in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook, overshadowing or
loss of privacy.

In terms of additional traffic/shoppers attracted to the retail park, the application site is
within an established retail location where there are sufficient car parking facilities and also
existing arrangements for accessing the site. In addition, the proposed retail unit would be
located over 64 metres from the nearest residential dwelling, No.44 Devonshire Way,
which is located on the opposite side of Uxbridge Road. At this distance from the nearest
residential dwelling, the proposal is considered to cause no significant noise pollution to the
occupiers of this, or any other residential dwelling.

Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policies BE20, BE21, BE24 &
OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application as there is no residential component.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

ACCESS AND TRAFFIC GENERATION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Following the subdivision into two units a total of 3,112.5sqm of mezzanine is proposed
between the two units 5b and 5c, representing an 84% increase in floor space. The
mezzanine subject to this application will produce a maximum of 2,415.5 m2 sgm floor
space.

The accompanying Transport Statement concludes that the proposal for additional floor
space will not have an unacceptable impact on the local highway network. The Transport
Statement submitted in support of the application notes that the increase in floor space is
not expected to produce an increase in trading on a pro rata basis, and by extension trips
to the store, as in practice a proportion of these trips to the Unit 5 floor space will be
fromcustomers already visiting the retail park in any event.

In terms of additional traffic/shoppers attracted to the retail park, the application site is
within an established retail location where there are sufficient car parking facilities and

also existing arrangements for accessing the site via public transport. In addition, the
additional floorspace would be serviced by the existing service yard at the rear of the unit,
which benefits from large open vehicular circulation routes.

The Highway Engineer has reviewed the proposed traffic generation and advises that the
nature of the use is such that there will not be any significant impacts on road safety or
congestion.

The Highway Engineer therefore raises no objection to the proposal on traffic generation
grounds, subject to the submission of a Travel Plan.

Overall, it is considered that the increase in floor space is unlikely to translate into a
significant increase in customers visiting the store or in vehicle trips. In terms of traffic
generation and access arrangements, the development is therefore considered to comply
with Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

PARKING

In terms of car parking arrangements, the Lombardy Retail Park provides 869 car parking
spaces, including those set aside for disabled access and 6 brown badge spaces. It is
intended as part of the proposals for the sub division of Unit 5, that 2 additional car parking
bays are provided. An assessment of the existing and future parking demand and available
capacity has been undertaken in relation to the retail park as a whole. This has identified
that the increased demand for car parking can be accommodated within the site.

Cycle/Pedestrian Facilities

Currently the Retail Park benefits from cycle parking which is located throughout the park.
The retail park is also accessible by workers and shoppers by foot with pavements linking
the site to Uxbridge Road and nearby bus stops. The Highway Engineer has recommended
the provision for 3 additional cycle parking spaces to cater for the increased floorspace.
This can be secured by cndition, in the event of an approval.

CONCLUSION

Overall, the increase in the floorspace for Unit 5c taking into account the cummulative
impact of the increased floor space owithin Unit 5b is not considered to result in a
requirement for additional parking or result in a significant increase in traffic generation.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Subject to conditions requiring the submission of a travel plan and details of additional
cycle storage the proposal is considered to be in compliance with Policy AM7, AM9 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to design and accessibility are addressed elsewhere within this report.

It is not consider that the proposal would have any implications in relation to security
issues.
7.12 Disabled access

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from direct discrimination on the basis of a protected characteristic, which includes those
with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease.

Policies 7.2 and 3.8 of the London Plan provide that developments should seek to provide
the highest standards of inclusive design and this advice is supported by the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon.

The mezzanine level proposed as part of this application will be accessible for all users
including wheelchair users and parents with pushchairs, as the additional retail floorspace
will be accessed via a lift as well as a staircase. Details of the lift could be secured by
appropriately worded condition. Subject to this condition, it is considered that the proposal
would comply with Policies 7.2 and 3.8 of the London Plan and the Accessible Hillingdon
SPD.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application as there is no residential component
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

No existing landscaping is affected by the new building proposal. Existing landscaping on
the boundaries of the retail park and within the existing car park lies outside of the
application site and is located at such a distance that it would not be impacted on by the
limited level of physical works proposed.

It is considered that the existing level of landscaping within the wider retail park is sufficient
and it is not considered that the level of physical alterations proposed would necessitate
provision of any additional landscaping within the wider retail park. Accordingly, it is
considered that the proposal would comply with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposals waste and recycling would be accommodated in a similar manner to those
of the previous occupier of the unit. There would be adequate space for the provision of
facilities for the storage of waste and recycling either within the existing service yard to the
rear of the building or within the building itself. Accordingly, the proposal is considered to
comply with relevant policies in the the London Plan.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Sustainability policy is now set out in the London Plan (2011), at Policy 5.2. Part A of the

policy requires development proposals to make the fullest contribution to minimising
carbon dioxide emissions by employing the hierarchy of: using less energy; supplying
energy efficiently; and using renewable technologies. Part B of the policy currently requires
nondomestic buildings to achieve a 40% reduction from a 2010 Building Regulations

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



compliant development. Parts C, D of the policy require proposals to include a detailed
energy assessment.

A Sustainability Statement has been submitted in support of the asociated application for a
mezanine floor in Unit 5¢. The Energy and Sustainability Statement indicates that energy
efficiency measures associated with the development as a whole show an improvement of
34.1% over the Building Regulations minimum requirements.

An analysis of renewable technologies has identified Air Source Heat Pumps as the most
appropriate technology. This results in a potential further reduction of 3.0% in the
development's regulated emissions. The design of the refurbishment minimises
overheating in summer and increases passive gains in winter. Low energy lighting and
efficient control systems (e.g. water) will further reduce energy wastage.

Subject to compliance with a condition requiring the implementation of the measures
contained within the submitted Sustainability Statement, it is considered that the scheme
will have satisfactorily addressed the issues relating to the mitigation and adaptation to
climate change and to minimising carbon dioxide emissions, in compliance with Policies
5.2, 5.13 and 5.15 of the London Plan, Policy PT1.EM1 of Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 and
the NPPF.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The proposal would not alter the footprint of the existing building or the level of hardstanding
and accordingly would not serve to worsen floor risk or increase surface water run off from
the existing situation.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE

The proposal would not alter the use or servicing arrangements from those of the existing
retail unit, which is located approximately 64 m from the nearest residential property. Since
the unit will be subject to the same operational restrictions that are applied to the wider
retail park, it is not considered that the proposal would give rise to any detrimental impacts
by way of noise. Accordingly the proposal would comply with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) in this respect.

AIR QUALITY

The London Plan, Policy 7.14, supports the need for development to be at least air quality
neutral and not lead to further deterioration of existing poor air quality.

The proposed development is within the declared AQMA. However, the proposal is not
considered to give rise to any significant additional traffic generation as discussed in the
traffic impact section of this report. Accordingly, it would not result in any significant
detriment to local air quality and would comply with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.14 of the London Plan and the
Council's Air Quality SPG.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

No comments have been received.
7.20 Planning obligations

The proposal would not give rise to any impacts which would need to be mitigated by way
of planning obligations.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



Not Applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is considered to satisfy the requirements of national, regional and local policy
in retail terms. Accordingly, there are no objections to the principle of the development.

The application proposals comprise the internal refurbishment of a retail unit, which in itself
will reduce carbon emissions over a new build development of a similar size. The the
proposals seek to bring back into economic use a vacant unit, which will improve the
character, quality and inclusiveness of the Retail Park within the locality. The proposal will
have a positive impact on the economic and physical environment and regeneration of the
area, as well as having a positive impact on local employment, and will increase economic
output.

The proposed external amendments are minor and would remain in keeping with the
character and appearance of the surrounding area. The development would not result in
any detrimental impacts on the amenity of nearby residential occupiers, and acceptable
accessibility arrangements could also be secured by way of condition.

The development would not result in any significant increase in traffic generation, whilst the
existing car parking and servicing facilities for the retail park would be retained for use

by the proposed unit and would continue to meet the needs of the proposed unit and retail
park as a whole.

Overall, subject to conditions, the proposal is considered to be acceptable and accord with
the provisions of the development plan. Accordingly, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (8th November 21012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Plan 2011

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)

The Greater London Authority Sustainable Design and Construction (2006)
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon January 2010)

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



.
II
II’ /I
! /7 Shelter
S -

Line Of Posts

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Unit 5, Lombardy Retail Park
Coldharbour Lane
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
63098/APP/2014/3081 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 93 |November 2014

NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES HEADQUARTERS SITE
PORTERS WAY WEST DRAYTON

Development: Reserved matters (appearance and landscaping) in compliance with condition
2 and 3 for Phase 4, second application (23 residential units) of planning
permission ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348 dated 01/10/2010, for the proposed mixe
used redevelopment of the Former NATS Site.

LBH Ref Nos: 5107/APP/2014/2454

Drawing Nos: MCA1113-02 Landscape Detail
Existing Signage and Lighting
3406-PL0O1 Location Plar
3406-PL11 House Type 2
3406-PL12 House Type A
Design & Access Statemen
3406-PL20 Boundary Treatmen
Lighting Detail - Polar & Vector Product Shee
Lighting Detail - Milano Product Shee
Landscape Management Plar
Landscape Specificatior
3406-PL14 Rev A House Type @
3406-PL0O5 Rev B Site Plar
3406-PL13 Rev A House Type 1
3406-PL10 Rev A House Type i
3406-PL15 Rev A House Type £
3406-PL16 Rev A Street Scene Elevation:

Date Plans Received: 11/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/07/2014
Date Application Valid: 12/08/2014 22/09/2014
07/11/2014
30/07/2014

1. SUMMARY

Outline Planning Permission for the comprehensive, mixed-use re-development of the
former NATS site was granted 1 October 2010 (LBH Ref: No. 5107/APP/2009/2348). The
outline application was for consideration of 'Means of Access', 'Layout’' and 'Scale'. Matters
which were reserved were 'Appearance' and 'Landscaping'.

Condition 2 of this consent relates to the approval of Appearance and Landscaping
'Reserved Matters'.

Condition 3 requires the approval of the details of the landscaping and appearance of
individual phases of the development. Condition 3 also describes the extent of the
information required.

This application relates to Phase 4, second application, of the wider development. It is
located in the north-western corner of the Drayton Garden Village development. The
northern boundary of this particular section of the development directly abuts the railway

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



line with other phases to the east and south. Properties in Holly Gardens are located west
of the site.

The proposal is for 23 residential houses, 37 parking spaces and the detailed landscaping
of the application site. The scheme comprises:

- 5 two-bed four person houses

- 12 three-bed five person houses

- 1 three-bed five person wheelchair accessible house
- 2 three-bed six person houses

- 1 four-bed seven person house

- 2 five-bed eight person houses

The houses are 2 storeys, although a number of dwellings would have accommodation
within the roof space. Each dwelling would have private amenity space at the rear.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans,

3406-PL0O1 Location Plan
3406-PL0O5 Rev B Site Plan
3406-PL13 Rev A House Type 1
3406-PL11 House Type 2
3406-PL14 Rev A House Type 3
3406-PL15 Rev A House Type 5
3406-PL10 Rev A House Type 7
3406-PL12 House Type A
3406-PL16 Rev A Street Scene Elevations
3406-PL20 Boundary Treatment
MCA1113-02 Landscape Details

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

2 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Landscape Management Plan
Landscape Specification

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies BE13 and BE38 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Front boundary treatment

Not withstanding the plans and details hereby approved, no development shall take place
until there has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority a
plan indicating the positions, design, materials and type of boundary treatment to be
erected to the front of the residential dwellings within this scheme.

The fromnt boundary treatment shall include metal railings, and be a minimum 1m in height.
The boundary treatment shall be completed before the buildings are occupied.
Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to ensure the
security of future occupiers, and in pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its
planning functions; to promote the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's
powers under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance
contained in the Council's SPG on Community Safety By Design and to ensure the
development provides a safe and secure environment in accordance with London Plan
(July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design o
highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



AM14
BE13
BE21

BE23
BE24

BE38

H4
H5
OE1

OES
OE7

OES8

OE11

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.8
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.6

LPP 3.7
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.11
LPP 3.12

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.7
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units

Dwellings suitable for large families

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated lan:
- requirement for ameliorative measures

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: Transport

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Children and young people's play and informal recreation
(strategies) facilities

(2011) Large residential developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities

(2011) Affordable housing targets

(2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Renewable energy
(2011) Urban Greening
(2011) Flood risk management
(2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011) Strategic Approach
(2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
3 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The wider application site was previously occupied by the National Air Traffic Services
(NATS) as the main air traffic control centre for the southern England and London airports.
Since 2008, the NATS operation has relocated to the new London Area Control Centre at
Swanwick, near Fareham in Hampshire. The application site, measuring some 12.6ha, is
now a major construction site that also includes an increasing number of completed and
newly occupied homes together with an increasingly extensive and well landscaped public
realm.

This Reserved Matters application relates to Phase 4, second application, of the wider
development. It is located in the north-western corner of the Drayton Garden Village
development. The northern boundary of this particular section of the development directly
abuts the railway line with other phases to the east and south. Properties in Holly Gardens
are located west of the site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



The site is located within a PTAL level of 1b.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Outline Planning Permission for the comprehensive, mixed-use re-development of the former
NATS site was granted 1 October 2010 (LBH Ref: No. 5107/APP/2009/2348).

The Committee has already approved a number of reserved matters applications for sites
within phases 1 and 2. This application seeks approval for the Appearance and Landscaping
of Phase 4, second application, and comprises 23 residential units, 37 parking spaces and
the detailed landscaping of the application site.

Proposed Housing
The proposal would provide 23 residential houses and would comprise of:

- 5 two-bed four person houses

- 12 three-bed five person houses

- 1 three-bed five person wheelchair accessible house
- 2 three-bed six person houses

- 1 four-bed seven person house

- 2 five-bed eight person houses

The houses are 2 storeys, although a number of dwellings would have accommodation
within the roof space.

Materials

i) Facing Brick, brick string course and brick soldier details: Weinerberger Brookhurst Yellow
stock facing brick

ii) Through coloured render: to match Portland Stone

i) Roof: Marley Duo Grey roof tiles with lead dormers

iv) Rooflights: Black frames

v) Entrance porticos White painted timber

vi) Window and door frames: White UPVC sash windows

vii) Front doors: Black

viii) Railings: Black

ix) Sub-cills, cappings and parapet copings: Reconsituted stone, colour to match Portland
Stone

Amenity Space

Each dwelling would have a private garden which is accessible from the rear. A small play
zone would be provided in front of Units 18 and 19. This part of Phase 4 is located 100m
east of Autumn Green, one of two primary open spaces on the wider NATS site, which
provides a children's play area.

Car Parking Provision

This portion of Phase 4 includes the provision of 37 parking spaces, some of which would
be located within two rear parking areas. Cycle storage would be provided in the rear
gardens of each dwelling.

Accessible Housing
All of the residential units would be constructed to Lifetime Homes standards. The original
masterplan required a total of 10% wheelchair accessible units to be provided throughout

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



the whole of the NATS site, which equates to 78 wheelchair accessible units. One
wheelchair accessible unit would be provided within this part of the site, whilst the remaining
wheelchair accessible units would be provided within other phases. The scheme for this part
of Phase 4 would provide 5 disabled parking spaces.

Site Access
All vehicular and pedestrian access points to the site would be via the permanent on-site
roads and pavements linking Porters Way to the separate areas of the development.

Landscaping

A comprehensive schedule of hard landscaping materials has been provided together with
detailed supporting information in respect of the soft landscape planting. These are of an
acceptable quality and range.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

5107/APP/2009/2348 Former National Air Traffic Services (Nats) Headquarters Porters Wa

Proposed mixed-use redevelopment comprising: 773 dwellings comprising 12no. studios, 152 n
1-bedroom flats, 316n0. 2-bedroom flats, 21no. 2-bedroom houses, 23no. 3-bedroom flats,
181no. 3-bedroom houses, 59no. 4-bedroom houses and 9no. 5-bedroom houses; Class D1
Primary Healthcare facility including room for joint community use (up to 1085sgm gea); Class
C2 Nursing Home (up to 3630sgm gea); Classes A1-A3 Shop units to complement Mulberry
Parade (up to 185sgm gea, depending on size of Primary Healthcare facility); Class B1
Business units including site management office (up to 185sqm gea); Energy Centre (up to
220sgm gea) with combined heat and power unit; foul water pumping station; associated acces:
roads from Porters Way (and excluding all access including pedestrian and bicycle access from
Rutters Close); 1085 car parking spaces; cycle parking; public open space areas; cycleways
and footpaths; and landscaping works (Outline Application)

Decision: 01-10-2010  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The most relevant planning history for the application site is the Outline Planning Permission
(LBH Ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348 granted 1 October 2010), reserving matters of Landscaping
and Appearance.

Condition 2 of this consent relate to the approval of Appearance and Landscaping 'Reserved
Matters' while Condition 3 requires the approval of the details of the landscaping and
appearance of individual phases of the development. Condition 3 also prescribes the extent
of the information required.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



PT1.EM11
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.H1
PT1.H2
PT1.T1

(2012) Sustainable Waste Management
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise
(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Affordable Housing

(2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
BE13
BE21

BEZ23
BE24
BE38

H4
H5
OE1

OE5
OE7
OE8

OE11

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments
Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land - requiremer
for ameliorative measures

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



LPP 2.6 (2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

LPP 2.8 (2011) Outer London: Transport

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.6 (2011) Children and young people's play and informal recreation (strategies)
facilities

LPP 3.7 (2011) Large residential developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 3.9 (2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities

LPP 3.11 (2011) Affordable housing targets

LPP 3.12 (2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and
mixed-use schemes

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.10 (2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.1 (2011) Strategic Approach

LPP 6.7 (2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport
LPP 6.10 (2011) Walking

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 7.1 (2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

LPP 7.14 (2011) Improving air quality
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 5th September 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



Consultation letters were sent to 34 local owners/occupiers. No responses were received.

Heathrow Aerodrome Safeguarding:

I have reviewed the proposed Appearance & Landscaping details in compliance with conditions 2 & 3
for the above application and can confirm that these meet safeguarding criteria. | can therefore
recommend that these conditions are discharged from a Heathrow Airport Ltd point of view.

Heathrow Airport Limited:
No objection received.

NATS:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

Internal Consultees

Access Officer:
| have considered the detail of this planning application and deem there to be no accessibility issues
related to this discharge of conditions application.

Conservation Officer:

The move away from the original design concept for the architecture of this phase, i.e. a fairly modern
design approach, is to be regretted, as this is considered to be more architecturally interesting than
the rather more standard Neo-Georgian design now proposed.

Whilst there are no objections in principle to the current scheme, there are a few minor comments re
the detailing of the proposed houses:

House type 1: the main facades have large areas of unrelieved brickwork; this could be addressed by
including a window to the first floor family bathroom and also one onto the stair case.

House type 3: the roof plan does not appear to match the elevations (the junction of the roofs to types
3 and 5, where the ridge level does not seem to tally).

House type 5: could a smaller front door canopy be used to avoid crashing into the arch for the WC
ground floor window?

House type 7: could a larger window be used on the staircase and again, could a bathroom window
be incorporated to the rear elevation?

Re materials, we would need the brick type to be definitely confirmed, | assume that the "or similar"
has been included to address the current issues re brick supplies.

Officer comments:

The applicant has provided revised plans which address the above issues.

Environmental Protection Unit:
EPU have no adverse comments re this discharge of conditions application.

Highways:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



A total of 1085 car parking spaces for a mixed use development of 773 dwellings were approved at
outline. The parking strategy indicates 51 spaces for the commercial uses and 153 visitor spaces for
the residential units. Parking allocation is required to be to be 100% for flats, 120% for 2 and 3 bed
houses, 200% for 4 and 5 bed houses.

Metropolitan Police:
No objection received.

Trees/Landscape Officer:
These reserved matters refer to the Bellway development in the north-west corner of the site, in
accordance with the Outline Approval for Drayton Garden Village Masterplan.

- Bellway's Design & Access Statement confirms (section 4.0) that the boundary treatments will be in
accordance with the Design Code, including 1.8 metre high close boarded fencing to private gardens
with hedging to front gardens to define the interface between private defensible space and the public
realm.

- Section 9.0 describes the landscape objectives for the south-facing site.

- MCA's layout drawing no. MCA 1113/02, Landscape Details, provides planting, schedules and brief
specification notes.

- Planting includes the provision of 20No. specimen trees, with cottage garden flowers to the front of
the inner courtyard houses and low evergreen hedging and ornamental shrubs to the front of the
houses on the external (southern) edge.

- The planting plan is supported by MCA's Landscape Specification and a Landscape Management
Plan.

- The only hard landscape detail submitted with this application is Boon Brown's Typical elevation of
fencing to individual plots.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The soft landscape package of works is acceptable.
Unless submitted elsewhere, there are no hard landscape (surfacing) details.

Officer comments:
Details of the hard landscaping have been provided on drawing ref: 3406-PL05 Rev B Site Plan.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The development principle was considered as part of the outline application (LBH Ref.
5107/APP/2009/2348) which the Central and South Planning Committee resolved to grant
on 25th May 2010 and the decision was issued on the 1st October 2010 following the
Mayoral Stage Il approval and completion of the S106 legal agreement.

As stated in the outline application committee report, it is noted in the Council's adopted
Porters Way planning brief SPD 2005 that the previous use of the site was predominantly a
single employment use. However, redevelopment provides a good opportunity to create a
mixed, balanced and sustainable community as embodied in the Sustainable Community
Strategy 2008-2011, the Unitary Development Plan and the emerging Local Development
Framework, along with regional and national government policies.

Given the range of planning policy considerations in the outline application assessment,
including the Hillingdon Employment Land Study (2009), Council's UDP Saved Policies, H8,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

the Former NATS site, Porters Way, West Drayton SPD (NATS SPD), London Plan Policies
as well as the Mayors Stage 1 response, the loss of industrial and business land is
considered justified and a mixed use, residential-led redevelopment appropriate and
acceptable in accordance with the NATS SPD and UDP Saved Policies LE2 and LE4 which
enable consideration of a change of use of industrial/employment uses.

The current reserved matters application, for Landscaping and Appearance as it relates to
23 residential units is sufficiently consistent with the principles and illustrative information of
the Outline Planning Permission. Therefore the scheme for Phase 4, second application (23
residential units) is considered acceptable in principle.

Density of the proposed development

Residential density can be used as an indicator of the overall character and acceptability of
a proposal. The density of the whole site was considered as part of the outline application
(LBH Ref. No. 5107/APP/2009/2348) which the Central and South Planning Committee
resolved to grant 25th May 2010 and the decision was issued on the 1st October 2010
following the Mayoral Stage Il and completion of the s106.

As part of the outline application for the whole site, the provision of 773 residential units
(2585 habitable rooms) on the 12.59 ha site equates to a density of 61 units per hectare or
205 habitable rooms per hectare.

For the reasons set out in the 25th May 2010 committee report the density remains
acceptable and unchanged, and it is considered to comply with the London Plan.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located within a Conservation Area, Area of Special Local Character or
Archaeological Priority Area. There are no Listed Buildings on the site.
Airport safeguarding

BAA and NATS have reviewed the application and raise no objection to the Reserved
Matters application from an airport safeguarding perspective.
Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or near to the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The requirement to consider the proposal's potential future impact on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area is contained in London Plan Policies, Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Polices BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). In
addition, Policy BE35 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires a high standard of design and providing for an attractive view for sites
adjacent to major rail connections into Central London.

In respect of the NATS SPD, the objectives of the site include, among other things, the
promotion of a high quality scheme reflective of the area's general character as well as
reinforcing local distinctiveness.

This section of Phase 4 would provide 23 residential units in the form of dwellings, together
with 37 parking spaces. The Layout and Means of Access to and around the dwellings and
parking areas were considered acceptable at the outline state. Therefore, consideration is
limited to the Appearance and Landscaping.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



As part of the outline planning permission the supporting information included a Design and
Access Statement, Design Coding and 3D perspective drawings, and an Environmental
Statement which included a Townscape and Visual Analysis. These provided an analysis of
the scheme from vantage points around and within the development. lllustrative building
elevation drawings were provided as a suggestion of the future detailed design of buildings
to show how these areas would be framed by buildings in the future. The Council's Principle
Urban Design Officer and the GLA were supportive of the scheme at Outline stage in
respect of its appearance and character and no impacts were identified to neighbours or the
area in general in this regard. Along with details of buildings, comprehensive information
pertaining to hard and soft landscaping for the entire site was considered at the outline
stage by a range of consultees including the Council's Trees/Landscape Officer.

The proposed materials for the residential blocks would be as follows:

i) Facing Brick, brick string course and brick soldier details: Weinerberger Brookhurst Yellow
stock facing brick

ii) Through coloured render: to match Portland Stone

i) Roof: Marley Duo Grey roof tiles with lead dormers

iv) Rooflights: Black frames

v) Entrance porticos White painted timber

vi) Window and door frames: White UPVC sash windows

vii) Front doors: Black

viii) Railings: Black

ix) Sub-cills, cappings and parapet copings: Reconstituted stone, colour to match Portland
Stone

These materials, along with the proposed hard surfaces for the parking courts, access roads
and footpaths are considered to be acceptable.

Overall, the scheme is considered to result in an acceptable character and appearance to
this part of West Drayton, thereby complying with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Polices BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

This application provides supporting information pertaining to 'Appearance' and
'‘Landscaping’, and in particular, building elevations and sections, as well as plans of the
hard and soft landscaping arrangements.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

It should be noted that the consideration of potential impacts upon neighbours formed part of
the assessment of the outline application (LBH Ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348) which the Central
and South Planning Committee resolved to grant 25th May 2010 and was subsequently
approved on 1st October 2010 following the Mayoral Stage Il approval and completion of the
S106. Matters considered include the following: construction impacts; traffic and car parking;
noise and general disturbance; overlooking, outlook and overshadowing.

The reserved matters are consistent with the details and principles considered at the outline
stage, and as such, it is not considered that there is a significant change in impacts on
neighbours as to warrant refusal of this reserved matters application.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The outline application considered living conditions for future occupiers. The London Plan

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



requires all new developments to provide adequate levels of internal floor areas. It is
considered that the proposed scheme provides adequate floor space for the units.

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires residential developments to provide or maintain sufficient external amenity space to
protect the amenity of residents. The Council's guidelines state 60sq.m should be provided
for two and three bed dwellings while four and five bed dwellings should be provided with
100sq.m of amenity space. Although the majority of the proposed dwellings are provided
with external amenity space which either complies with or exceeds the above guidelines,
there are a number of two and three bed dwellings with rear gardens slightly below the
recommended amount of amenity space. However, it is considered that the amenity space
provision would be acceptable given that Autumn Green, one of two primary open spaces on
the wider NATS site, is located 100m east of this section of Phase 4.

New residential developments are required to provide adequate levels of light and privacy,
and should not result in overdominance through their siting and bulk. The scale, location and
height of the proposed dwellings are similar to the scale, location and height approved at the
outline stage. The dwellings have been carefully laid out to ensure that privacy is maintained
and adequate levels of light are provided to habitable rooms and kitchens.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Highways Engineer and TFL considered traffic and parking impacts along with
means of access for the entire site as part of the original application (ref:
5107/APP/2009/2348). In addition to a transport assessment and travel plan, the outline
application provided drawings detailing access, turning (refuse vehicle swept paths) and
parking (cars, bicycles, car club, motorcycle allowance, 10% accessible parking provision
allowance). Transport was also considered as part of the Environmental Impact Assessment,
particularly in chapters 5, Construction and Phasing, (which contains the framework
Construction Management Plan) and 9, Transport Accessibility and Movement, of the
Environmental Statement. The outline consent imposed appropriately worded conditions of
approval in respect of traffic management, parking numbers and allocation.

Matters relating to access and layout were approved as part of the outline consent. The car
parking locations, road layout and widths as well as access are consistent with the outline
proposal. The proposal would provide 37 parking spaces in total, five of which would be
disabled parking spaces. It is considered that the amount of car parking spaces provided
would be acceptable for the proposed development.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues of access and security were considered as part of the outline planning application.
Secure by Design principles, such as defensible space around the dwellings, visual
surveillance and secure parking areas, were a key component of the original masterplan.

It should be noted that appropriately worded conditions relating to CCTV and security
measures were imposed on the outline permission and are being dealt with through a
concurrent details application.

7.12 Disabled access

The proposed dwellings would comply with the Lifetime Homes standards and one

wheelchair accessible unit would be provided, along with five disabled parking spaces. The

Council's Access Officer considers the proposal to be acceptable in terms of accessibility.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



The proposal seeks permission for reserved matters 'Landscaping' and 'Appearance’.
Accordingly considerations relating to affordable or special needs housing are not relevant
to the application. Planning obligations are secured by legal agreement.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

This application seeks approval of the landscaping which was part of the reserved matters
under condition 2 of the original planning permission. Approval of the details of the
landscaping and appearance of individual phases of the development were required as part
of condition 3, which also prescribed the extent of the information required.

The proposed landscaping proposals are considered to fully comply with the concepts and
design objective indicated at outline stage. A landscape buffer comprising of native
understory planting and a large number of native trees would be provided at the rear of the
site; this would benefit ecology in the area adjacent to the railway line in accordance with the
indicative outline details. Landscaping would also be provided in front of the proposed
properties and additional trees would be provided within the site.

Overall, the development would provide for an appropriate landscape setting.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

The sustainable waste features of the proposed development were considered as part of the
outline application (LBH Ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348). In the course of considering the outline
scheme, the Highways and Waste teams confirmed that waste arrangements could be
suitably accommodated on the site.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The renewable/sustainable features of the development were considered as part of the
outline application (LBH Ref. No. 5107/APP/2009/2348) which the Central and South
Planning Committee resolved to grant 25th May 2010 and the decision finally issued on 1st
October 2010 following the Mayoral Stage Il approval and completion of the s106 legal
agreement.

The renewable and sustainable measures imposed were considered acceptable by both the
Council and the GLA and appropriately worded conditions and s106 undertaking agreed
accordingly.

The subject application for reserved matters of this part of Phase 4 is consistent with the
principles established at the outline stage, and the permanent energy centre is now
approved and is nearing completion on a separate part of the site.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Whilst the application site is in an area of low risk (Flood Zone 1), a Flood Risk Assessment
(FRA) was submitted as part of the Environmental Statement and flooding issues were
considered as part of the outline application.

The assessment demonstrated that the proposal would not have an adverse impact to
neighbouring properties as it will not increase flood risk through increased surface runoff.

The Environment Agency reviewed the application and raised no objection subject to a
condition to ensure the development be carried out in accordance with the FRA.

Consideration of Flood Risk was satisfactorily addressed as part of the outline permission
and is not relevant to this landscape and appearance Reserved Matters application.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

This section of Phase 3 is set well back from Porter's Way to the south. However, this
section is located at the northern end of the NATS site beyond which lies the railway line. As
such, at outline stage, consent was granted subject to conditions to ensure the development
was not adversely impacted upon by noise from the railway or by air quality issues.

It is considered that these detailed design aspects would be controlled through the
discharge of conditions and, as such, there are no issues to consider in the subject
application for reserved matters.

Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this reserved matters application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this reserved matters application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this reserved matters application.

10. CONCLUSION

Conditions 2 and 3 of the outline planning consent (ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348) required the
provision of details of the landscaping and appearance of individual phases of the
development. This Reserved Matters application for Phase 4, second application (23
residential units) considers the Appearance and Landscaping to be acceptable, and in
compliance with the relevant policies and planning guidance for the site. Therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework 2012

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



Towing Pagh,

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

Former National Air Traffic Services OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Headquarters Site Residents Services

) ] Planning Section
tThr;'Saz‘t’:gr:;Z:’;‘Z"H":‘;eo?-"og:nm‘tee Porters Way Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Teleph No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the WeSt Drayton elephone o.- Uxbridge

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 5107/APP/2014/2454 "
exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey

100019283 Major Page 112 [November 2014| L] | | [ NG [DON

LONDON




Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 2 MIDCROFT RUISLIP

Development: Demolition of existing petrol station with tanks and erection of a four storey
building comprising 14 residential, an office unit at ground floor level plus
associated access, underground car parking and cycle storage.

LBH Ref Nos: 4918/APP/2014/1274

Drawing Nos: 1329 - Design and Access Statemen
1329 CIL Formr
P101 - Location Plar
P201 Rev E Proposed Elevations
P202 Rev E Proposed Floor Plar
P203 Rev D Proposed Floor Plar

Date Plans Received: 11/04/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/04/2014
Date Application Valid: 04/09/2014 31/10/2014
DEFERRED ON 7th October 2014 FOR SITE VISIT .

The application was considered at the Major Planning Committee on the 7th October 2014,
where it was deferred for a Members site visit.

12

The site visit has taken place prior to the 19th of November 2014 and therefore the application

can be considered by this committee.

The proposed scheme has been amended to so that the ground floor use has been changed

from a broad commercial use to be limited to Use Classes A2(a), A2(b) and B1(a). This alteratio
to the proposal is considered to reduce the potential for any detrimental impact on the amenity ¢
adjacent residential occupiers through innapropriate uses within the proposal.

In addition the roof terrace has been altered so that the accessible area is set further back from
the edge of the building and improved screening has also been introduced. These amendments
are considered to reduce the possibility of any overlooking from the roof terrace into the rear
gardens of the adjacent residential properties.

SUMMARY

This application proposes the demolition of an existing petrol station and the erection of a
four storey building comprising 14 residential units, a commercial/office unit at the ground
floor level and associated access, underground car parking and cycle storage.

It is considered that the proposed development would provide an acceptable use on the
ground floor in this location and residential units of an acceptable standard for future
occupiers. The design, layout, parking and scale of the proposal are deemed to conform
with the requirements of the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) and the London Plan (2011).

Therefore, subject to conditions, the application is recommended for approval.
RECOMMENDATION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



1.That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission subject to:

A)Entering into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or S278 of the Highways Act 1980 (as
amended) and/or other appropriate legislation to secure:

i) Air Quality Management contribution £12,500;

ii) Construction Training: £2500 per £1m of building costs + £9600 per phase of
development for coordinator costs or an in kind scheme.

iii) Travel Plan including a £20,000.00 bond;

iv) Project Management and Monitoring Sum: a financial contribution equal to 5% of
the total cash contribution.

v) Affordable Housing Review Mechanism.

B)That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Councils reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and/or 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C)That Officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D)If the Legal Agreements have not been finalised by 4th December 2014,
delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to
refuse planning permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to deliver necessary offsite highway works and to provide
contributions towards the improvement of services and facilities as a consequence
of demands created by the proposed development (in respect of employment, air
quality management and Travel Plan). The proposals therefore conflicts with Policy
AM2, AM7 and R17 of the adopted Local Plan and the Councils Planning Obligations
SPG.'

E)That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F)That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to changes negotiated by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture prior to
issuing the decision:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P201 Rev E, P202 Rev E, and
P203 Rev D.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:
Lifetime Home Standards and Accessibility (Design and Access Statement)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without modification), the
ground floor commercial premises shall be limited to the following Uses A2(a), A2(b) and
B1(a) and shall not be used for any alternative use without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess all the implications of the development
and in accordance with policies AM14, OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the
approved details and be retained as such.

i) Render- colour, texture and finish

ii)Brick sample to be provided for agreement

iii)\Design and materials for balconies, railings and screening, including high level
enclosures

iv) Design details, colour and finish for external doors and windows

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 1 parking space will be served by
electrical charging points)

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs or
3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011)

7 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed in the
walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



8 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for inspection
by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design stage
certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been attained
prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

9 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 1 of the units hereby approved shall be designed
and constructed to be fully wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

10 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x 2.4m
pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both directions
and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and
2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policy AM7 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the site being brought into use, full details of the traffic management system by
shuttle signals, including details of the positioning of waiting vehicles shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details which shall thereafter be retained.

Reason

To ensure that adequate access arrangements are provided for the basement to prevent
vehicular conflict, in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

12 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association
of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until accreditation has been

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the
well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local
Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

13 RES26 Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with
contamination has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning
Guidance Document on Land Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority
(LPA). The scheme shall include all of the following measures unless the LPA dispenses
with any such requirement specifically and in writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and
provide information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate
all potential sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified
receptors relevant to the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater
sampling, together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a
suitably qualified and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly
identify all risks, limitations and recommendations for remedial measures to make the site
suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the
completion of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA
prior to commencement, along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered
contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation
scheme is identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the
remediation scheme shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(iii) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a
comprehensive verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental
Protection Unit before any part of the development is occupied or brought into use unless
the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in writing.

(iv) All soils imported or used for the development shall be clean and free of contamination.
Site derived soils and imported soils shall be inspected and tested for chemical
contamination.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

14 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the
hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters
d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk
from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management
and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

Reason:

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the
London Plan (July 2011) and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the
Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close to its source as
possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July
2011 or Jan 2014), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use
and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

15 COM17 Control of site noise rating level

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be
at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



The ground floor commercial premises shall not be used for loading and unloading
including rubbish collections outside the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and
between the hours of 08:00 and 01:00 on Saturdays and not at all on on Sundays or Bank
Holidays.

Reason: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby
properties in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

17 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including the marking out of parking spaces) shown on the approved
plans, shall be constructed, designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants
prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently retained and
used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). and
Chapter 3C of the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1

Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You
should ensure that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800
and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No
works should be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard 5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of
Pollution Act 1974;

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions
caused by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control
measures is given in "The control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition:
best practice guidelines", Greater London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be
allowed at any time.

2

The applicant/developer is advised to review the Environment Agency's Pollution
Prevention Guidelines (PPG) 7 'The safe operation of refuelling facilities'.

3 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



4 153

Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on
congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located within Ruislip Town Centre, Ruislip Village Conservation Area, and within
an archaeological priority area. It is also adjacent to an Area of Special Local Character and
located opposite a locally listed building at No. 63 High Street.

There is a good quality public park and a cemetery to the north of the site (Church Field
Gardens public open space). It is therefore a sensitive context in which to bring forward
redevelopment. The site currently comprises of a petrol filling station that is not currently
operational and a car wash facility that does not benefit from planning permission as a
planning unit operating in isolation.

The site fronts onto Midcroft, a residential street comprising good quality two storey
suburban housing. It is positioned immediately to the rear of No 53 - 61 High Street. This
comprises a 1970s three storey building (including mansard roof) that has commercial/retail
units at ground floor with office use above. Surface car parking lines its rear courtyard area,
immediately abutting the site. To its east lies an important pedestrian route, leading into the
expansive open space of Church Field Gardens, with good quality two storey family houses
lining Midcroft beyond. The nearest house, No 4 Midcroft, abuts the pedestrian route and is
a two storey single family dwelling with flank windows at ground and first floor level together
with a long and large rear garden (all of which are sensitive to issues of overlooking). To the
more immediate north of the site lie a series of service yards associated with uses to
businesses in 43-51 High Street. These uses have considerable parking and servicing
associated with them and which are accessed via the road/right of way that forms the site's
eastern edge. On the south side of Midcroft the site faces onto the return two storey flank
and service yard of the locally Listed Building at No 63 High Street.

The site is on the border of PTAL score areas of 3 & 4 and within a developed area as
designated by the policies contained within the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development relates to the demolition of the existing petrol station and
removal of petrol storage tanks with the construction of a four storey building with an

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



office/commercial unit on the ground floor limited to Use Classes A2(a), A2(b) and B1(a) plus
three storeys of residential use above to provide a total of 14 units (11 x 2 bed units and 3 x
studios. Also proposed is a basement car park with 14no. spaces and one surface level
disabled parking space and an additional standard space. Cycle parking for 14 units and bin
storage is also located within the building at ground floor level.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

4918/AD/83/0633 Jr Inwards Midcroft Ruislip
Alterations to elevations of sales building.

Decision: 07-06-1983  Approved

4918/AE/89/3615 R/O 53-61 Fronting Midcroft High Street Ruislip
Installation of an internally illuminated pole sign, shop fascia, wall mounted promotional sign anc
canopy sign

Decision: 27-02-1990  Approved

4918/AG/94/1574 Midcroft Self-Serve, Midcroft High Street Ruislip

Installation of underground fuel storage tank and erection of jet wash facility

Decision: 29-03-1995  Approved

4918/APP/2001/482 Midcroft Self Service Midcroft Ruislip

INSTALLATION OF A 10,000 LITRE ABOVE GROUND DIESEL TANK TO THE REAR OF THE
SERVICE STATION

Decision: 17-07-2001  Approved

4918/APP/2008/805 Jet Petrol Station Midcroft Ruislip
Erection of a 60-bedroom hotel (involving demolition of existing petrol station) (outline
application).

Decision: 29-08-2008 Withdrawn

4918/PRE/2006/36 Jet Petrol Station Midcroft Ruislip
T P PRE - CORRES: RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has been subject to a number of applications relating to its former use as a petrol
station, such as the installation of fuel tanks. In relation to the current proposal an
application was made in 2008 (ref. 4918/APP/2008/805) for a 60 bedroom hotel. This
application was withdrawn however prior to a determination on the schemes acceptability
being made.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



4. Planning Policies and Standards
No additional policies.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres
LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 26th June 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

46 neighbouring occupiers were consulted on the proposal on the 28/05/14 and a site notice was
displayed. By the end of the consultation period twenty two comments or letters of objection had been
received. These can be summarised as:

- Inappropriate use

- Out of scale

- Out of character

- Overlooking/loss of privacy

- Health and safety

- Impact of shop displays

- Delivery concerns

- Overdevelopment

- Poor design for the area

- Loss of light

- Insufficient parking

- Do they have the legal right to build over the rear access road?

- Insufficient height and width for refuse collection and delivery vehicles

- Detrimental impact on access to Churchfield Gardens

- Neighbouring properties would all be seriously inconvenienced by the construction
- The proposed structure comes too far towards the pavement

- Could set precedent for future proposals damaging to the quiet residential nature of the street
- Impact on outlook

- Potential youth problems and anti social behaviour

- The fence on the West side of the pedestrian access to Churchfield Gardens must be maintained
and should be a condition of any consent

- Development is not environmentally friendly

- Strain on the waterworks and sewage system

- Oversight of playground (or not) and any attendant risks

- Fails to provide sufficient green areas that would make it compatible with its setting

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



- The proposed front and rear building lines do not follow the existing building lines.
- Devalue of property
- No reconsultation following amendments

Following amendments being made to the plans neighbouring occupiers were re-consulted on the
proposal on the 31/10/14. At the time of writing 2 letters of objection had been received. These can be
summarised as:

- Additional greenery is welcome
- Loss of light to office block

- Out of scale

- Out of character

- Increase in traffic

The second consultation is for a period of 14 days expiring on the 14th of November 2014 and as
such any submissions received between the time of writing the report and the committee meeting on
the 19th of November 2014 will be reported via the addendum.

RUISLIP, NORTHWOOD AND EASTCOTE LOCAL HISTORY SOCIETY

I am writing on behalf of the society to express our grave concerns about the application to demolish
the garage and car wash at 2 Midcroft and replace them with a four storey block of flats.

The proposed development of four full storeys will be higher than the surrounding buildings and the
monolithic solid looking design will make it obtrusive and over-dominant. The flat roof will not be in
keeping with the predominant pitched roofs of all the surrounding properties especially the locally
listed building opposite (the NatWest bank).

The site is very sensitive as it sits within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and adjacent to an
Area of Special Local character. When the Conservation Area was extended in 2008 to include the
High Street it was to protect a remarkably intact Metroland suburban shopping centre with its two
storey buildings in an attractive brickwork with pitched roofs and gables. The centre of Ruislip was
planned as a garden suburb and the Area of Special Local Character has retained this feel with its
good quality housing and mature gardens and tree-lined streets.

The site is also within an archaeology priority area and we are concerned that the necessary
evaluation and assessments must be taken into account when making a planning decision.

We think that this proposed development will be detrimental to an important historical site and have a
negative impact on the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and should be refused.

Following amendments to the proposed plans a second consultee response has been received:

I am writing on behalf of the society to register our continued opposition to the proposed development
at 2 Midcroft. There have been some minor amendments to the application but they do not address
our original concerns.

The height of the development has been slightly reduced so it is in line with the Halifax Building
Society in the High Street but it will still be a four storey building of a monolithic design, which will be
out of keeping with the rest of the area. It will be an intrusive structure in a residential suburban area
of two storey houses, planned as a garden suburb and it will overshadow the adjacent Churchfield

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



Gardens.

The site is part of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area, which is a fine example of a typical Metroland
suburban development of low rise buildings with hipped roofs and gables in attractive brickwork.
These proposed flats will be very obtrusive and detrimental to the conservation area.

We therefore ask that this application be refused.

WARD COUNCILLOR

A local Ward Councillor also raised concerns regarding the scale of the development and an objection
to the proposal on the grounds that it would be over dominant.

RUISLIP CONSERVATION PANEL

I am writing on behalf of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area Panel because of the effect such a
development would have upon the Conservation Area, which it adjoins, and the High Street, upon
which the Council has spent so much money in recent years, not to mention the lives of people living
in the houses in Midcroft.

The main objections are to the height of the building and its monolithic appearance. It would be quite
out of keeping with the High Street, which generally provides a pleasing townscape of low-rise
buildings in brick, characterised by hipped roofs and gables, many with Arts and Crafts details,
complementing the Garden Suburb principles of the 1914 Ruislip-Northwood Town Plan that guided
Ruislip's suburban development.

If such a development were allowed to proceed, it would appear to residents that Conservation Areas
are not valued in this Borough.

Case Officer's Comments:

The Conservation Panels comments relate to the original plans. The proposal has since been
reduced in height to match the adjacent building and the Council's Urban Design and Conservation
Officer has not objected to the proposal.

Additional Comments from RUISLIP CONSERVATION PANEL

1. The site stands in the middle of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and adjacent to the Midcroft
Area of Special Local Character and the locally-listed National Westminster Bank. The proposed
building would be just behind the High Street which is composed of two and three -storey shops with
lower subordinate buildings behind and in Midcroft, a road of two- storey houses. Although down a
slope, it would still top the shops and grossly overshadow the houses at the top of Midcroft and the
children's play area in Churchfield Gardens. It would be uncharacteristic of its surroundings and out of
scale with them, thereby not conforming to Saved UDP Policies

2. Because of its height and bulk, the proposed building would mar the skyline, blocking views
towards St Martin's Church and Park and Copse Woods, going against UDP Policy BE36.

3. The site is within the Conservation Area that includes Manor Farm, significant in the archaeological
and historic framework of the Greater London area. Various policies, UDP BE4 and Policy DMHB6
relating to Conservation Areas, DMHB1 dealing with Heritage assets, in the emerging policies of the
Local Plan, Pt 2, should be taken into account.

4. The proposed building would not harmonise with the street scene and therefore would not conform

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



to Policy BE13.

Case Officer's Comments:

1. The issues relating to whether the design and scale of the building are appropriate are addressed
in the Conservation Officers responses to points 2,3 and 4 below. In relation to the shadowing issue,
the application is accompanied by a detailed sunlight, daylight and overshadowing report prepared by
an appropriate consultancy. The report indicates that there would be no additional overshadowing of
any residential properties between 0700 and 1300 on the 21st March, the development therefore far
exceeds the BRE guideline recommendations that at least 50% of the area of the amenity space of a
residential property should receive sunlight for at least 2 hours on the 21st March.

2. The Council's Conservation Officer disagrees with this viewpoint, considering that the large canopy
to the former petrol station already blocks the view to the sky and the other substantial buildings to the
rear of the site that block other views past. Further, whilst a new building on the site would obscure
direct views to some of the mature trees (on the boundary to St Martin's graveyard), the Council's
Conservation Officer does not consider it could be argued that it would block views to St Martin's
Church, Copse Wood, Churchfield Gardens and the playground. In any case, the mature trees would
still be visible from Midcroft. Further, the Conservation Officer does not consider the building would be
overtly taller than the existing buildings within the streetscene and that it would relate in height to the
closest building, he does not consider that the building's height in itself would negatively impact on
views to the skyline or longer views of the conservation area.

3. The archaeological policies/implications have been taken into account. The site does fall within an
Archaeological Priority Area (APA). In this respect, a report by Archaeological Solutions Ltd (14 May
2014) has been undertaken and was referred to the Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service
on 29 May 2014. The Archaeology Advisor, has advised in a letter dated 09 June 2014 that 'Having
considered the proposals with reference to information held in the Greater London Historic
Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application, | conclude that the
proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological interest.' and has
recommended no archaeological requirement.

4. The Council's Conservation Officer maintains his original conclusion and is satisfied that a
contemporary-style building is acceptable in principle. In terms of the streetscene and scale/bulk, it
would be exceedingly hard to resist a building of a substantial size on this site given the scale of the
existing commercial office blocks to the High Street and the existing petrol garage.

RUISLIP RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

We are writing as the local Residents Association to express our concerns with this proposed
development on a site within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. If the site is to be redeveloped it
should be something that provides a complimentary/attractive transition from the High Street into
Midcroft. The present proposal does not do that.

- Itis higher than the adjacent office building (Halifax/Sharps etc) and Barclays Bank on the opposite
side of the road.

- It is overdominant to the existing street scene and out of character with the existing two storey
houses in Midcroft.

- We would question the impact on the skyline when looking southwards from Churchfield Gardens.
- The balconies and roof terrace would overlook the gardens of nos. 4,6,8 etc in Midcroft.

- Impact on the outlook from habitable room windows on nearby properties in Midcroft.

- Obstructs daylight into rear windows of the adjacent office buildings.

- The inclusion of retail outlets would be of doubtful benefit given there are already several vacant
retail units already in the vicinity. Also if not taken up and there was an application to convert to
residential use it might be difficult to refuse given recent legislation.

- Inadequate parking for two retail units and fourteen flats. Note only one disabled space provided.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



We trust that these views will be taken into account when the application comes up for decision which
we sincerely hope would go before full planning committee.

A second letter was subsequently received:

We wrote on the 23rd of June expressing our concerns with the proposed development of this site
and despite certain changes mooted our main concerns have not been adequately addressed. One of
the main objections is the bulk of the building particular where immediately adjacent to the Halifax
office. The latter is two storeys high with a mansard roof incorporating a third storey. This has the
effect of reducing the impact of the building on both the High Street and Midcroft streetscene. It also
complements the Nat West building on the opposite corner.

Although it is proposed to set the new building back a little from the building line established by the
side wall of the Halifax it will still be a full four storey high. This will reduce the area of sky seen when
entering Midcroft and it is also out of character with the existing Halifax and Nat West buildings, both
of which respect the residential nature of the road.

Whilst redevelopment of the site might be welcomed it should be aimed to improve the general
character of the area. We doubt that the current proposal will have this effect.

We would also register our concerns that amendments appear to have been submitted to the original
plans before being considered by the North Planning Committee with no opportunity for further local
comment.

Case Officer's Comments:

Following amendments being made to the plans neighbouring occupiers were re-consulted on the
proposal on the 31/10/14. The proposed use of the ground floor unit has now been limited to
commercial/office use (within Use Classes A2(a), A2(b) and B1(a)) as opposed to retail. Change of
use to alternative use classes, e.g. residential or retail, can be controlled by appropriate condition
which is recommended to be attached to any grant of planning consent. Additional screening has also
been introduced to better prevent overlooking from the proposed roof terrace. Other issues/concerns
raised are dealt with within the body of this report.

A third letter was subsequently received:

We have previously written to you expressing concern about this proposal (see letters 23/06/14 and
29/09/14). Following the withdrawal of the application from the Major Application Committee Agenda
(07/10/14) amended drawings have since been submitted. We note the minor changes in respect of
commercial use and bamboo planting at third floor level. However if these are intended to respond to
local concerns they fail to do so in respect of the impact the building would have on the local area. It
may therefore be useful if we reiterate our main concerns with this application.

The site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area (RVCA) and is adjacent to the Midcroft Area
of Special Local Character (MASLC). As such any development should take account of the relevant
council policies e.g. BE4, BE5 and BE13.

Policy BE4 requires a development "to preserve or enhance" features of the Conservation Area.
Policy BE5 requires development to "harmonise" with, style and heights predominant in the Area.
Policy BE13 requires new developments to "harmonise with the existing street scene." The current
proposal fails to meet these criteria in several respects.

Any development should create a comfortable transition between the three storey building at No 61

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



High Street in the RVCA and the two storey houses in the MASLC. Instead it would be higher than the
adjacent No 61 High Street as well as presenting a full four storeys high elevation to Midcroft. This
conflicts markedly with the mansard and pitched roofs of the adjacent buildings at 61-63 High Street
and 4 Midcroft.

Due to its size, height and style the style of the building would be over dominant on the area and
would not:

"preserve and enhance local features" (BE4)

"harmonise" with the buildings at Nos 61 & 63 High Street or the two storey houses in Midcroft" (BEE
"harmonise" with the street scene (BE13).

The increased height would adversely impact on the skyline when viewed from both an easterly or
westerly direction in Midcroft as well as from the adjacent Churchfield Gardens. (It would be helpful if
some photos could be provided of these views overlaid with the profile of the building so that officers
and committee members can judge the full impact of the proposed building).

The proposed building clearly does not conform to the general character of the area and as such
does not comply with council policy. We trust these concerns will be taken into account when officers
consider the application.

Case Officer's Comments:

The issues/concerns raised are dealt with within the body of this report. A request has been made for
3D images/visuals of the scheme which the developer has provided. There is no statutory requirement
for the developer to provide these or other additional images.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

As potentially contaminating activities have previously been conducted at this site, an assessment of
risks to controlled waters from the land should be carried out in accordance with the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF) (Reference ID: 33-007-20140306).

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) paragraph 109 states that the planning system should
contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by preventing both new and existing
development from contributing to or being put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected
by unacceptable levels of water pollution. Government policy also states that, after remediation, land
should not be capable of being determined as Contaminated Land under Part 2a of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990.

Responsibility for the safe development and secure occupancy of the site rests with the
developer/landowner. Any visibly contaminated or odorous material encountered on the site during the
development work, must be investigated. The Planning Authority must be informed immediately of the
nature and degree of contamination present.

We also recommend that developers:

- Apply the risk- based framework set out in the Model Procedures for the Management of Land
Contamination (CLR 11) and follow the guidance in that document so that you can make the best
decisions for your site.

- Refer to the Environment Agency guidance on requirements for land contamination reports.

- Should the level of contamination exceed the Generic Risk assessments, a detailed Quantitative risk
assessment should be carried in accordance with Environment Agency Remedial Targets
Methodology (2006).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



- Use MCERTS accredited methods for testing contaminated soils at the site.
Surface Water and foul drainage

Approved Document Part H of the Building Regulations 2000 establishes a hierarchy for surface water
disposal, which encourages a SUDS approach giving preference to the use of infiltration. In all cases,
it should be established that these options are feasible, can be adopted and properly maintained and
would not lead to any other environmental problems. For example, using soakaways or other
infiltration methods on contaminated land carries groundwater pollution risks and may not work in
areas with a high water table. Where the intention is to dispose to soakaway, these should be shown
to work through an appropriate assessment carried out under Building Research Establishment (BRE)
Digest 365. We would like to refer the applicant/enquirer to our groundwater positions in Groundwater
Protection: Principles and Practice (August 2013), this sets out our position for a wide range of
activities and developments including:

- Waste management

- Discharge of liquid effluents

- Land contamination

- Drainage

Pollution Prevention Guidance
The applicant is advised to review our Pollution Prevention Guidelines (PPG), in particular PPG 27 on
the Installation, Decommissioning and Removal of Underground Storage Tanks.

Case Officer's Comments:
The condition requested by the Council's Water and Flood Management Officer is designed to ensure
both issues raised by the EA will be implemented.

Following reconsultation a second letter was received from the Environment Agency stating no
additional comments or objections to the proposal.

GREATER LONDON ARCHEALOGICAL ADVISORY SERVICE (GLAAS)

Having considered the proposals with reference to information held in the Greater London Historic
Environment Record and/or made available in connection with this application, | conclude that the
proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological interest.

Despite several unreliable or questionable assertions (see below), the applicant's desk-based
assessment has helped clarify the site's archaeological potential. Most valuably it has shown that
although adjacent to thehHgh Street and close to the village's medieval core, the site lay just within
Ruislip's the medieval open fields and so is unlikely to have significant remains of that period.

Assertions that there is no evidence for the motte & bailey castle at Ruislip (4.2.3) is of course absurd
- it is a scheduled monument situated ¢ 400m to the north of the application site. It is stated that the
site is not in an Archaeological Priority Area - this is incorrect as a simple reading of my pre-
application advice letter would have shown, and if in doubt could have been checked. The
assumption that the archaeological interest would have been removed by use as a petrol station is too
sweeping a generalisation to be acceptable without further site-specific evidence - whilst some
disturbance will have occurred examples are known of sites which nevertheless have significant
surviving interest.

Overall however despite these technical flaws the relatively modest scale of the development, location

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 131



outside the known extent of the medieval village and modern ground disturbance overall do taken
together support an assessment of low potential. No further assessment or conditions are therefore
necessary.

Internal Consultees

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT:

This Phase 1 report follows the correct procedure in assessing the site for a desk study. The report
details a conceptual model showing the potential pollutant linkages and classifies the site as 'Medium
to High' risk. The main potential problems are anticipated to be from the fuel tanks (above and below
ground tanks), the fuel interceptors, any other associated pipework and spillage of fuel affecting the
soil or ground water. The ground water under the site appears to be in an unproductive aquifer with
300 metres to a more sensitive secondary A aquifer.

The tanks and infrastructure are not removed and the application is at the stage of the desk study
only. A remediation strategy cannot be proposed until the site investigation and risk assessment is
completed.

For this application | would ideally like sufficient ground investigation information to confirm what likely
level of remediation is required at the site including the removal of all tanks and infrastructure. | cannot
currently assess whether or not there is likely to be a problem with a sensitive residential use. It is
possible that the building of the basement (523 m2) may remove most of the contaminated soil if found
below the site.

If the past contamination investigations and assessments can be obtained from the developer or
current owner (if the site is not yet purchased) these may help clarify the likely pollution levels below
the site. | appreciate that the site is full of cars so new boreholes by a rig or even window sampling
may be difficult prior to the application being considered.

We have a number of residential developments mainly flats on former petrol stations in the borough.
These have been remediated but at each site a precautionary gas/vapour membrane has been
installed. | would anticipate a similar membrane at this site.

Should a decision be taken to allow a planning permission for residential flats with some commercial
units it is essential to apply our full contaminated land condition below to the consent.

Contaminated Land Condition
RES26 - Contaminated Land

(i) The development hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme to deal with contamination
has been submitted in accordance with the Supplementary Planning Guidance Document on Land
Contamination and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The scheme shall include all of
the following measures unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement specifically and in
writing:

(@) A desk-top study carried out by a competent person to characterise the site and provide
information on the history of the site/surrounding area and to identify and evaluate all potential
sources of contamination and impacts on land and water and all other identified receptors relevant to
the site;

(b) A site investigation, including where relevant soil, soil gas, surface and groundwater sampling,
together with the results of analysis and risk assessment shall be carried out by a suitably qualified
and accredited consultant/contractor. The report should also clearly identify all risks, limitations and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 132



recommendations for remedial measures to make the site suitable for the proposed use; and

(c) A written method statement providing details of the remediation scheme and how the completion
of the remedial works will be verified shall be agreed in writing with the LPA prior to commencement,
along with details of a watching brief to address undiscovered contamination.

(ii) If during development works contamination not addressed in the submitted remediation scheme is
identified, the updated watching brief shall be submitted and an addendum to the remediation scheme
shall be agreed with the LPA prior to implementation; and

(i) All works which form part of the remediation scheme shall be completed and a comprehensive
verification report shall be submitted to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit before any part of
the development is occupied or brought into use unless the LPA dispenses with any such requirement
specifically and in writing.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and neighbouring
land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and ecological systems and the
development can be carried out safely without unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other
offsite receptors in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Please attach the following conditions:

Noise affecting residential property

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery hereby approved shall be at least 5
dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the nearest
residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in accordance with British
Standard 4142 "Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas".

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Loading/unloading/deliveries

The premises shall not be used for loading and unloading including rubbish collections outside the
hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08:00 and 01:00 on Saturdays
and not at all on on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Reason: To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

INF 20 Control of environmental nuisance from construction work (~ Informative 20)

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution Act
1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure that the
following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and 1800
on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should be
carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(ii) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use "best practicable means" as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974;
(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused by
the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in "The
control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines", Greater
London Authority, November 2006; and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents should be allowed at any
time.

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

The site is occupied by a small petrol station and forecourt to the rear of Ruislip High Street. The site
is situated at the interface of the Town Centre and a residential street, whose character and visual
amenity is enhanced by front gardens and street trees.

The site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. However, there are no trees, protected or
otherwise, within the curtilage.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

- The Design & Access Statement proposes that the entrance forecourt will feature hard and soft
landscape, providing pedestrian access and two off-street parking spaces (including one disabled
access space).

- The visualisations and Location Plan: Proposed Floor Plans drawing No. 1329 P202 indicate the
provision of a specimen tree on the frontage, which will benefit both the setting of the building and the
street scene.

- Planting in the form of low hedges / shrubs will define the site boundaries and wrap around the
building. This layout drawing indicates one (disabled) parking space only.

- Drawing No. 1329_P901 (aerial view) indicates the provision of photovoltaic cells and a green roof
on the flat roof structure.

- With appropriate hard and soft landscape detailing the development could enhance this site and
provide an enhanced transition between the High Street and the neighbouring residential street.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

Recommendations:
No objection, subject to the above observations and COM9 (parts 1,2,3,4,5, and 6).

ACCESS OFFICER:

Located within Ruislip Town Centre the site consists of a disused fuel filling station and car wash
facility. Planning permission is sought to form two commercial units on the ground floor, with 14 flats
above over three floors. It is understood from the Design and Access Statement that the development
would be constructed to comply with the Lifetime Homes Standards.

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" adopted May
2013. Compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant) should be shown on plan. In
addition, 10% of new housing should comply with the Wheelchair Home Standards.

The proposed buildng would be of a contemporary design with a flat roof, an entrance forecourt with
hard and soft landscaping. Two parking spaces are proposed on the forecourt, including one
accessible bay.

The design incorporates a basement car park with 14 spaces, accessed via a 12.7% car ramp.
Access to the residential units from the car park would be via a stair case and lift. The entrance to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



residential core is in the middle of the layout, stepped back and facing Midcroft Road. Each floor
typically comprises one studio flat and four, two bedroom units. All units have a private balcony
leading from the living room.

It would appear that the proposed design does not include the requisite one unit which has been
designed to meet the Wheelchair Home Standards.

The following access observations are provided:

1. A minimum of one bathroom in every flat should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm provided
between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

2. To allow a minimum of one bathroom in every flat to be used as a wet room in future, plans should
indicate floor gulley drainage.

3. The development is required to incorporate a minimum of one dwelling which has been designed to
meet the Wheelchair Home Standards. To ensure that the flat is designed to the correct
specifications, reference should be made to the 'Accessible Hillingdon' SPD.

Case Officer's Comments:
The above issues have been addressed through revised plans and the attachment of an appropriate
condition.

FLOODING AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER

The site already has underground tanks and a desktop study has been undertaken indicating the site
should have a low risk of groundwater issues. Therefore please can | request the following condition
be placed on the permission. A detailed site investigation should be submitted to support any drainage
proposals, and the site should as a minimum meet the requirements of a 50% reduction in surface
water discharge from the site ideally aiming for greenfield run off rates.

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out
in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface
water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of arrangements to
secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate details of Inspection
regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales for the resolving of
issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water through
water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iii incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

Reason:

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011) and
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).
To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage
of the London Plan (July 2011 or Jan 2014), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy
5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

In response to comments received from the Environment Agency - there are two issues which they
raise, firstly that of contamintation and what the standard the site will be remedicated too after
development, and second is how the developer will manage water on site to ensure that controlled
waters are not polluted and that sustainable drainage systems are utilised where ever possible. The
condition | have requested is designed to ensure both will be implemented.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

| have no objections to the proposed development subject to a roof plan showing the required m2 of
PVs as set out in the energy report.

Case Officer's Comments:
The applicant has provided this detail in plan reference number P203 Revision D.

CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER

This site lies opposite a Locally Listed Building (The Natwest Bank), close to the village centre and
within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. It is also adjacent the Midcroft, Ruislip, Area of Special
Local Character - all heritage assets. The existing building on the site is a petrol garage and
associated shop which has no architectural merit. The area can otherwise be characterised by the
commercial post-War office premises relating to the High Street to one side and the inter-War semi-
detached properties to the other. A public facing site, within and surrounded by heritage assets, the
proposal should be of a quality that sustains and enhances the appearance of the area.

Comments: There is no objection to the demolition of the existing building; it is of no heritage merit.
The site was formerly the rear garden/yard to 61 High Street, redeveloped as a garage in late 70s. A
gap site, it is in need of careful redevelopment.

Position: The new building would be set back from the established building line and the plan-form
generally integrates well within the plot. However, because it fills the plot, there is little by way of
green amenity space for the occupants and little by way of green buffering to the side and rear. A
smaller scheme would of course enable the incorporation of more green space as part of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



development.

Scale/bulk: It would be hard to resist a building of a substantial size on this site given the scale of the
existing commercial office blocks to the High Street and the existing petrol garage. However, | am
concerned about the overall height, as it is higher than 61 High Street. Ideally, it could be reduced in
height and width.

Design: A contemporary design is proposed, and to the Midcroft frontage, it could certainly be said to
sustain the appearance of the area - especially if high quality materials are used. The revised
drawings locate bike storage and bins to the front of the ground floor. This creates a less active
frontage, but does not harm the overall appearance of the front elevation. However, to the sides and
rear, the square pilotis make the building look as if it is floating, albeit less visible to the streetscene.
The side elevation is lacking in any articulation and the main entrance could be made more prominent,
increasing legibility. There is simple hard and soft landscaping.

Materials: There is no objection to the proposed materials, but the overall design could be let down if
not of quality.

Conclusion: Acceptable in principle. On balance, it would be difficult to argue the building does not
sustain appearance of the streetscene.

Case Officer's Comments:

Amendments have been made to the proposed plans following receipt of these comments, including
the introduction of a 'green wall' in the front elevation, architectural variety in the side elevation and a
slight reduction in the total height of the development.

S106 OFFICER
The S106 Heads of Terms sought are:

1. Construction Training: Training costs - £2500 per £1m build cost - £2500 x 5 = £12,500 + £9600
coordinator costs = £22,100 or an in-kind scheme.

2. Air Quality Monitoring: £12,500

3. Project management & Monitoring fee equal to 5% of total cash contributions.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER

No adverse comments received
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 17 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that one of the core
principles of the document is the "effective use of land by reusing land that has been
previously developed (brownfield land)."

The London Plan (July 2011) aims to provide more homes within a range of tenures across
the capital meeting a range of needs, of high design quality and supported by essential
social infrastructure. In terms of new housing supply, the Borough of Hillingdon has been
allocated a minimum target of 4,250 in the period from 2011-2021.

The form of such housing should provide a mix of dwelling types in different locations with

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



those at higher densities providing for smaller households focused on areas with good public
transport accessibility.

The proposed site is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The site is also located in a
conservation area and the building is not listed. There are no policies which prevent the
redevelopment of the site, in principle. The principle for redevelopment of the site is thus
accepted.

Redevelopment of the site is not opposed and the opportunity to enhance the
Conservation Area, support the town centre, and upgrade the quality of the
pedestrian entrance to the park in this location is welcomed. Given the site is located in a
town centre the Council's first preference in policy terms would be for a mixed use
development with ground floor commercial units and residential above, as currently
proposed.

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) Policy H4 states that wherever practicable a mix of
housing units of different sizes should be provided in schemes of residential development
including in particular units of one or two bedrooms. Within town centres predominantly one
and two bedroom development will be preferable, as proposed.

The development is considered an acceptable reuse of a brownfield site and would
represent an increase in residential accommodation, in accordance with the NPPF and
Policy H4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). Therefore, the development is
considered acceptable in principle.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Table 3.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) recommends that developments on urban sites
with a PTAL score of 3/4 should be within the ranges of 45 - 185 u/ha or 200 - 700 hr/ha.
The application proposes 11 x 2 bedroom, 3 x studio units, with the site area being
approximately 775 sgm. This equates to a development density of 180 units per hectare and
645 habitable rooms per hectare which is within the density range for dwelling numbers and
the habitable room density thresholds contained within Table 3.2 of the London Plan (July
2011).

It is considered that the density of the development is acceptable and the site can
accommodate the proposed level of development whilst maintaining a satisfactory
environment within and around the site.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The Greater London Archealogical Advisory Service (GLAAS) has reviewed the
development and concluded that the proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on
heritage assets of archaeological interest. GLAAS conclude that 'the relatively modest scale
of the development, location outside the known extent of the medieval village and modern
ground disturbance overall do, taken together, support an assessment of low potential. No
further assessment or conditions are therefore necessary. The impact of the development on
the Archaelogical Priority Area is therefore deemed acceptable.

The site lies opposite a Locally Listed Building, close to the village centre and within the
Ruislip Village Conservation Area. It is also adjacent the Midcroft/Ruislip Area of Special
Local Character - all heritage assets. However the existing building on the site is a petrol
garage and associated shop which has no architectural value or heritage merit. The

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



Councils Conservation and Urban Design Officer has reviewed the proposal and determined
that the scheme is acceptable in principle and that it would be difficult to argue the building
does not sustain the appearance of the streetscene as required by policy.

The proposed development is therefore deemed in accordance with Policie BE1, BE3 and
BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As stated above the existing building on the site is a petrol garage which has no architectural
merit. The area can otherwise be characterised by the commercial post-War office premises
relating to the High Street to one side and the inter-War semi-detached properties to the
other.

Notwithstanding that the site is located in a designated conservation area and adjacent to a
designated area of special local character, there is no objection to the principle of a
contemporary architectural design as proposed. The site sits in a transitional position in
townscape terms from the relative scale associated with the commercial High Street of
Ruislip that lies to its west and the residential neighbourhood to its east. It is also directly
opposite a 2 - 3 storey locally listed building.

To the Midcroft frontage, it is considered to sustain the appearance of the area, subject to
the use of high quality materials. The proposal locates bike storage and bins to part of the
front of the ground floor. This creates a less active frontage, but does not harm the overall
appearance of the front elevation. The developer has agreed to introduce a green wall in
this location, to be agreed by the Council's Landscape Team, so as to improve the
appearance of the frontage.

The Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer has reviewed the proposal and states
that "The new building would be set back from the established building line and the plan-form
generally integrates well within the plot.'

With regards to the scale of the development they go on to say 'lt would be hard to resist a
building of a substantial size on this site given the scale of the existing commercial office
blocks to the High Street and the existing petrol garage. However, | am concerned about the
overall height, as it is higher than 61 High Street. Ideally, it could be reduced in height and
width.'

Concerns regarding the height of the scheme were brought to the attention of the applicant
during the planning process and the height of the development has now been reduced to
match that of the adjacent property No. 61 High Street.

The Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer has therefore considered the
proposal as submitted and determined that the design of the scheme is acceptable and that
on balance, it would be difficult to argue that the proposed building would not sustain the
appearance of the streetscene. The proposed mass and height of the building, with a step
down in height to the east, is considered to be acceptable in this location, responding to the
existing transition in the townscape.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the development site are located to the north on the
opposite side of the access path for the adjacent Church Field Gardens public open space.
The nearest house, No 4 Midcroft, abuts the pedestrian route and is a two storey single
family dwelling with flank windows at ground and first floor level together with a long and
large rear garden, all of which are sensitive to issues of overlooking.

Concerns have been raised throughout the pre-application process regarding what impact
the scheme would have on the amenity of adjacent occupiers. As a result the proposed
scheme has been through a number of redesigns in order to achieve an acceptable solution.
The current proposal incorporates the units in @ manner that allows them to benefit from
acceptable levels of outlook and natural daylight without detrimentally impacting on the
amenity of adjacent occupiers. The use of only high level windows in the side elevations is
considered to have resolved concerns regarding overlooking. There is a roof garden
proposed, however it will be set back from the edge of the building to again prevent issues
of overlooking.

Following concerns raised during the consultation process the applicant has further set in
the roof terrace and improved the level of screening to reduce the level of potential
overlooking. Given the constraints on the site in terms of the proximity of adjacent buildings,
the proposal is deemed to achieve an acceptable solution.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Floor Space
The proposed flats are 3 x studios with a stated floor area of 47.6sq.m flats and 11 x 2
bedroom 4 person flats with a stated floor area range of between 73.7sq.m and 86.7sq.m.

The standards required by Policy 3.5 of the London Plan 2011, are a minimum floor area of
70sq.m for a 2 bedroom 4 person flat and 39sq.m for a studio flat in order to ensure the
development would be considered good quality housing stock. All of the proposed flats meet
these standards and therefore the proposal provides an acceptable standard of living
accommodation in accordance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan.

External Amenity Space

The Council is committed to ensuring that new residential developments provide an
acceptable standard of living accommodation for future occupiers, including the provision of
acceptable levels of external amenity space. Policy H4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012) states that in town centre locations predominantly one and two bedroom
development will be preferable, as proposed. Council standards normally require 20sq.m of
amenity space for 1 bedroom/studio flats and 25 sq.m for 2 bedroom flats. However
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts document goes on to
state:

'Exceptions to garden area requirements will only apply in special circumstances such as the
provision of small non-family housing, predominantly made up of 1 bedroom units, in town
centres or the provision of small nonfamily housing above shops. However, even in these
areas, care should be taken to provide some usable and reasonable private outdoor amenity
space, perhaps in the form of balconies.'

The proposed development includes the provision of balconies for 12 of the proposed units
and a roof garden of 50.8sq.m. On balance, given the location of the site within a Town

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



Centre, above a commercial unit on the ground floor and within close proximity to the
adjacent Church Field Gardens public open space, the development is considered to
provide sufficient levels of external amenity space. The proposal is therefore deemed in
accordance with Policies H4 and BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and
the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts SPD.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Traffic Impact

The highways officer has reviewed the proposal and raised no objection in terms of traffic
generation. Therefore, the development is considered to comply with Policy AM2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Car Parking

The development proposes the creation of 14 basement car parking spaces and 2 surface
level parking spaces, one of which will be a disabled access space, to service the 14 flats.
The highways officer has reviewed the proposal and considers that the provision of more
than 1 space per flat is acceptable in this location and in accordance with Policy AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and the Council's adopted car parking standards.

Cycle Storage

The submitted plan shows the creation of a secure internal cycle storage room with space
for 14 bicycles. This provision is considered acceptable and appropriate given the scale of
the development.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Security
Should the application be approved, a condition is recommended to ensure that the scheme
meets all Secured By Design Criteria.

Contamination

The Environment Agency and the Council's Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed
the proposal. In terms of potential contamination concerns regarding the former use of the
site as a petrol filling station neither the Environment Agency nor the Council's
Environmental Protection Unit raised any objections to the proposal, subject to the
attachment of appropriate conditions to any planning consent. As such the development is
considered in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the development and raised no objection to the
development subject to it being in compliance with Lifetime Homes standards. To ensure this
requirement is met it is recommended to be covered by way of a condition.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The development would introduce a total of 14 residential units, therefore triggering the
affordable housing requirement threshold of 10 units as set out in Policy 3.13 of the London
Plan.

Policy H2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies relates to Affordable
Housing with the Council seeking 35% of all new units in the borough delivered as
affordable housing. The Council note however, that subject to the provision of robust

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



evidence, it will adopt a degree of flexibility in its application of Policy H2, to take account, of
tenure needs in different parts of the borough as well as the viability of schemes.

Whilst no affordable housing has been included within the proposed scheme a Financial
Viability Assessment has been submitted with the application which has been independently
assessed by a specialist third party contractor. They have confirmed that, with an obligations
package of £236,430 accepted together with a review mechanism, the current proposal is
deemed acceptable.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. However, there are no trees,
protected or otherwise, within the curtilage.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

The Councils Trees and Landscape Officer has reviewed the proposal and determined that
no trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected. The visualisations and
proposed floor plan indicate the provision of a specimen tree on the frontage, which will
benefit both the setting of the building and the street scene. It is considered that with
appropriate hard and soft landscape detailing the development could improve this site and
provide an enhanced transition between the High Street and the neighbouring residential
street.

A landscape condition is recommended to be attached to any approval to ensure that the
proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment. As such the development is considered to accord with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposal makes adequate provision for refuse/recycling storage.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan 2011 requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction to be achieved. To ensure the development complies with this policy a
condition would be added to any approval for the development to be built to Code for
Sustainable Homes Level 4, with an interim certificate and specification provided before the
commencement of works.

The Council's Sustainability Officer has reviewed the submitted plans and raised no
objections to the development subject to a roof plan showing the required m2 of PVs as set
out in the energy report. The applicant has provided this detail in plan reference number
P203 Revision D.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Environment Agency and the Council's Flooding and Water Management Officer have
reviewed the development and raised no objection to the proposal subject to the attachment
of an appropriate condition to any consent. As such the development is considered to accord
with Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies
(Nov 2012) and Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011).

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 142



7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The matters raised in submissions have been either been dealt with by amendments made
to the proposed plans, conditions attached to any approval, covered in the body of the report
or are not material planning considerations.

7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: 'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open space,
facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community, social
and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other development
proposals'.

As of 1st August 2014, the Council's CIL would become effective which replaces a number of
S106 requirements. In this instance new floorspace is CIL liable, which would require a
payment calculated as:

627 x £35 = £21,945

1174 x £95 = £111,530

Total = £133,475

The new floorspace would also be liable for the Mayoral CIL at a payment calculated as:
Mayoral CIL = £66,992.35 (this is an approximate figure as it needs to be adjusted for
inflation).

The applicants advise that there are exceptional development costs associated with this
scheme that effect the viability and as such no affordable housing can be provided. These
costs include the removal of the existing petrol tanks and remediation works for the former
petrol station site plus the construction and ventilation costs for the proposed basement car
park. The application was therefore referred to an independent third party, appropriately
qualified, financial advisor who concluded that, with an obligations package of £236,430
accepted together with a review mechanism, the current proposal is deemed acceptable.

The S106 Heads of Terms sought are:

1. Construction Training: Training costs - £2500 per £1m build cost - £2500 x 5 = £12,500 +
£9600 coordinator costs = £22,100 or an in-kind scheme.

2. Air Quality Monitoring: £12,500

3. Project management & Monitoring fee equal to 5% of total cash contributions.

Subiject to the payment of the above by the applicant, the scheme complies with Policy R17
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
7.22 Other Issues

No further issues for consideration

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION
It is considered that the proposed development would provide an acceptable use on the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



ground floor in this location and residential units of an acceptable standard for future
occupiers. The design, layout, parking and scale of the proposal are deemed to conform
with the requirements of the Hillingdon local Plan (2012) and the London Plan (2011).

The application, subject to appropriate conditions, is therefore recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

National Planning Policy Framework.

Hillingdon Design and Access Statement 'Residential Layouts'.

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

Supplementary Planning Document Noise.

Supplementary Planning Guidance Planning Obligations.

Supplementray Planning Guidance Planning Obligations - Revised Chapter 4 Education
Contributions.

The London Plan 2011.

GLA's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing.

Contact Officer: Ed Laughton Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



P \

\
"~~~ EISub Sta"’

Church Field Gardens

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

2 Midcroft

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
4918/APP/2014/1274 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date .
Major Page 146 |November 2014| -} | | [ NG DON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

18th November 2014

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON AND UXBRIDGE CEMETERY HILLINGDON HILL HILLINGDOI

Development: Repair and refurbishment of Gatehouse and Chapel buildings to include: re-
roofing, overhaul of rainwater goods, repairs and re-pointing to stonework,
overhaul windows and external and internal doors, upgrading to fire doors,
upgrade of timber floors and structural repairs in accordance with structural
engineer's report (Listed Building Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 64409/APP/2014/3560

Date Plans Received: 06/10/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/10/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



V _..HD ang .\(.ﬂ o (_ g EviE OON. — Oog _MQU_‘*U UCO QMDOIQ.?UO = Coﬁn_ wtm OO B ST T SEE | AN O Brial s P SAAMDA) §1/DCICC) PUD SSncapihity LODEmHINiY D Sl
= - " . . . 1 BUwD, 450 JOPO0 W g UCYOWLIOHE SYUDJNSU0 T JUOAM @ S840 Aossanau
VRS N-S J& onBma &NN — onHor i Bamnig =TTy ”ku...r.nb_m_ #M:v B4 Gy S (ﬁa“.s Agy _uo.—‘sm_ cozD:tD_E.“__“Misnﬂ T R
4 el N LOOIDYOL LS Sy Of SOR0aD ALO ADDINDI0 @AY OUCEUSLIL] ¥
ATOTDPAUBENO  HTOD DRI M i @ —_2 4ro 019n ‘12doyD pun asnoyains uopbulliH VN 0 PGS )
FELEQPLBOT0 4 SSICBRIB0Z0 L / i WOY DRIDH0 S G} 10U SI0 POL HUOHIND AQ DBLSEUDY B D USMUNIG] T
. £OIEDE 9 oU I Bumep By 7
AD0 GRA UOPUDT LIUSIBUILIDH . ‘s
WO LS SIOIIOD 1904 BUBK € uopBuliH Jo UBnoIog UCPUOT ONINNYd PO PRS00 80 16100 B VUM 15 MG G B SOHASID 0
SIIDUNSUO D VO DAISSUOTD) PUD SE0SIYDIY woyosunBi0 [ iusis SOYS 0g BON Aey SHON KNBUSD
Wi wy
gz wgy it we o gz gy wigy wig o
N
€v@ 00Z: | Sjo2s Ev@ 00Z:| 8|B3§
|odoyD - NV1d 3LIS SSNOYSIPO - NV'1d 31IS
[edoyo o}

adoospun
ais uo sBuIpINg JBU0O

sBuipping joslang

111

puaba

Page 149

20UBIuU3

[
[




€@ 00L:1 9IL2s

UOIIDAST ISOM - [2doyD

THO 00070 +

EV@ 001:1 |@Los
uolpAS[g 1S3 - ;edoyd

HO 0000 +

o
o
|| ~—
AUOSOW BUGS A0SO BUGS )
— (@)}
ETRCSI Dnnu
1 WZLILG+
T WEEE'S + sajy ADjD
T Wagl's +
WESE'S + WEGE'S +

.V _..NO ‘ajog .\{_—- uo (_ g n(@.oo _.‘ — “@joog m_t_o_._.o_}m_m_ .—mmg DCU .—mom _ _OQDLU IO P SSNOUNDD T 2E L Butautid {sBas Bupnip puo Mo §1RG0UD PUD 90U LORBUIHIKK  YjDg )1y
- . " . {50 JONORD Ul J| UCHDLLLIGJUE SIUDJINSLOD) JUDAB|ES SBLJ0 Ljis AIDSSBOEU
uosnay m —O |_l on Bma &NN — ©N qer 3ii Buwoig D_Q..S__Doucu.EDJS_u B4 O} BID WIEW AQ PENS uoyDULDJUSBUWMDID By TS
"LOID|OU UDYjLs B4 O SopddD AUD ASDINDOD [SAD[HIDUDISUBWK] ¥
ANCODPALBEOYO A0 DRI MMM ﬁ m_ @_E 4ro o1 4n "|1edoyd pup asnoyains uopbuliH VNN 10 JUBSUOD D)
FSLEBPLBOZ0:d SSLEBWIBOTOCL | Salo. Ot DRG0 GG O} JOU U0 JOLL D) A Hi a 't
120 'POIDIS 94 jouU s Bumop sl T
AD0 7, UORUOT iLsIaIDH Y DINPEKID, CAULDD U O JUBUACOD o DAL mﬂ._cpw.aao
Y I} " il E: AL L el N
HIOM UDHID ‘SIDISI01D) 190 Bury € uopBulH jo yBnoiog uopuoT DMNINNY1d INGHIPA PEINRICN 89 1RO PUDviai 10 1CY e woRR L
SJUDYINSLICT UOIDAISSUCT) PUD SID8|YDy uoyosuoBin / jusiD SMIDYS ajog ajoN nay SSBION [DIBUSD
! T T 1 L 1 8 j f L1 | ] | | j
| | | |
wol wg wi o wol wg wi o

‘sucypDpUawWWoal Indal pup
Hodal uoylpuod sy Ul (Jaguinu Wool 8y} 0} jxau aionbs
ay} ul pajou) uolyIas ay} yim uoyosuniuod Ul poal asoald

:3joN




¥1°/0 @ Wy W|ua eveQQ[i] @eos

upjd J0oj4 punols) - _®QD£ o) fedous U8 LI i §1/190UT PUD SENOUITD LOPBUIHIKM YD g Bly
- - " g P50 YN0 U §| "UCYDLLLICUS S{UD{INSUCT) JUDASHES B0 Wi AIDSsa0eu
vosney ()1 Qd o Bma 62 | enaer Siy Bumoig o_Q..s__noucuEu:S_u 4 0} DI0 WJYW AQ PONSS UCYOWLOJU/SBUMDID BUL 'S
e f— . "LOID{OU USjLs B4} O SoIddD AUS ADDIND0D |SADCUDSUSWK] Y
ANCODPALBEOYO A0 DRI MMM ﬁ m_@_é 4ro 01 4n "|ledoyd pup asnoyains uopbuliH VNN 10 JUBSUOD D)
GOLEBPLBOT0d SSIEBR/E0Z0CL i sl IO DRUDYID S O} (10U D10 0L A B a £
+28104d "POIDDS 8O jOU Shi Busoip sl T
AD0IM TUOPLOT “LYLUSISLULIDH nOU|IM PAINDOIIS) BQ JOULIDD PUD © WBIAGOD DL, UIWd) _w“_c.,wanc
1 1] LD Il 1 [ 1 T .
AOM UOHID “SI9ISI0[D 19931S Bupy € uopBuliH jo yBnoiog uopuo DNINNY1d MUK PE=TEoIGN S 1SS P v o i SR
SJUDYNSLICT) UOLDAISSUST) PUD S§D8|YDly uoyosueBin / jusD SNIDYS apg ajoN nay SSBION [DIBUSD)

N

EVE

‘SUOLDPUBWILLICDS) JIndal pun
podas uoypuos ay} ul [Jagquuinu wool ayi o} jxau aionbs
ay} Ul Pajou) UoKDas Sy} Yim uoyouniuos Ul poal asnald

:9joN

wiol

wg

I T — ] — E_lj
' o

EVD 00111 BI02S
up|d 1004 punois - |edoyd

Page 151




¥1°/0 o WruD | ua eveQQ[i] @eos
- vosmwey Z|(Q7d onBma 62T | enaer

ATODRILGSO0 40D DRI MMM q ﬁ_ @ _é

FELEBPLBOT0 4 GSLEBVLBOZOCL

SUOLDASI3 YINOS PUD YHON - [8dDyD

ajy Buwoig

4ro oLgn edoyd pup ssnoysips uopbulliH

1oslouy

PO DRIDYD S Of JOU DD 0L N g x a 't
POIDDS 84 10U s Bumoip sl T

AD0 M "UBPUDT ‘UHLUSIBLULIOH ) Fiaido

FOM LOHID SO0 00 Bury § EOU@E____I jo r_@_...OLOm uopuol ONINNY1d PG PEINEOXE B4 JOUUDD PUDYOEW §0 IHBIACeD sy wiowad sBusoip iy |
SJUDYINSLICT UOIDAISSUCT) PUD SID8|YDy uoyosuoBin / jusiD SMIDYS ajog ajoN nay SSBION [DIBUSD

IO PUD DNOUODE Td” 621/ EUAID s BumOI PO SBUmMDA0 §LIPT0UT PUD SS0UH0D WOpBUIHINK  iDg Bl
150 JGNOD Ul J1 "UCYOLLICIUL SIUD|INSW0D JUDABIS) S0 Ljim AIDSSB0aU
DI PATLAIDYSI S50UD B O} IO WOYW 4G ponss uoyouuoyuysBumop By g
"UOHTOU LSl By O} SORdCD AUG ASDINDOD |@Ad|fiDucsusw]
WCHW JO JUBSUOD DU}

Y.

£ET

m T — 1 T _llj

wg i

o]
EV@ 00L:| SIB3s
UOIDASIZ YNOS - [9dDYD

THO 0000 +

AUOSOW BUOYS

saly AD|D

T WZILS +

T4 WEBLL +

‘sUClDpUSWILIODS! Indal pun
podas uoypuoD ay} ul (Jagquunu Wool 8y} o} jxau aionbs
By} Ul pajou) UoO8s By} UYiim uoyouniuos ul ppal asoa|d

:9joN

we wi o

EV@ 001:1 |@Los
UOIDAS]S YHON - [2doyd

THO 0000 +

AIOSDLU BUOYS

say AD|ID

Ty WLEES +

4 WERLL +

WEBE'S +

Page 152




PO 00 WM V| eveQQLi| oo

up|d Jooy - [edpyD

RO 0014 4ZZ LIt B §1/RCED PUD SnousoD LPBUIHING 04 @1ld

- " . " . P50 JONOD Ul §| "UCYDLLLICJLE S{UDJINSU0T JUDASEU SBLYO Ujiw AIDSSEDE8U
vosues | 107d onoma 6CT | onaer Sty Buynx E?.s__nouﬁ.ﬂn:s_u 94 0} 810 WOYW A ponss uoyoulcjusBumoIp 8U) S
- . . "LOID{OU UDY L S} O Sonddn AUD ASDANDO0 [SAD)/IDUDSUSWK] ¢
ANCODPALBEOYO A0 DRI MMM ﬁ m_@_é 4ro 01 4n "|ledoyd pup asnoyains uopbuliH VNN 10 JUBSUOD D)
9SLEBP/BOZ0 S SSLEEVLBOTO:L I INCUIA DIIYD BG O} JOU DD FOLL 21 ™ S a
sosloi “POIODS 90 10U 180U BUMOIP L T
ASH0) B UOPUOT “YLUSISULIUDH ) ‘esdddn )
AOM UBHID ‘SIiSI01D 19815 Bury £ uopBuliH Jo yBnouiog uopuol DMNINNY1d INOUIEM PRINDOKID BY JOULDS PUD VAW j0 IUBIACED oy uows: sBumwop Iy |
SIUDYINSLIOT LOYDAISSUCD PUD SIDS|ILDIY uoyosueBio / jusD SNJDYS ajog 210N Aoy “SBION [DIBUaD)
N
f L1 ] L} |
_ ] ] -HHH_
wol wg wiy o
EVD 0011 |/02§
upld OOy - [9dPYD
LAY

*SUOIDPUSLLILIODSI Jindal puo podal UoIIPUOD au} Ul §'E'Z
uoyoas ay} yim uoyounfuos ul poal aq o} Buwpip syl

:3joN

Page 153




.V _..NO ‘#jog 5_—- YD (_ Ml EVE OO _.‘ — ooy (( CO:.U@W - _QQDLU IO FHU GSNCA DD T A2 LB 001 Bupnni Pun supaa §1/1d0uT) PuD Ssncuses wRlumHiii  i0g @iy
- - " . 5D JNOP U §| "UCHDLLLICU S{UD|NSU0T JUDABIEN SUJ0 Ljm AIDSSa0eu
vosnsy 7 1071d onoma 62T | onaer Sl vy ng__nou.b.ﬂn:s_u 84 £} 910 WOYW AG PONSS UCYDULCYU/SEUMDIP 84 'S
O DRIUESOIN0 N OD DRI MM q ﬁ_ @ _E H:.O O — m: . _mﬂ Ur—U DCO @wDOE@—.OO COD@C____ I LWL LSyl B 0} sarddo Auo >uu_3u._umu__ﬂ?_uhqﬂ._om.wuw:n”..m +
FSLEBPIBOT0:S SSLESVLBOZ0:L | ) u<v_o G DREIHID S O {OU DD IO ) i S a €
ool “POIODS 90 104 180U BUMOIP Sl T
ASH0 A UOPUOT “YLWUSISULIUDH ‘esgiddn )

HOM USHID “SSI01T j9auS Bury § Uop @E_____v_ o r—@ nolog uopuo SMNINNY1d ARG PEINEOXE 4 OUUDD PUDYOEW §& IUBIACeD S uitwad sEuDip v L
SIUDYINELIOT UOYDAISSUCD PUD SIDS|IUDIY uoyosueBio / jusD SNJDYS ajog 10N Asy “SBION [DIBUaD)

wigl wg

_ e — fe— e En-H-H_
o}
£v@ 001:1 3|P2S

VV UOId3s - |8dpyD

HO 0000 +
4
To]
—
(0]
(@)
Q)
il .
T8 WLGE'S +

WERE'S +




PL'60 o0 WPW2 |9 tveQQl:] 9ees

UD|d Jool4 punoisy Buysixg - 8snoysine

0L D BINOUBNTEY 1 G I tay £ R,

Wiod ang

- wossey @00d ONBwa  GZT| onser s Busnoi o G Esm.mmﬁm%whﬁhﬁséﬁ %
: LOYEOL e Sy Of SoRdOD AUD ASDNI30 (@D iDuEudusg
ATOTCPAUBBIIO YO DRI MMM led up asnoya. uopBulp :
9SLEBPIBOT0C 4 SSLEOMIBOT0:L ﬂ@@g rootan 1BeCEPUD P oo P .W_U,M_ot IR DS BT O} (U I KL N ] .naw_s_o“”“ouﬁ |
- DS S0 0U RN Dusmap sy 2
AEH FM TUOPUE Y LUSSLUILIGH sl
i A g By CGUOC_EI 1o c@boﬁm uopuo] ONINNY PO DEINOOKT B4 IOUUDD DU WOEW §0 MBUAGES Byl wit Bumom iv - |
SUDINEUG T WO DAISSUC D PUD SISy uoyosunb / usyD SMUDYS 0g oM Aoy SRON DBUESD
f — — —
f 1 1"!-!_
wpl wg wy o
N
eva@ Q01| 2(P2g
uD|d 100|4 PUNOIS Bulsix3 - 8sNoyajno
WY A me SAMOPUIM WOIJ
UDG AMUNDISS SACLIDY
0
o
™
(0]
(@)
©
o
[ezz] [zzz]
€0 20

“ioyouysal yBiey puo

20 0] UCELBIXE DM 58|00 [DjBU 2AOWISY

‘suclDpUSWIWODS) Indal pup
podal uoIpuos ayl W [Jegquinu Wool sy o} xau aionbs
Y} Ul PBOU) UOKIBS By} Y uoyouNiuoD Ul poal aseld

:3jON

LT

ioop
MaU 3jDDOUIWIS3I0D
o4 Buado sjpaip




PL60 om0 Wrve Wjua eveQQli] e up|d 1004 puncis) pasodold - 8snoysing
- wosmes ()| (0"7d onBma 4T | onger By Buwoig
PPEPEPIEI | RIS S ‘lad up 8snoyalns) uopBull
FSLERPIBOCO 4 SSICBYIBOZ0L Q@% MﬂOO—mD * EUU F_ _. O U W_uw_oi
A0 M UOPLCT LLUSISUUALIOH
WOM UOID SISION [aaus Bury £ uopBuyy jo ybnoiog uopuo ONINNY 4
SIUDYINEL0T) U0 DABSUOD) PUD SEDS4IY wouosLBBI / JUBHD .

) DD DINOUORTE) 4™ G2 L TR RO HE9: E D U WAMDA) § | ID0LC) PUO 0O LODBUsHIM, D Bl

TASD JENOD Ul ) UCHOWLLIG U S{UIDYNSL0 T DA B0 Wi ADSSa08U
B DRI 101D B G S0 WOEW AQ PRCES UOHOULCHASEMDID BU] S
LIODJOL LB ) Of SoRdaD AUD AJDEINDI0 [GADADUDIEUBLE] P

WIHW D 00D By
O DO S T} (OU DID I JUOLIMD AT DILEUDY EReMSID/GUIWNI0T  f
BOIDIE 010U 0w Bumaip Yy T

[LTETEE
I BAOMDOMINI B3 FOULDD DUD wIEW JO RBUAEED S witks SBumom iy i

sy SBON [DBUSHD

4

uosuBXe

Aovif-

oM pasodoid

ba

100P INEWBAO

ooge

ba

Paysiowsp ag of

UOISUBE JM O jusig

Umumﬁoh 8q O suong [EERENETEVET
pax)-al pup panowsao aob eguy pubug

we wy o

EVD 001:1 25

L ma

uD|d 1004 PUNOIS pasodold - @sN0oysins

Paysiowsp
o a0 0} UOKUBXE
- DM O juspxg

Page 156

Buisxa ‘

2O ©f JOOD MBN

"PaA0WEd Iopousal JyBiay pun sayni pjew

‘Suo|DpUSWIWODS) Indal pup
podal uoipuos ay u [Jegquinu wWool sy o) xau aionbs
ayj Ul Pa§ou) UoHDES B} YiIMm UoyDUN[UOD Ul POaI BSD8ld

13JON

ZE Buysie
YD Of SADIS MBN




.V _..NO ‘@jog .\(_—-.LU <_ g n(ﬁ.oo_.‘ — HEIs
- cuosmey 0 d oM Ema 4T | onaer

ATODRILGSO0 40D DRI MMM q ﬁ_ @ _E

FELEBPLBOT0 4 GSLEBVLBOZOCL

uD|d 1004 PUNOIS) - 8SNOYBIDD

ajy Buwoig

4ro oLgn edoyd pup asnoysips uopbulliH

IO FHU GSNOA DD A2 LB 5001 Bupnnip Pun sumaa §1/19d0uT) PuD Ssncuses wRlumHiii  iog @iy

1P JGNOD Ul § 'UDYDLLLIC)LY S{UDJNSLIOT JUDABISI JHLJ0 Ljim AIDSSB08U
DIBAM DADUBIDYEI SS0ID 8 O BID YOYW AG Panss uoyouuojusBumDp BY| g
"UOHDOU LBl Sy O} SORdCD AUS ASDINDOD |@Ad|fiDucsusws]
WCHW JO JUBSUOD DU}
Y.

IO PRSI0 B4 O} §OU SUD JOLL 0 Ag : k3
1osloid "POIDTS B4 JOU JSNIU Blamoip ,.:r__ T
A0 GM UOPUDT “YLUSISLILIBH o oo P N &?o.%o )
HIOM UDHID ‘SIDISI010 190 Bury € uopBulH jo yBnoiog uopuot DMNINNY1d INGHIP PASNPCIH 83 100G PULYOHA 19 MAIRIOO Sl Upwa) Swam i L
SJUDYNSUO T UOYDAISIUC T PUD SEOS|UYDIY uoyosueBio / jusiD SMYDYS ajog oM Aay SSRON [DBUSD)
f L} | ] L} | -H"_
| |
wgl weg wi o
N .
EVD 00111 BI02S
uD|d J00|4 PUNOIS) - 8SN0YaL0H
({A 'mm
_——
N~
10 o
M -~
[eZ7] zzz] %
€0 0 3 S
i) o

‘SUClDpUSWLIODS! Indal pun
podas uoypuoD ay} ul (Jagquunu Wool 8y} o} jxau aionbs
By} Ul pajou) UoOSs By} Ujim uoyouniuos ul ppal asoa|d
90N

a4

_LTTT




71760

amg W2 W)ua eve(Ql:] w0

upid Joo|4 Jsii4 Buysixg - asnoysipg

IO DD DINOUOTE) 4" G L TRRAIHE9: EnCI U WAMDA) § | ID0LC) PUO 0O LODBUsHIM, D Bl

= wasses §O0Nd ONOMQ  §TT| owser s Senen s DauBsore 5O 50 01 A3 YOEY A PORTE RO IMNO Bl S
OO UG S O} SoRCdD AUs ASDINOI0 [BADDUCEUBWE] b
ATCTDPAUBEIYO AN OD DRI MMM led up asnoyains) uopbul -
GSLERPIBOC0 4 SSICEFIBOTOCL Q@% mﬂo O_.mD _ EUU —._ _. O U W_uw_oi SR DR S0 Dy 10U QD poL u!nzuﬁasnbwi_rb:gw_ _nw.”stnt:uoa £
. 'DOIBS S oU s Bumap s T
‘uopuen * ‘Ionecidn
ﬁ%ﬂw“ﬁﬂ&:%ﬁi“ﬁ“”ﬂ COU@C_:_I js] S@DOEE ucpuc) SININNY 1L IR0 PRINDOMN B IOUUDD PUD WOEW §0 WBEAGES oyl woks Bumom iy |
SIUDYNEUG T U0 BAISSUS D) PUD SIDSH2IV voynsunBi [ usiD SMUG ;o0 BON ABy EON IDBUSD
F = = T
f 1 ]
wil weg wy o
L]
eva@ Q011 9|B3§
UD|d 100} 15114 Bulsixg - esnoyajns
((A me
|

‘SUOHDPUSWILLIODSI IDdal pup

podal uolipuos ayl W [Jagquinu wWool sy o} xau aionbs
ayj Ul Pa§ou) UoHDEs B} Yim UoyDUN[uoD Ul poaI BSD8ld

:9JON

[szz] olze
&0 ol

Page 158




160 o WMo i eve Qs eees uD|d JOO|4 JSii4 Um..mOQOi - asnoysjog RO PUD DSNOUKOS 22 LIBUIAILIISE0a: BumDip PUo sSamn §1/19d0UD PUD 904000 LOREUIHIK 1D Bl
- - " g 5D JGNOP U §| "UCHDLLLICU S{UD|NSU0T JUDABIEN SUI0 Ljm AIDSSa0seu
vosues | 107d onoma 62T | onaer Sty Buynx IOk PO3LOIG 501D 54 O} OIO YA 4G PONSS UCHDULIOWSEUMDIP 3L 'S
"LOID{OU USjUs B4} 0 SoRddD AUD ADDINDOD [GAD|jOUDEUSWN] 't

ATOTORILESDN0 AN OD DRI MM q ﬁ_ @E u:.O O Lan ._®QU£U _UCU ®m30£®_.oo COU@C____I el g
FELEBPLBOT0d SSLESRIBOZ0CL i sl INOU A DRIDKD S0 O} §0U DI0 JOL DN A i a £
oslon 'POIDS 84 jOU jshi Bumoip sl T
ADOFM TUOPUDT “UYIUSISULILLDH o o . . P.__o.é.aao )
HIOM UOHID "SIDISI01D 190 Bury § EOU@E____I jo r_@_...OLOm uopuo OININNY1d AR PN S JOULDD PUDTYOEW 10 UBIADOD auy) uowa sBuroip iy 7|
SIUDYINSLIOT UOYDAISSUCD PUD SIDS|IUDIY uoyosueBio / jusD SNJDYS ajog 210N Aoy “SBION [DIBUaD)
f L} | L} |
_ ] ] j
wl wg wiy o
N

EVD 0011 802§
up|d 1004 1514 pasodold - 8snoysions

Y A me
= s Nl B e B
1
(o2}
(@A Jooy punoib jo 4R|u
RS MR oz iz ez - i
poppD ol L zl — [@))
aqg o} sBuyyy puo — (0]
S2INyX1 LIOOW|Dg _ h . o
1 - — —
R \)
— ——{ 1\
— I
Buysixa yojow
A ‘ uluado man 0} JO0R MaN

‘sUClDpUSWILIODS! Indal pun
podas uoypuoD ay} ul (Jagquunu Wool 8y} o} jxau aipnbs
By} Ul pajou) UoO8s By} Uim uoyouniuos ul ppal asoa|d
90N




.V _..NO ‘ajog .\(_—- uo (_ g n(.u.oo _.‘ — “@joog Co_n_ hOO_H_ .—m.__u_ _ mmﬂ_ogm._.oo IO P SSNOUNDD T 42T L Butautid{etias Bupnip puo suwou § 100U PUD Ssncuncd WRBUHING D4 By
- - " . {50 JONORD Ul J| UCHDLLLIGJUE SIUDJINSLOD) JUDAB|ES SBLJ0 Ljis AIDSSBOEU
uosmnay .Woo |_l oN Bmg &NN — ©N qer 3ii Buwoig D.Q..S__Doucu.ﬂn,:wb_u B4 O} BID WIEW AQ PENS uoyDULDJUSBUWMDID By 'S
ATOTORILESD0 A OD DRI M q ﬁ_ @ _E 4 ?U O Lan - _®Q ULU _UCU ®m30£®_.oo CO_U@C____ H LOENOU Uil B4} o) sanddo Auo _,up_:u._umu__ﬂzﬂ_qﬂ._hmuw:hﬂ ¥
FLEBPLBOC0d SSIESRIBOZ0CL i ) U<0_O INOU A DRIDKD S0 O} §0U DI0 JOLI I A i a £
e ‘POIDIS 93 10U 80U BUmOIp L T
ASH0) B UOPUOT “YLUSISULIUDH ‘esgiddn )
WOM UOHED "SRIION 199115 Bupy & uopBuliH Jo yBnoiog uopuo] ONINNY1d PO PAINPOKIDI 4 ICULDD PUD VAN 1O IBIAEOD SU) WIoWD) BUWMDID Y *|
SIUDYINELIOT UOYDAISSUCD PUD SIDS|IUDIY uoyosueBio / jusD SNJDYS ajog 210N Aoy “SBION [DIBUaD)
f L} | ] L} |
| I _
wol wg wi
N o
£V 0011 91008

UD|d I00[ ISli4 - @snoysins

g4

6T [orzz]

Page 160

‘SUClDpUSWLIODS! Indal pun
podas uoypuoD ay} ul (Jagquunu Wool 8y} o} jxau aionbs
By} Ul pajou) UoOSs By} Ujim uoyouniuos ul ppal asoa|d

90N




P60 %0 Wre Vi oveQOli| v
- wowes GOOTId NOwa  6ZZ| owoer

FTOTORIUBSOYO  HOD DRILN MMM @ @ %
FSLEQPIBOE0:4 GSLEBVIBOT0: L q

4r0 018N 'PAOYD PUD SSNOYSIDD UOPBUIIH

uDjd Jooy UC_E_KM - @snoya|ong
s Buwoig

i8loug
AD0 M UCTUET YLUSELUILIDH
WOM UOLID ‘SIBISI0ND 19eus Bury £ uopBuyH jo ybnolog ucpuo DNINNY T4
SUDYNSUD) UOHDAIBSUDD) PUD SISYLDIY COUDSUDBIO | USHD sruoig si0g

RTOUC) DU BINOUNDD 14" 622 Ik 0 o acits 5 oy 8y

TS0 JENOD Ul J UDHOWLIS)US S{UDHINSL0 T JUDASHSS SO Ljw AIDSS30aU

B DEDGHIE 501D B O) D YW A DRSS UOHDULCHSELMEID B1]
LI UG Snj) Of SonCD AUG ADDENDI0 [GAD]DUCISUGML

WOIHW (O JBUOD By

VI DI SR D3 (OU DD UL YD AL DELASUDL SEREMOID SUSLINTIOC
"REDS S 10U IS0 BuImBIp sy

[LTETEE

I BAONDOMINI SQ FOULDD DUD wIEW JO HBUAEE Sy witks SBumom iy i

eied il

ON Ay SEON SR

P00 I2jDMUID] (D INDLUSAD PUD UOHDINSU
mau ypm (Buysie yojow o)) mau ypm say pabowpp
sopiday “sa|} S|qpsNal UIDaI ‘sal Joos Buysxe srowsy

VY

)

¥ie

suSlopuswWwWodal Jindas pub podal UoIIpuod Y W 9 1'g
UORD8s BU yim uoysunluod ui poel aq o} Bumanip syl
19jJON

we wiy o

ev@ Q01| 2|B2g
uD|d JOOY BUIlSIX3 - 5N0Oyajns

i

Page 161




v _..hO wng WU Y ia o eve Q.| eees
= UOEIASY m.oon_& on Bamg QNN— "o qor

ATODRILGSO0 40D DRI MMM q ﬁ_ @ _E

FELEBPLBOT0 4 GSLEBVLBOZOCL

A0 GM UOPUDT YLUSISLILIBH
HOM USHID ‘SSI0ID 19aus Buny §
SJUDJINSLIOT) UOYDAISSUDD) PUD SID8JIYDIY

uDb|d J00yY - 8sNoyLIno

3l Bumpig

4ro oLgn edoyd pup ssnoysips uopbulliH

uopBuly jo yBnoiog uopuo
uoyosUDBIO / UBID

1oslouy

DNINNY

SNYoIS

ajog

IO FHU GSNOA DD 42 LB 5001 Bupnnip Pun suaa §1/19d0uT) PuD Ssncuses wRluHini  iog @iy

{50 JONORD Ul J| UCHDLLLIGJUE SIUDJINSLOD) JUDAB|ES SBLJ0 Ljis AIDSSBOEU
BB DEDLBIBYEI S50ID B4 O} BID WHW AQ Panss uoyouuojusBumoIp By 5
"LOID|OU UDYjUs B4 O SoRddD AUD ASDINDOD [SAD[HIDUDISUBWK] ¢
“WHW O JUBSUOD au|
Ot DRG0 GG O} JOU U0 JOLL D) A £

, a E

"PIOS 94 joU s Bumoip s T
‘leacddo

NG PANDCXIDI BT JEULDD PUD YOEW §& IMBIAC0D oy uitwa sBumsip v |

oM Aay SSRON [DBUSD)

WY

4

SPOOB Jaj0MUID] (|ID [NDYISAO PUD UOKD|NSUL
mau ypim (Buysxke yopow o)) mau ypim sapp paBowop
aop|day ‘sa|l} s|gpsnal uIDal ‘sal} Jool Buysixa aroway

me

"SUCIDPUSWILLIODa] Jipdal pup podal uoyipuoD syl ul 9 'z
uoyoas ay} ypm uoyounfuos ul poal agq o} Bumoip sy

:9JON

wgl wg

_ T T ] T F__lj
' o

EVD 0011 802§
up|d JOOy - @snoyains

Page 162

a4




PL'60 00 W2 W] U0 eveQQli] @eos SUOLDABIT §SoM PUD 1503 BulsIXT - 8SN0USIDS e e ;s wod o1
- wossay QOO N 4TZ| oNoor s Buwwoi o B 5 08 S IR A BOPOR VOB S S
FTCTORUUSSINO YOI DRI’ MM # up asn £~ uop DC_ M it i o ot ‘69_..».5 .n.écfﬂch.iw.:.o »
FSLEQPIBOC0:4 GSLEBVIBOTO:L qg@% mﬂo O_.mD *QQEUﬁU . OF— _.DMV U W_MM_O& G DO S D (O D40 L I Ay Hn_w_s:o,, o ﬁ k]
_ ) : .338355:!0&53:“ z
&MM&:M“U M_MH“M_U:“”“MM:HQUM uopBuyH jo yBnoJog uopuol ONINNY 1FE| BRINDOK B (BULES BUD VW §5 WBAGES Byl wiskui B v |
SUDHATUC UORDAISSUCD PUD 584421 woUDsLBEIO | USID SIS 210G 100 Ao -SBHON IDBUBD
wigy| we wi o Wi we wy o
E£v® 001:1 ||P2§ €v® 001:| 323§
UOIIDAS|F ISOM DUliSIX3 - @snoyains UOIJDAS[T 1S0T BUliSIX3 - 5Noys}jos
HO 0000 + HO 0000 + o™
O
~—
PaLSHOWSsP &g 0} [6))
LIOBUS)HS $0ug ()]
paysiowsp aq o} (0]
UOISLIBIXE JoUg o
AUOSOW Su|g
ARosD auoys

sayy ADID
sapy AD|D

A\
N

*SUOHDPUSWILLIODS]

qodel puo podar UCYPUOD 8y} Ul §I'7 UODes

UL Yim uoyounfuoD Ul ppal 84 O} UCKDASIS |SaM ®

*SUDHDPUSIIO D3]

Jodal puo podsal uoyipuoD By} Ul Z'|'Z uoysss

Byl Y uoyounluod Ul pRa) 8g O} uoybABIS |SDJ .

Bumoip sy uj
:9jON




¥1°/0 P Wy W|ua eveQQ[i] @eos
- voswey R0 onBma 62T | enaer

ATODRILGSO0 40D DRI MMM q ﬁ_ @ _é

SUOIIDAB(T ISOM PUD ISDT - 8SN0OYSIDD

ajy Buwoig

4ro oLgn edoyd pup ssnoysips uopbulliH

RO BUD DNOUODE T 621/ BRI s BumOIp PO SBUmDA0 §L/PTOUD PUD SSn0UI0D LOPBUIHIK  iDg B1lJ

150 JGNOP Ul J 'UDYDLLLIC)LY S{UDJNSLIOD JUDABISI JHLJ0 Ljim AIDSSB08U
DI PATLAIDYSI S50UD B O} IO WOYW 4G ponss uoyouuoyuysBumop By g
"UOID|OU LB By} O} $9RddD AUD ADDINDOD [GAB|/|IDUsEUGWNT b
WCHW JO JUBSUOD DU}
.

FELEBPLBOT0d SSLESRIBOZ0CL sl INOU A DRIDKD S0 O} §0U DI0 JOLI I A . a £
oaloug 'POIDIS 94 jouU s Bumop sl T
490 5M4 "USPUOT “HRUSISURICH PO SN CAUUD D PUCY O JUBuAgoD o DAL mW»."GRDy.QQQ
Y I} " il E: Il 1 [T N
AOM OIS “SIBISIOND 190uS Bury & uopBuliH Jo yBnoiog uopuo] SNINNY L IO PADND B4 JEUUDD PUD VW 1 1B L L WO Iy |
SJUDYINSLICT UOIDAISSUCT) PUD SID8|YDly uoyosuoBin / jusiD SMIDYS ajog ajoN nay SSBION [DIBUSD
F . T I”ﬂj F L} L |
_ ] f ] }
wol we wi o wal wg wi o

ev@ 001:1 9P3s

UOIIDAS[T ISOM - 9SN0UsiD9

HO 0000 +

Auosouu ¥oug

AJUGSOW SUOS

)

!

*SUOIDPUSLULLIODSI

Jpda) pup podal UoPUOD ayp Ul |7 UoyDas
Sy} yim uolyounfuod Ul PR3l 84 O} UOHDASID J59M .

*SUOIDPUSLILLIODSI

Jndas puo podsal uolypuod Byl Ul Z'I'g uoloas
ay} ypm uoyoun(uod Ul ppal aq o} UoDAS|S JSp3 .
‘BuMDIP I} U|
BJON

EVD 001-1 802§
UOIJDAS[T §SDT - ©SN0OUSDD

THO 0000 +

AIUOSDLL youg

Page 164

AUIOSDW BU0)S

S8l ADID




PUS0  IWEE e eveipli] e UOLDAS[Z UHON Bulshg - 95noysioo
- uosmnay Q00" d onBma 68 | onTer s Buwoig
AVOTORIUBBOYO O DRI MMM 1ad up asnouaipns uopbul
FSLERPIBOD0C 4 SSLCRRLROT0CL Q@E FCHMAIRNOR - ,m_uw_oi
AD0 98 UDPUGT LYILUSISULLIOH
MO LB BN s B uepBulH jo yBnojog uopuoT ONINNY1d
SPIDYRELIC T LON DAISSUO D PUD SIS voyosunBig [ usiD SMICHS

IO DD DINOUOTE) 4™ G2 L/ TRRAIO 97 ECI B WUAMDA) § | ID0LC) PUO 0O LOPBUsHIM, D Bl

TS0 JENOD Ul j UDHOULIS)US S{UDYINSL0 T JUDASHSI SO i AIDSS80aU
B DRI 15010 B ) S0 WOEW AQ PRES UONOULCHASEMDID BY]  §
LOYDJOL LB Sy Of SoRdidn AUG ASDEINOD0 |GADIDUCISUGWE] '

VW O JUBIUGD By
IO DO S Tf (OU DID KLU UOLIMD AT DILSISUDY EeMSID/QUIWNI0T  f
"POIOE S oU su Bumaip ey T

‘Eandciin
IR0 DAINOOKD B LOUUDD DU wOEW JO WBUAGE D Dyl witks SBumoin iy i

B10N o SBON [DIBUBD

we wiy o

Ev@ 0011 |o2s
UOIDAS[3 UHON BUlSIXT - 9snoyajond

HO 0000 +

SMODLIM WO

00D puoy jybu uo Joop puny ja
0} sabuy BuidoD "yiow of sIoop

SI0Q AUNDES DSl SA0LSY

ALIOSOLL BUOIS

sa) ACiD

SUOIDPUBWIWOD3) Jindes pun podal uoiipuod ayj ul |'1'g
UORDSS SU yim uoyounfuod i poal aq o} Bumanip syl

:3joN

MBU BYDW 00D DUSS BAoLIBY

Page 165




PL60 @00 Wl U2 Y| ta eve(QQ|i| @0 UOIPAS[ YHON pasodold - asnoysins
- uosmey () ]d oM Bma 42T | onaer sl Buwoig
ANODPILBAOYO  HNOD DPIL MMM ladp up asnoyalns) uopbul)
95LEBPLBOZ0 4 SSLEEVLB020° L ﬂﬁ_@_é drooten uwoPp HSHPO Lop .ﬁ_u‘«_w.__oi
ADOIM "UOPUDT UHWSIBLILIONY
ADM UCHID ‘SIBISIOND 199uS Buri £ uopBuliH jo yBnosog uopuol ONINNYd
SJUDYNSUC T UOHDAISSUC D PUD D8 IYdiy CO:H}..CUU»O Fuso SNYoYS

ajog

RO BUD DNOUODE T 621/ BRI s BumOIp PO SBUmDA0 §L/PTOUD PUD SSn0UI0D LOPBUIHIK  iDg B1lJ

150 JGNOR Ul j 'UDYDLLUC)UY S{UDJNSUCT) JUDAB|SI JHLJ0 Ly AIDSSBO8U

BB DEDLBIBYEI S50ID B4 O} BID WIYW AQ Panss uoyouuojusBumalp By 5
"LOID|OU LD B4 O SoRddD AUD ASDINDOD [SAD[HIDUDSUBWK] ¥
WY O JUDSUOD Bl
IO e DD G O} JOA S0 JOLU DN A i a E
'POIDDS B jou Sl Bumoip s T
oo
INOLg LM PAINDOXIDI S0 JOULDD PUDYOEW (O JUBIAG0D Uy wowd sBursoip iy |
SjoN Aay SSRON [DBUSD)

wgl wg

_ T T ] T E_|-HHH_
' o

EV@ 001:1 |Los
UOIJDAS|] YHON pasodold - @snoysins

14O 0000 +

“asnoyajob auy jo
SMOpUM (|0 10y pasodosd
Burp|B S|gnop UoYDAISSUCD

AIIOSOL BUOS

sall AD|D

"SUCIDPUSWILLIODa] Jipdal pup podal uoyipuod sy ul I'1'Z
uoyoas ay} Yypm uoyounfuos ul poal ag o} Bumoip sy
90N

Page 166




.V _..NO ‘ajog .\(_—-.LU (_ g ﬁ(@.oo_.“ — “@joog CO_+U>®_M f_toz _ mm_JOLm._.oo FIOLC) P SSNOUNDD T 42T L Bunautid {etia Bupnin puo suwou § 100U PuD Ssncuncd WRBUHING D4 By
- . " . {50 JONORD Ul J| UCHDLLLIGJUE SIUDJINSLOD) JUDAB|ES SBLJ0 Ljis AIDSSBOEU
vosmey - 90 d onBma 6CC | onaor i Bumo.g UM PAOUBIB|BI S5013 G 0] BI VW AQ PHES UOYOLLOJSSUMBID B 'S
AVOCIDRILBEOYC AN 0D DRI MMM q ﬁ_ @ _é 4 ﬂO O Lan _®Q ULU _UCU @mDOf_@_.OO CO_U@C____I UOHDIOU LB By 0} serddn Auo _.,up_:u._umu__ﬂzﬂ_qﬂ._hmuw:hﬂ ¥
FELEBPLBOT0d SSLESRIBOZ0CL i sl INOU A DRIDKD S0 O} §0U DI0 JOLU DN A i a £
oaloug 'POIDS 94 jou s Bumop sl T
A0 GM UOPUDT “YLUSISLILIBH ) o ieaaiddo
HIOM UDHID ‘SIDISI01D) 190 Bury € uopBulH jo yBnoiog uopuoT DMNINNY1d ARG PICADOIIE 801 IOUUGS PUGVIIN 10 MOWAOS Bl UowR SUMoID By 1
SJUDYINSLICT UOIDAISSUCT) PUD SID8|YDy uoyosuoBin / jusiD SMIDYS ajog ajoN nay SSBION [DIBUSD
f L} | ] L} | j
| |
wgl wg wi
(o}
EVD 0011 802§
UOIDASI3 YLON - 9SN0OYains
T
D 0000 +
L N~
©
A M
(0]
(@)}
Q)
o
A0SO SUoys
NS

sl AoiD

"SUCIDPUSWILLIODa] Jindal pup podal uoyipuod syl ul I'1'g
uoyoas ay} Yypm uoyounfuos ul poal ag o} Bumoip sy

:9joN




P60 %0 Wr  Vi© oveQOli| v
- wowes /Q07d NOwa  6ZZ| owoer

FTOTORIUBEOY0  HOD DRI MMM q ﬁ_ @ %
FSLEQPIBOC0:4 GSLEBVIBOTO:L

uoloas|3 Yinos UC_«m_Km - @sNoya|og
s Buwmoig

4r0 018N 'PAOYD PUD SSNOYSIDD UOPBUIIH

IO BUD DN 14”2 0 4 fodic Wod @4

TASD JENOD Ul ) UCHOWLLIC U S{UDYNSL0 T DA B0 Wi ADSSa08U
B DRDCDIEI 50T B O) S0 WORW AQ PANSS uoBuUCeBMEID BY] g
LIODJOL LB ) Of SoRdaD AUD AJDEINDI0 [GADADUDIEUBLE] P

WOHW (O JBUOD By
n
.M
_

sl O DOSIO B 34 10 HID IO DNIOH DD A DIHSUD SEUEMSIDUSLIN0G
1331004 "PEHEDE Sy JOU JEntl Busmaip sy
KO B TUOPDT " LUSSLUIEH hsneyad
WA U SIS 90E BUIS GOUOE_EI jo CQDOL.Om uopuol ONINNY L IFOUM. PAINDODI B [EUNDD PUDYOEW 10 MBSO Bu) W Bumsin iy
SUDHATUC UORDAISSUCD PUD 584421 woUDsLBEIO | USID SIS 210G 100 Ao SSRON IDRUSD
F = e I
f 1 ]
wig | wg wi o
ev@ Q01| 2(p2g
uolPAS3 Yjnos Buiysixg - esnoysing
HO 000+ "PAUSIoWSp 8q o [Alosow
D00 Ul UDsUBE DM Buysg
420G 10 850dx8 O}
PESNpal 84 O} SBAB| pUNCIS (o]
58)00 |Djall aroway ©
pausiowap ag o} [Auosow e ~—
0 utng] Jm Busig ,M_m )
PRACLUSI 30 O} SMOPUIM T (@)]
1D WG ST AJLNDSS (D8 peADWR) Dnnlu
A
o 3G O SMOPUIM [ID W0 SIDG AJUNoas
sa) ADID

SUDHRPUBLUIWOD3I JIDdal pup podal uolipucd ayj u g1’z
uoRDBS BUY Ym ucHOUNUOD Ul poal 8q of Bumoip siuL
:9jON




7160 g WY W) ua evaQp || @S uonnAsg yinos pasodold - asnoysins N Sl 00 s e et oy S R I S " i
g . . » B TASD JENOD Ul ) UCHOWLLIC U S{UDYNSL0 T DA B0 Wi ADSSa08U
Ve q —o J& onBma &NN — b i Bawmoig D.P.s__cau:.:v_w.ao_u B O D W AT DRSS UONOULOMUL MDD By S
LOYDJOL LB Sy Of SoRdidn AUG ASDEINOD0 |GADIDUCISUGWE] '
s ety 0YW 4r0 018N "edOYD PUD BSNOUBIDS UOPBUIIH e Vo 0> 28
9SLEBPIBOT0C 4 SSLESNLBOTO:L e IR DOSIC ST O (U HID I JIGHIOND AT DILSUDY IR0
= 'DOIDS S oU S0 Bumap Y T
ADOFM UOPUDT YHUSBLILIGH tssyind
HOM LD SIS0 s Buny £ COUGC_EI o r-@DO;Oﬂ uocpuot ONINNY 4 IROUM DASNDOKIS! 63 IOUIDD DUD WOEW §0 WBUAS0S oyl wswd sBuwsp iv |
SUDHNSUC) UOIDAIBSUOD) PUD SSHL2IY woysunBi0) [ U0 smuDig ai0g sion oy SN BB

wiolL

we wiy o

Ev@ 0011 |o2s
UODAS[F UiNos pasodold - @snoysind

T 1 ; T T
WD 000+ _ JOOI BB LM USISUBIXE DG MaN
_ == sabuny jpubue jo Adod Buisn ajob
| Wyl sands asowal aynt joa) aBus
| saquy [pUBUo KOUaI PUD INDWSAD
paysjowsp agqo; 4
UOISUSIXa DM JO uaixg

Page 169

A0SO SUoys

sal ADID

SUCHDPUBWIWOD3) Jindes pun podal UCIIpuoD Byl U e 1'E
uoloes ayj ypm ucysunluos ui poss aq o} Bumoip sy
:9JON




.V _..NO ‘ajog .\{_—-.LU (_ g ﬁ(@.oo_.“ — “@joog _:_O_._.o_}m_m_ r_._._JOW _ mm_JOLm._.OO IO P SSNOUNDD T 42Z LBt {sBas Bupnip puo Sumou §1RO0UD PUD 90U LORBUIHINK  YjDg )1
- . " . 150 JONOPD Ul J| "UCHDLLLIGJUN SIUDJINSUOD) JUDABIES SBLJ0 Ljis AIDSSBOEU
uoisney Noo |_l on Bma &NN — ©N qer 3ii Buwoig D_Q..S__Doucu.EDJS_u B4 O} BID WIEW AQ PENSs uoyDULDJUSBUWMDID By 'S
"LOID{OU UDjjUs B4 O SoRddD AUD ASDINDO0 [AD[HIDUDISUDWK] ¥
ANCODPALBEOYO A0 DI MMM ﬁ m_ @_E 4ro o1 4n "|1edoyd pup asnoyains uopbuliH VN 10 JUBSUOD D)
FSLEBPLBOZ0:d SSLEBWIBOTOCL | Salo. Ot DRG0 GG O} JOU U0 JOLL D) A Hi a 't
120 'POIDIS 94 jouU s Bumop sl T
ASH0) B UOPUOT “YLUSISULIUDH ) ‘esgiddn )
HIOM UOHID "SIDISI01D 190 Bury § uopBulH jo yBnoiog uopuoT DMNINNY1d ARG PICADOIIE] 801 ISUUGS PUGVIIN 10 MOWAOS Bl UowR sUMoID By 1
SJUDYINSLICT UOIDAISSUCT) PUD SID8|YDly uoyosuoBin / jusiD SMIDYS ajog ajoN nay SSBION [DIBUSD

wigl ws

_ T T ] T E_|-HHH_
' o

EV@ 001:1 |@Los
UOIIDAS[T YINOS - 8snoyans

it

",

49 000 +

AJUOSOW 32Ug

AJUOSOW 3oug

——
AUOSOW BUOYS
sajl AoiD
A NS NS

Page 170

"SUCIDPUSWILLIODa] Jipdal pup podal uoyipuoD syl ul g 'z
uoy2as ay} Yypm uoyounfuos ul poal agq o} Bumoip sy
90N




PI'60 09 Wr  Via eveQQlil 0% 88 PUD V¥ L0KO8S Bulisixg - 85n0ya409 T L D 85025 S e d O
= . E . Buww TS0 JENOR U § " UCHDLLIGUS S{UDYNSLO JUDASIEI K0 Wjw. LIDSSB0aU
b § 1_& onBma &NN | "enwer S Bawnoig ?Qts..c@utn.v_w.g_u B G D WOEW AQ DRSS UONDULCUSELMDID BY] S
0L iy, O} sanddn 0 ADDINII0 POUCAS UG 1
ANCTLPAUBEOUO O DRILI MMM OYN 4r0 018n ‘j1edpys pup ssnoysins uopBuljiH B e
FSLERPIBOC0 4 SSICBFIBOZ0L iy Cn DO S0 D (O SI0 IO UGH D0 AQ DRLSISUOY EhEMIp YUSWINIGg f
R ‘DOIEDS S 10U Su BumBIp S T
AD0 M UODLDT YLUSELUILIDH ‘Enein
M UL SSIOND i9eys Bu § uopBuyH jo yBnoiog uopuol DNINNY T4 10U DABNDOKI GG (OULDD PUD WCIFW |5 WBIAGES auy| wiswal BumomD iy |
SUDYNSUCS) UOUDAIBSLIOD) PUB SRV wousUnBi0 [ LBID snuoig ai0g s0n e “SBION IDBUBD

wigy wg wi fo]

EVD 0011 |02
gg uoijoes bulsix3 - @snoyajno

HO 0000 +
AYMILYD
2ok |Djew aAowSy QIHIEY
T4 WGIEE +
1
~ N -l
10 Weg'9 +
QoA 4004
Td W90l +
‘SUODPUBLLIIODS)

ands) pup jpodsal uoyipuod sy ul (Yomispun auyy) 51z
U285 Ay Yism uciounfuod ul poal aq o} Bumnip siyl

‘3joN

wol wi w5

£V 001 | 802§
VYV U008 BUISIXT - 85n0yaj09)

HO 0000+

AVMILYD
Q3D

206 Do aacway

Page 171

Tdd WG

1
]

10 WELE'P +

QoA 4008

Td WeLIolL+




F1°60 o WruD | ua eveQQ[i| @eos
- uosses Q| (Td onEma 6¢T | onaer

ATODRILGSO0 40D DRI MMM q ﬁ_ @ _é Jrooten: _®Q DYD PUD 8SN0YS}DD) CO_U@C____ H “UOIDHOU UYL B} O} seuddo Ajuo >u9:u._um~__ﬂ>ﬂ_qﬂ._hmuwﬁw v
FLEBPLBOT0d SSLESRIB0Z0CL i o INOU A DRIDKD S0 O} §0U DI0 JOL I A i a £
POIDIS 0 jou S Bumoip L T

AT A TUCPUCT YHILUSIBULILUDH ‘esgiddn
AOM UDHID ‘SI9ISI01D 1995 Bury £ uopBuliH Jo yBnoiog uopuo] IPOLIIM PAINDOIIDI S JOULDD PUBYONW 1© IUBIAGED SU) WICWs) sBUmDIB Y °|
SJUDYINSLICT UOIDAISSUCT) PUD SID8|Yoy uoyosuoBin /f jusD aog ajoN nay SSBION [DIBUSD

g9 puD vy uoldes pesodold - asnoysing

IO BUD DNCUODE T 621/ BRI Rsas BUmOIp PO SBUmDA0 §L/9T0UD PUD 00D LOPBUHIK  iDg B1lJ

150 JGNOR Ul j 'UDYDLLUC)UY S{UDJNSUCT) JUDAB|SI JHLJ0 Ly AIDSSBO8U
DI DADLAIDYSI S50UD B O} ID WOYW 4G ponss uoyouuoyuysBumoup By g

wol

g wiy o

€V@ 001:1 9I02S

gg uoijoes pasodold - 95SN0yaj09

THO 00070 +
AVMILYD
Q3IHDEV
T WSLIFY +
L
~_J1 —
10 WS89 +
QIOA 00
TH WeLLIOL+
“SUOLDPUSLUIWIODS)

Jsodal puo pods) uopuod 3y w (Joislepun auyl) 51T
uoyoas ay} yim uoyouniuos ul poal aq o} Buwmpip syl
190N

__ —— = — = rixy
wol wg wi 0
EV@ 001:1 3IP3§
VYV Uol}08s pasodold - 8SNoYya}n9
149 0000 + o
N~
AYMALYD —
QIHDYY "palndal pub PaNDLISAD JOOP BUlSKT )
(@)
[
o
W WSy +
i
e M
1D weg'9 +
QIoA 00¥
T woLLOL +




¥1°/0 P WruD | ua eveQQ[i] @oos

g9 UOI1D8S PUD VY UOIID8S - 85N0ya}nD

IO P BENCUHOD T 42Z L/ ERAIC eetas BupsDup PUD S §1/RO0UD PUD SENCHOD LODBUIHIHH

uied ey

Jsodal puo pods) uopuod 3y w (Joiolepun auyy) 51T
uoyoas ay} yim uoyounfuos ul poal aq o} Buwpip syl
190N

o . . . TS0 JGNOD Ul J "UCYOLLLIC)UI SJUDJINSWOC) JUDABIS! SBLJ0 Lijim AIDSSB08U
uosinay 08 |_l on Bma &NN — ©N qer 3ii Buwoig D_Q..S__Doucu.bﬁ:wr_u 84 O} IO (—cm,_._fﬁ PaNgs UoYDULoJUSEUMDID BY) 'S
_— . . . "LIOID{OU USjUs B4} 0 S0RddD AjUD ADDINDOD [GAD|JOUDEUSWIT 't
AVOYORRLUBECHC O DRML MM q ﬁ_@_é 4rooLgan _®QU£U PuUD asnoyainog CO_UUC____I “WOHW JO UaSUOD au
FLEBPLBOT0d SSLESRIB0Z0CL i sl INOU A DRIDKD S0 O} §0U DI0 JOLI I A i a £
ad ‘POIDIS 90 10U js0w Bamoup sl T
ASO M TUCPUCT UPLUSIBWILLIDH O SINEOXa, OULDS pUD” 0 JUBIACIOD DU LIDWN mu».__czo!aao .
HIOM UDHID ‘SIDISI010 190 Bury € uopBulH jo yBnoiog uopuot DMNINNY1d INGHIP PASNPCIH 83 100G PULYTHA 19 MAIRGOO Sl upw) Sawam i L
SJUDYNSUO T UOYDAISIUC T PUD SEOS|UYDIY uoyosucBio / jusiD SMYDYS ajog oM Aay SSRON [DBUSD)
F . T F L} L |
_ ] I”} f ] ﬁj
wol we wi o wal wg wi o
£VO 00111 800§ £vD 001 1 902§
gg uoljoes - esNoyens V'V UOI}1D8S - 8sn0oya}os
4O 00070 + HO 0000 + o
N~
AVMALYD AYMILYD M
QIHDAY JIHDHEY ()]
(@)}
Q)
o
44 WSiFY + 44 WS +
1 I
~T1 = 1 M
10 WsLe'9 + 1D WELe9 +
AlOA 4004 AlOA 4008
T4 WLl + T4 weLroL+
“SUCDPUSWIWODS)




¢
. "
[ v [
— N

i -
y

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Hillingdon & Uxbridge Cemetery
Hillingdon Hill

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
64409/APP/2014/3560 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 174 |November 2014

~
|
|
‘
‘
—

LINGDON

LONDON

r




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 272-276 BATH ROAD SIPSON

Development: Change of use of existing building from office (Use Class B1(a)) to 135-room
Hotel (Use Class C1), including 4-storey side extension (to rear of adjacent
petrol station), and 4-storey rear extensions, and associated alterations to

landscaping and car parking.

LBH Ref Nos: 464/APP/2014/2886

Date Plans Received: 13/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 05/09/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 175



Ordnance

Survey*

’ |
UK MAP CENTRE |
,Cm‘l’liI
; 0 20m - '
Mapping and Data Centre
Scale: 1:1250
5 8
17P075.6mN g g

17T0S0mi

177C00mN

17T050mN

e e

':T"‘—-—-——
d

T ===

17T000mMN

WO IEN

I"\/ | \ “‘ METTLETOM Apag !
\ W] Y T S e o m—— v i ﬁ S |
M | > 7 y b [ s LS
| Rk | g frog! " ; A | | LT i‘ |
1.\\ v a 57 '.l ‘I‘ ; ',. | 1l | L L |
\‘ 1 \::-: - o 2 L. '.. '\ ': | | (] |
178900mH T i o & A—\ e — ! L 1| s78000mn
] Tt P £ A I 4 3 i i
b Vo b e o e Y | (W]
ES e T TR ST IR ot wi e I : v 1k :
[ £ " 50 5 |
7 ) \ XL n ‘ | I
L § - —e=p=s==—-  ih 1
AL L& o= ot |
] f BB \ \ \ o r |
116825 Bk e L i | 4l ! : R | L HI"—' . i s o
4 g g g : :
& §' g g -4
2 i ES -
® Crown Copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100048957, The
representation of road, track or path is no evidence of a boundary or right of S led by: www.ukmapcentre.com
way. The repr of as lines is no evidence of a property
boundary.

Page 176

Sorial Number: 19535

Centre Coordinates: 507834.6,176975.8
Production Date: 21 Nov 2012 11:57

276 BATH ROAD
HEATHROW UB3 SAY

1:1250 SCALE ©A4

LOCATION PLAN - DRAWING N 1243/01




Qvyod NOLITLLAN

wey L g

99.8-E¥98-020- x84 IPEE-EYOR-0200 8L

dd¥ LNS "AIHHNS
‘NOLLNS 'aVOH AN St~y 'ISNOH YHOONYd

NDIS30 DNIOTNE ONY IHNLOILIHIHEY

sejeloossy |esN Jedeiq

Sa|DID0SSY DAy Jedou] jo UOSSILLA] LajUM B4 0K iod W B SHouN
U peonpostas a9 You Aow Gumoip syl Jo SUSIUOY Y| ~i[HIMAIDD

NOLULDNHLSNOD 04 035N 38 LON TNOHS ONY AINO

" — o, 1 e R
oz v
g
o o0%L
oy ‘on Bug b L
N¥ld X078
X8S L8N MOYHLYIH
av0Y HIYE 9LZ-CTLT
aus

INNIAY

SIS0dHNd ONINNYG 04 T SONINVH0 TS3HL ~UON

1S¥nHaO0Q

PO
....... ..M..u..\ Hv‘

\
2319/0: 95, ﬁrﬂmﬂmﬂ.&ﬁﬂ T Corr. _.._

............. ST TR v







DNINNY IS

mS._n_ 68Y B EZS T N | DM

(%4 a—.na 0Z0 1@}
_
KS.In!SﬂBBz_;D:M —
NYd 3115 0350404 H |
gg_—sg_ﬁ—i ) y _
Ocdﬂ:.—anh«‘ﬂm ] H
€511 340V _ |
a cray WL0L __| 1
DL QyIHL __ _
Lk aNOD3S __ | __
- il __ | NOLLYIS 0413
4 608 ONNOHD __ _
(zw) yIuY OO _ R _
[T _ .m _
ONIQTING 03S0dO¥d _ T .
M 0DEZT IVLOL __ m _
T [
G QuIHL . IROZ IN0DTIM 2 '
| -
- EB50 aNo23s _ J\/ _ [
e - __ ....... _ un ol un ! _.li | iil.dll“ll._ﬂl.||.||.||.|||¢|lﬂl|.|.|.||..||ﬂ 1
e | o = : T o [ Ba |
(wvasy |  ¥oos i ! S0 | | - Y NHOLN ) _ _
B e ——— NI ISN0H | " l ﬂ||_._ !
ONICINE SNILSIXT _ 0 ! e 'd L] e
ot st 35)__| m R i E MR e I :
e L I e A i ) ; —/ _ |
_ 14 ._ xﬁw " = { Woosoa __ &
| . N L [ Mogaf™ i &
S T 0 o [T o T 3
i LEEIL A ! N I o)
_ u i e i | — __w
................ 4 | I | — m ' ;
| @ — S " _ _
- | __ i._._:...J al T Ly | | _
.............................. C sl o sl i !
[ L o oL E | o dop ! : !
—— ¥l i | | \
|- m M w_ DS o L—— = ||
f — l" A - m | | | Bk
! G sl i } i
| m | = o PR j |
| jbmmmmmepmmeeeed b [ /.\._ ESIE: ! m | : _
[mmods s ] [ — == ! [ ] ] _
[opwn @ doig] e o> g PO RIS X _ s | { L _Tm - '
._ — i 4015 0004 | ! ' |
. O g b—g m “ | o
# . 8 ) . 4||||||
| - A " ot m P . [ —
11 mw | L | | TN
SONMVHI STHIE 00214 4 Hel [ ! ! ! ! o - 3
VI 59 01 1 SNIMVIA STHL _ m PR i i { 7 /_
| ER @m i |
suoNINGD - I ' i _
i i a =] g _
: lu‘.ﬂ_ AT NOWLYLS 8nS 13
o ur asnja ——= _ / _
] S03,/i003 Joy fom auo
A¥YMN NOLY3ID] [ _
..... |41 - _
g, oyl o ey g __ |
| INDRSY HOH0D " - 1
S, S S
e S




o BRuadR B VPEB-EPOQ-0EOIL

delb LS ‘ATHHNS
"NOLLNS 411 G Ly SN0

w o ow oW ow ow oW
NDISI0 BNIGTNE ONY JHNLDTUHOEY

s8jel0ossy [eeN Jadeiq &.—
smpocomy ey ssduy) o uommed s B o Lod 1 0 e m
pronpada wq jou dow Eumn 1 RSO B ~ERID) m““—
111 £s2l —

ONILSIXI SY N¥ld H0O4 1S4l

XBG €8N MOBHIVIH
VO HIVE 9LZ7-TLT

B  soup

&
i rri

Page 180




DNINNY IS

wr
FLOZ AT W 0oLl

901 1d  68Y

SONIMYHA S3IM3E 00214 §
COLId MLUM NOLLDNMNOD NI
OvaY 38 OL §1 DNMYYO SHL

SILON TYHINID

H ——r]

HOOT4 1SHI4

[zZol

HW._Suzs.u

Page 181



o BRuadR B VPEB-EPOQ-0EOIL

delb LS ‘ATHHNS
"NOLLNS * 41 G- LF IESN0H

S A
NDISI0 BNIGTNE ONY JHNLDTUHOEY

sejeioossy [eeN Jedeig

c} = 1 o
sujomomy ey ed o0 uomeed s s o Lod w0 oy
perpasiss e dan oy o P Spmee By -CUERUAE
14 4743 ==

ONILSIXT SV NWId 8OO ONOO3S

XBG €8N MOBHIVIH
VO HIVE 9LZ7-TLT

B  soup

&
i rri

Page 182




DNINNY IS

wr
FLOZ AT W 0oLl

J0L1d  68p =

HIOY SO BIDEXE MMM
SHLZ GFSE OZ0 183

Py o gL g A e

wuz_éz.a
Loz ]

o |

Page 183

il
BN

-

L
ez | ||[az] MH

(SRNE =R

=

N 11 l_u N
\ _ﬂ.__@‘ 3t

B ..Hu g B _UH | —

2 __ﬂﬂn

Ik 2|

e g, q | _l i

0041 HLM NOLLINMNOD NI
Ov3Y 38 OL 51 DNIMYHA SIHL

SALON WHINID

S]1o2)Iydie elpaXa



O B RaR RO VFER-EPOe-0Z0 L

dd¥ NS 'AJEHNS
"HOLLNS "avOH GNIT S Ly 3SN0H vHOONY

NDIS30 DNIGTNE ONY IWNLITUHDEY

selel00ssy [eaN Jedeiq

sujomomy ey ed o0 uomeed s s o Lod w0 oy
 peonpauday 2 pu dow Busns o @ S By SRR

174 3743

g (2 |F

oy oy By s

ONUSIXT SY Nvd 4004 QHiHL

X85 9N MOBHLYIH
OVOH HIYE 9LZ-TLT

e |

. LY _sgi. g

| KoOya38

¢ Noowa3g

ABBON

NOOY ININIO

Agan

_w ; A8801

_ f00Y ONIMYEd

ooy 1NYd

J4NSOTONI
YITIHY

Al

[y

Page 184




80L1d 68Y

0K HAR NOLLONMNOD NI
O3 38 OL &1 DHIMYED SIHL

S3ALON TVuINID

S109)IYoJe BIPaXd



oo EeuwedRpEoa LPZE-EPOE-0ZKINL

dd¥ HNS "ATHHNS
NOLLNE ‘AVOH GNI St-1¥ 'ISNOH YHOGNY e ————
g w . g wy gy
NDIS30 BHIGTINE ONY JYNLOIUHDHEY

S8leI00ssy [eeN Jedeiq N

a——foy ] ey

INILSI SY N¥Id J00¥
V0 HIVE 9L2-TLC

4004 1¥14

11
—
ey e v o oseand unga wg poge 1o i 5 oy [roou pig] o
' peonpauday 29 o fow Eumnsp a0 SR Y ~S[ROBIS00
o £l T
"
L2ty H
ay o g @t L]
XBS €8N MOMHLYIH
r&
—

NBE0 L
ey pag) aormm T
1 1
_..aalg.__.
i
g
] C
T H
1| E C
Hl o o] H
THT1 00U O @ 4004 V14 dﬁﬂ.ﬂﬁ
W4 SHION 4 © JUIS01043 1T
1| |s d | C
]
n| il 5 il m i
[0y p] aymonem _ 7

Page 186




DNINNY IS

[
FLOZ AT W 0oLl

- EREETETE
i . e mhuvan o vz 359 020 191
OVOH HLYE 92-TL8 4 wlew ey Ao g1 e v L

mmur ._.st mmf._w €611 35OV

_
_
| _
| _
| _
_ _
_ L _
_ |
_F (et pe] iy _
. _
i — : |
_ LTI _
_.__ —.I\, Toson 004 103 _
._ __ | S
| ——1" N |
_.m __/
_“ g FANSNOTND INVId —— ﬂ ................. %
; 2L
__ S £k |
__ o 4004 14 _
| |
_ .
__ ﬁ
w_ s | ___
| (T |
| HNRERNNARENNAR |
| oo /e
| 2008 104 I =
_ ..
_ w
_. __
_ ._
_ .
SALON TV aNID _—_ —#
___ S]08}iyaJe elpaxs “



b1+ windom cobas cooled meldl

(e pp—p—

ELEVATION 1 AS EXISTING

2T2-776 BATH RIAD

Ll

2
] [
'
5 i i 1'|l

gt
a2

1 =
2

AN
| HEEEN

s

[T
1 ( —| &

| 2
{ g i
i

Page 188




oM wndows color cocled el

R T
n

W
2T2-776 BATH RIAD

HEATHRYW LB3 SE
LT
Jk4ss

H]

H

ELEVATION 4 AS EXISTING

O -

ELEVATION 3 AS EXISTING

Page 189




— S S A ONILSIX3 SV 8:8 NOILIAS JALVIIANI

“NOLLNS "GVOH ONM S 1¥ "IEN0H YHOONYA
NDISIA BNIJNNE ONY IENLO3LHOHY

sejelpossy [eaN Jadeiqg

ssjocomy ey sduy) o womssaed e sy oy 1od W o s “ ._M.._M_‘ L

gilzzibsiisi!sléﬂi.u ,-Wu | D
[

62 £rZl = -
L]

1 1Y
-y o b ® s

lllllllllll

ONIUSHA SY SNOLLOZS JALLYION! B
Tl el A NOLL

X85 €8N MOSHIYIH bl 0 _”_ 0
V0N IV 9(2-TLE

AL

IIIIIIIIIII

L [==]
o
B

Il::'l:l
B

ONILSIX3 SY V¥ NOILIIS JAILYOIONI

=] Gt

Page 190

:
]
[
G

:

il

il
i
LIS Ln

1300

o
mooy anma | T Hood 1NNd INVId ONTIONYH 4




TR L I 0 B 9 SR U pur LR B AR S
Au ko wn nu

}N"00°S}08YYDIE-RIPOXD MMM
8L2y 9S8 020 X8}  GLLZ 9¥S8 020 19}

Zr9 ZI sewey; vodn uoisbury peo) yed Lnques oips yed Anques

Ar

Loz ATNr €v 00€/1L

v0Z1d 68

ONINNY1d ZaNv L
SNOILYAIT3 A3S0d0Odd
Xgs €9N MOYHLY3H

avod H1va 9.¢-2.2

(0350d0¥d SY ¢ NOIYAIT

S)08)IYdJe BIPOXS esi1 3w0v
ez wak0 [ [ Z [ W Mm _ _ :
—rs [4 [4 il z z
TR A z z z z 4
v L t
T
z
- =y ( € FA 4 €
H s SRR v r
) =Ty ]
) @YE.W ol L [ —17]
W £
o
()
(@)
]
o
(0350d0¥d SV | NOIVAITI
sexa 2ofin z z z [4 [4 z %
z
z z z z z z
z Z Z Zz z z z B ¢ B
my B
F2 F2 T z
= e | Al e [N e 1N S oA
[ LT LI L1 _H_H_
=TT ]

ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ST13A3T 1Y

SONIMYHA S3IYIS 00271d ANY
00L7d ANV 00671d-68% 3TNAIHOS
STVIIILYIN HLIM NOILLONMNOD
NI av3d 38 OL S| ONIMYHA SIHL

SILONTVY3INTO




sy s e ONINNY1d

op s e o301 i Bop 7 ANV €
}N°03°s108)ydle-elpaxe’ MMm AP 90z AINF ey ooz SOMLYASTE 03SOdONd

xe 5 X85 £9n MOYHLY3H
glet 9¥S8 020 Xey  GL1L¢ 9+S8 020 19} QoY HiVE 92202

NBEégz&ig§_§_§§§_§§3§ ,,.. s,.s_ .,,. amo%&mizo_z%
S]1O03}IyadJe eipaxa mwONl_n_ Ow.v. FAESSEEN

s 1 s 1

m—a el € [2 2 ]
!'“ N N
£
R z z
. —.qm l.”
g B 4
= L €
Er —, 4
i [ JIE_. I | . o
: = N T
> m nm
qﬂ A

Al
»
—
(O]
(@)
©
o

(1350d0dd SY € NOLLYAIT

e womm @

P TE ) I
ONILSIX3 HOLYW OL ST13A3T 1Y [[ _| b

SONIMYHA S3IEIS 00277d ANY
00L77d ONY 00671d-68F 3TNAIHIS
SIVIFIILYIN HLIM NOILONMNOD
NI Ov¥3d 38 O1 S| ONIMYHEA SIHL

S3LON TWYY3INIO



Bisie ) s sy

i oen -
e e

N"00°S}0B)IYOIB-BIPSXS MMM
812 9PS8 0Z0 XB) L1 9¥S8 020 9}

Zra Z.L sewey) uodn uoysBury peos yeed ngues oipms yed ngued

S]09)IYdJe BIpaXa

ONINNYd

g

A PLOZ ATNr €Y 00211

90Z1d 68Y

9aNY S
SNOILYAIT3 A3s0d0dd

- e

Xds €aN MOYHLY3IH
avod H1va 9.2-2.¢

€511 IHIV

(1350d0dd SY 9 NOILYAIT3

_ H,Ed T ﬂ.u|1 o n=!_§.
107 wn mmmm T
I _TL
. —_ ___ z z -—E
.| | j = N —
[ | CLT 1 [ [
- =T 1 — ]
m.. ;_”m._ T 4 (ap]
ﬂﬁm — m
— waa. &
ﬂ | o
m -~
W.Ms gL 2 5 504080 SV S NOIVITI
o oo mﬁ ﬁ i ! A —_ |_
= | . _ RN .:
= | 4 [ [ [ L= __

]
o]
]
]

l
I
I
l

]

l
—
-
]

ONILSIX3 HOLYIN OL STIAIT 1Y *=v =

SONIMYHA S31Y3IS 00271d ANY
00177d ONY 00671d-68% 3TNAIHOS
STVIFIILYIN HLIM NOILONFNOD
NI Q¥3d 39 OL S| ONIMYHA SIHL

S3LON TWYH3INIO




Busidess aup sumis g
A fgra iy wen "
e i CL

N"00°S}0B)IYOIB-BIPSXS MMM
812 9PS8 020 XB)  GL1Z 9¥S8 020 [0}

Zr9 7L sawey) vodn ucisbury peos yeed Anques oipms yied Angques

S]09)IYdJe BIpaXa

ONLLSIX3 HOLYW OL S713A3T 11V

SONIMYHA S3IEIS 00271d ANY
00171d ONY 00671d-68% 3TNA3IHOS
STVIFILYIN HLIM NOLLONMNOD
NI Ov¥3d 38 OL S| ONIMYHA SIHL

S3LON TVH3IN3D

ONINNYd

g

A PLOZ ATNr €Y 00211

1027d 687

s 1 s 1

8ANY L
SNOILYAIT3 A3s0d0dd

- e

Xds €aN MOYHLY3IH
avod H1va 9.2-2.¢

weha

€511 IHIV

(1350d0dd S¥ 8 NOLYATT3

giil

e i) -
r ,.ﬁm 7 4
L]
§ KB 1
N | p—
1
A ML > > Aw

(@350d0dd Sv £ NOLYAITI

=—T¥

H -l [

Page 194



________

.
Fommimmimmiai b
e -\""‘-\--.__'-\ b
l“':"-. S e Eay
v — -

MEME ROAD
ROUMDA BOUT

CHESTHLT ¢ 14

Custom House

Motes

I:] Site boundary

For identification purposes only .

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act),

Unless the Act provides =2 relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Crdnance Swvey
100015283

Site Address

272-276 Bath

Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Sipson Guc Canwe, Usbridge, Middx UBS 1UW
Telephone No.: Lbdedge 50111
Flanning Application Ref: Scale
464/APP[2014/2886 11,280
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 195 |November 2014 |

EINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address TEMPORARY FLIGHT CONNECTIONS CENTRE - STAND 323 T3
HEATHROW AIRPORT HOUNSLOW

Development: Temporary Flight Connections centre at Terminal 3, consultation under

Schedule 2 Part 18 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995.

LBH Ref Nos: 27277/APP/2014/3202

Date Plans Received: 09/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 196



) (Y 051 P U PRISODUN g

G AT

e b iR

W

-
-

L

P -
e
" s PrE
ﬁmm VOBS 462 L02T0eee 4
D095 462 021N L
ES RN
b ]
oK P e
PeE
|l e 0 ey T Tanf
- -
H P entesd m"
“ e “
2 — i
|
2 piLLL eem Elo)
T g o e LI 1
IRAEYEL -
" -
& -
£ wey Sumdep yrg Bugieaco BURLS B
e (0
B VY
| ) et Bt
R s s 1 o

-

e bmmmad




NE il L.y = T o | T B
ii ; ;:‘-l 2z % - ! — 5 3 . |82 S‘I H ]
5! f i il !’Lé Eii i ;Ei % i 3* Bk : I?jf. -f-; g gl
i i b " el %? ‘g_gg,% | el
T il » T N

T e 4 rong s s Lyl i

L
l|| "
. :'ll ‘
© e T olsir ¥ |'

5 :

[
1]
"
"
n
n
n
n
1]
i
n
n
"
1]
"
n
n
1]
n
I
]
]
]
i
]
L]
]
]
1
(]
]
]
L]
5000

e g
B

a0
ok
propct.
A200mm
provedo.
naw
.
1
|
.
|
L3
|
.
.
|
-
|
.
|
.
|
-
|
.
——

TA
)
o
.\E/- -
»l

s 4 -

|

[ P -/-

' Y ”Z — “i‘l. -

12 V70 ban-atie

L




R AR

(o).
» 7o
o 2
(0]
(@]
0]
o
.
././
.f.fz.s )
n.,/_f.__
Lo




vy g e i L g el s
s s oy e D! SR e
P A1t et ad LA o Lusked 05

IH
i

i
|

e el

1 2 7
Document Uncontoled Whan Prinied (SO AT Landecaps
|

brtri

Heathrow
PERMANENT & TEMPORARY
Gorlest Isematric - Existing Faciity

Wodel Gornen Ateences Lar Hwme. Vemon & Sl

| work in progress

W70 baa-atie







BRSO A FLEE

w0 Ay, LoRAID £
= - T Yy 91 3

J309q ASunol Asna Susewy
AMC2YjeaH

0027 |
uoneAs|e 1SEaYINOS - 904 Atelodwa) €

§N
P
i

Page 202

00z 1 F

uoneAs|d 1samyinos - 904 Asesodwia)

) _

1
. . ———r
0 O O

.

(®)
D),

P £ s Sy i %
(L) (mx) (o) (a) (o) (& \o.nv mﬂv
s ! o N - St o e

21 e G T 0 GO B D

e i sy s v s P




SR DA R

T8 :ll— W - 3
o ey | ey -~ ]
g R i
. -

]  Aipud v joenaio £
- ) ey W

Janiaq Asuinol Asana Suriei

AMCjesH

g 2 e
. A
wmagaly d.r
oy .

éi&ﬁ

O S L . e

nuu....il..W..............li:.il.
€4 v = T Al W

S e e i o i i vy

& .

strap

e W i ]

U o T P

s s W st s o T .

0021
UOIEASIS 1SBMULION - D04 Asesodwa) &

[

Pl

() () NV

O rrro

11188
+ of )
I
|

: 00Z: L
uopensje 1seayLioN - 904 Aresodway

E)
7
2)
®
e}

Page 203




SRR O LA B

oy 200000-002-35-XX-€2E51
-l” :ll— W | .
| s | ey | s by
i - L s i
E.dn.-.‘mw
% ...-muﬂé  Aipud v joenaio £

- et dgiey W

oyjeaH

&

g 2 e
; Y. A
wmagaly d.r
oy .
——

Page 204

£
E)
B
®
2)
=)

20 "
e W i ]

U o T P

s s W st s o T .




.
.
.
.

M

El SI.;B\BH

Notes

I:] Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

® Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

TemporaryFlight Connections Centre
Stand 323 T3
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
27277/APP/2014/3202 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 205|November 2014

HILLINGDON

LONDON




A_.‘.
Item No. Report of the Head of Planning, Building Control, Sport & Green Spaces

Address FLIGHT CONNECTION CENTRE, TERMINAL 3, CENTRAL TERMINAL
AREA HEATHROW AIRPORT HOUNSLOW

Development: Demolition of existing Flight Connection Centre and erection of new larger
centre serving Terminal 3.
LBH Ref Nos: 27277/APP/2014/3204

Date Plans Recieved: 09/09/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/09/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014

Page 206



{, /)

i

R AR

Page 207




SRR

gy A i o B




R TR

JHNLONYLS |
1HOddNS ONIANTONI &
NIYA3H OL1 3A08Y |
oo oot o awceons MNIT 3OVOOVE

! A Pt - M) ’ XN A
+ l .....e\\«._ww ot .\. ﬁ‘&lfﬁ\ 4 7 .,..\K.\.\. ).
'y x_.x.”.».. 4 . q\\ & _,..!..\... 2 P e i (e ’ X ’
A e ' ¥ gndiat’ ¢ Ao For ¥ F AL LI X WA
\ ' peysiiowspeq o} 004 Bulisx3 |
4 S KRNI ETT 7 P 7 SRS S KN
i Ay N - ; !

¥ A .

Page 209

00N =
uz_.”g IOYN HO D3NN 3001 VOV £ i
§5§§§ = o i, oeeeoe

7% MO 904 MU0 01 TMLRC BHTINE _olu 1

| g i | - L - . (- ] e - the
293 DALSINE 04 AHVONNOS 4005 -.ll- - et e VR | ol g R ,_:._ o m— - - / g g = = n el T ) ....;m....ut.ylﬁﬁ

ssa160.d Ui suom _ i _—
e ST =3 b

f!ﬁ!ﬂ“’ii b g v SR

P . sy ppoai b os-ew sy U0 Py 1 BOGOOS-NG0




CyjeaH



SRS BT
il

< I
il RS S
5

al o o | o &
e o | e - Wu._...r__,_r_.r___.r sl LL..«..F __ !
| o J o el s s o = b

. g . ] . N :
" s 5 J Sow - =1
o 4 1ar e~ Ny — - g |
I . = {1 = s £l
s I . G g = _ruu_t
o el i e T g a1 1 ' U pAn I e T
: s : i j Wl & = B s iH S e N
T it 8 ] i Wl AT T [ ] okt 4 § il —u _____
o

Al . F L | T "
i e F- o pal : =i b 1 1 | B | PR R

i : " B = —m
£ 2 B E S | o 1L EEEERERREER
i ) i e ES - 3 R g = o " Al 1l | - _ [} 1 doadiad e i
- ) 388 | e - . T Y em ! i Pl 2 - - e
y - o | HE | [
. . e =+ - i EENTA RN
8 - - — ——— = = — == = 3t B8 B e R |
ey s L . -
o e b | VLS =

J0198UUOD) G Jald : _ ; 0 4m




sdvospuT [y 051 DD LA, PO JUBUND0E AT LB

0E L00000-226-VD 0102081 =
] P e o s b 1 7
W3 R 00005 UOIIOWNA 0L (A8 3 - S .1
— H -
= ! = i g
=1 " =5 . 3 i : g i
Jamaq Asuinol Asans Buniej | Sl |l | e s | aistalalalainlale fanal ialalatlel 1V = = Ea
=~y = | | Al £ i L i v . - i 1 e L as
Ivvwoa 8 1 . A < - daee ! —_ T |
-.*.ﬁ E == ¥ Pics ﬂzw. =y T =y _. b = Fi
e Sl | T e R e B i . ;
h ~ QIDVIdIWANY : SRS

S PN AL AL

oBebbeg I — T __ . ¢+ Q3NON3Y 3EOL = QINIVLSH 38 OL | (11T

peresBolu] | e/ | L= =2 L | fdnve ONILSXS,
oy, o T g = E T | e “ L o i 8 A
- ] | — fw# TELATE
- 1 1 ol |
nm gkwﬁh a/ . 0w o ml | [ . .. _ -
e NOILITOW3A 004 IHLT™ _ ‘_ =
& e 1w w| 30 LUV SY G3AON3Y | ( P e | |
g i o d 38 T1IM IS3IHL

SBNVD| | s e R T i |

owdLoo4onsixa (€ | VL G Rt Y Z 7 T b
WOYS G3NHOA 0 e
ammiismes [ SIINIT 8140 3QVOVd 574 D
a0 69 004 St

SONMA T8 1 INOL H343 - ; . uv X .\.
ﬂﬂ.—ﬁ!dgn-aﬂs:““ ‘.HM ﬂq MI. ’. .c . x\,.“__\‘\macw_—o_.:
—— A |‘u N

| —

, s % 1 fit ..m.la
4 .. 39 OLNOILNOWIE ;=
Bl 004 ONILSIXT, |

a 2% I | HLIM 30V4HIIND
150 TEATY £ OLLTIND 40 VAUV Y = 9 i ) L ; . L¢]
1.]\.1_ : e I oty / ..\.\.._ : Q _ 7 _HO 3avava_ | =
7 | B N A5 |, OL3OVINVA ANV |
D P ﬁlit'ﬁ&' -, . ; i

004 AHYHOJW3L NI d3SN34 ANV d3NIVL3Y

38 O1 INIWNJIND3 HOYV3S 4O IN3LX3 )

L

— /..r
£ _. L ....J_
.

.-f’

10}08UL0D) G Jald

204 BMISI O AHVANNOR 34005 -nl-nl.

ssa160.d urpom |-
A s b e D

a3ovid3d

HO G3NIV.134 38 OL S3DIAHNS

® SFHSINIJ 40 INJLX3 WHIINOD OL
@3HINO3Y AIAHNS NOILYAIdY13a -
d3HSIg4N434 39 OL HOAIHYO0O

= hidi [

'z el DA 00 T 06 S W

P et s b 48 S o )
. st AR 50




“H.” . JrEees i

= = 8 _ . an WY

r—t1  J o o 0 B Tk

T VE
‘ I

g 1E

. A L oAl T A ] et .
= k. 1 ..s.__L_.,_L_r__m__.”ﬁ,.l_rpp, __m,T,“w ‘ Bl vl [

R LA _ | g g B, 2 4 hix 5 e

L AL b ” 9

T T e o | g B K 3 AR _‘...pll.whu

i s S T T | [FEEErEEErEE
—— .. 1 =i HE 4 B2 o

B e —HE G N
(== B By iy 7 8 2= iF ] ol

4 = O ST

]
S = 5

.__._.
{ o ]
i |

£

[

—=——Page 213 |

o oo s ||
o wemg ong || e

1 ¥ 1
FE |
3 Wt ) pwenaey || §I| = | n AL

s A D04 Yed o |

L s OGNS AL DOLSEUT K — e .

-
G g g g B Wy = E I!mﬁul_ = - -
1 wol Do v o | | -

i | ey Bundep v Buiowao jmmae sy
L iy B Ky unsanen s .
2id et ———

&), wes Sendep yyg Buosaco muse ey -
smotd (Xl sbusssed

ssai160:d ul yaom

i s o g e gy

TSR _ |




......

Lo J

rm 1T 1 11 h__: )
| |
— b
Y
_/Iv 1 _]!
= ¥ \ '@ m
=T ﬁm_Mw " \ m m|r
ca M -
: Hiss33c s e ——
Jd

1.
[

—t— AF i T h. [w-l. I | —

S — b—| m‘ _Hl rjilqb" li.!'nJ.l = ‘i!!}":i.l.lm.l!“‘l“! -




acem) 1Y O DL LA PINDIILCOT] UMD

0E LD0000-226-Y'D-0Z-0E06 L
ey g i s e o |
] :l!.l— Ha _ [ wae
wvny | awgmieg| swscibie| % e iy

WS uid edoos uoiijow] O [ena
h;ﬂ

L

&

1_ ...u_.,m
: |

Janeq Aauinol Asana Bunye

mojieal]

it

J
-
ﬁ

ININLINOT LNV1d ONILSIX3 40 LN31X3

a3SN3d ANV A3NIVL13Y 38 OL
HO4 NOILVINIWNOO0A S3JIAHIS 33S |

_L Aupoey
abefibeg

_ pejeibaul

10000002 YO OR06L
OL 34T DNIONISAY M 04

g _

1=

NOILITOW3A 904 IHL
40 1HVd SY A3AOW3Y
38 TIM 3S3HL
S1aNvd
OWIHL 004 ONILSIX3
INOH4 A3WHO4
SI NI 81 40 3avOv4 -

MV | |

EOMMYHG 35 ¥ INOL H34%
SNOUVHILTY TWHILDNHIS ¥ SFNAHTS H0d

“aon

WOS0RLL OE W
OF SVFATT LY MO 40 VIHY XOHddY

= ] | ¢
1 ' {

i |

| I
™
I ) i
-
’

=4 —
T

A

I b
-4
] il
i
A TN

WF v

01 004 Bunsix3

ssa160.d Ui yiom
4t ot s e SR s A
I]T-l."“.r..l-i! s et kot

.“!..P—.n;..rﬂcllrllll‘.!]a-li
BRI SRS RN

= P a9 S By

'z L D BTN LWV

n o U

0 iy ot

510 s ) s i 1 4 S B )
)

st nc g e 50

d3HSIMOW3AA 38 O1 NOILYAOWWOOJY
INVd 13A3T-HOIH ANV JO0H 3HILNI

004 03S0d0Hd OLNI JONVHIN3 31v3HO
OL G3HSITOW3ad 38 O1 3avOV4 S H3ld -

'AVMMTYM Q3dWVY HLIM d30V1d3d B
0J3AOW3Y 39 OL HOLVYTIAVHL ONILSIX3 i -

| S
|

[T

N\ peusiowspeg I

J0J0BULOD) G Jold

| 004 ONILSIX
| HLM 30VHILN

| | HO3avove
OL JOVINVA ANV

{

o 3UHM HLIM
- .. @30v1d3d 38 O1
. 103443/34nlvad
- ONILHOIT @34N0102

J1ddnd OZ_Pm__xmm \




ssai60id ul yiom

i s o g e gy

TEIIIERE

,z E Tt el

T o ST S 2 W

.....

5. b ) e s, B S o

SR DO P L S e & prorpoeany.




s fF |3 Al
il
- ...‘. L]

Page 217

rnwerrerrrre il




BT AT

S <-4 S 4 T
UOHEASIT 1SOM-UMON - 90 jusueuag  +-

»
Page 218

B SIS T |
e e et S ks uf Mo e e bt
e NI RIS
W0 pRCEE e ) LA
Pk S iy 0 )

gy A i o B




AR LA R

R T i o £ e i T
r}i“”ll— sy e Gt
g (D S D] MRS 4D L ] el
oredari €4 Mo Sop s s i o et S X
R I SRS AT
ot b n £ i by

o R ) m P

P s e 0

T T, - v oy S




AR LA R

e e 0 I | i
—7 H S il e T - it

,
Page 220

i’isilulﬁc‘hg!hﬁ
o Sy e ey da e S
it i S S O ] My A e ] aliey
e G, %MD B 0 T 10 o o
A T
b ey

e e e

P s e 0

T T, - v oy S




e

LY

My
<,
A
I i
= e
o
o
o
T
e
N
e
e




SR )N R

nm 095 162 202w L
|/ A
wopuy
oo pud e
PeE
1 7T

PR B i T
Lll ..'“Cll.lu-li
ﬁﬁfgﬁﬂnﬁh

ssaiboud ulpom |
pucmes wme SELIENENSNE |

e e i, s b e e




Terminal 3(Ar
North Wi{

Terminal 3 (departu

Post Officy

Notes

I:] Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

® Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Flight Connection Centre
Terminal 3
Central Terminal Area
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
27277/APP/2014/3204 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 223 |November 2014

P 18y
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address UNIT 5, LOMBARDY RETAIL PARK COLDHARBOUR LANE HAYES
Development: Installation of mezzanine within existing retail unit with ancillary customer
cafe.

LBH Ref Nos: 63098/APP/2014/3081

Date Plans Received: 27/08/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/11/2014
Date Application Valid: 18/09/2014 27/08/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 224



Page 225



i gared
%

P R e U 0

e
1 g a3 e B i 2 e 2 AT N BaeamECm
s Sias i 5 {L rb Bp  remrn
'

-

ey ol #S0E



LR

i gared
%

P R e U 0

T

e
1 g a3 e B i 2 e 2 AT N BaeamECm
s Sias i 5 {L rb Bp  remrn
'

-

ey ol #S0E



vvvvv

(RRERENNEN!

L

Page 228



-0 NS G

s
e

T Oy eET, Serenmces afouid be Laed
)

Proposed Floor Plan

~ -
roject Unit 5 Alterations

Project i i
Lombardy Retail Park

Unit 4

Units
{40,000 / 3,717m)
(26,0001 / 2,415.5m")

Sowty

with mezzanine excluding void

p—
e e e e

|

. . . L l ..t.-'t.:"c'i. ......... w
\ "%3 -

@\ $TETEE e 6 66" e BT ETEe e I &
N

Page 229




€050 EELIONN

s sy s

o ; 008

3 g i i) api ) [l
rioEe0EL Wil ooty B
DR ) L e

- O e e BT e,
e .
-~

Wy

Aoyt

i gared
%

P R e U 0
s T i

St m i b e s B v e (1 s
Y A LSRR W2 B LS 5 G 4 WSASTE o  FiSmaTon
e 1 L L T 8 i

. 4

-
ey Salll 0L &

I

RTINS |

_ pzzm

| S|




* 1507 EEALIONN

s sy s

oL ; 008

3 g i i) api ) [l
rioEe0EL Wil ooty B
DR ) L e

- O e e BT e,
e .
-~

Wy

Aoyt

i gared
%

P R e U 0
s T i

St m i b e s B v e (1 s
Y A LSRR W2 B LS 5 G 4 WSASTE o  FiSmaTon
e 1 L L T 8 i

. 4

-
ey Salll 0L &

I

RTINS |

| S|




O
. Wes s £ uonoag aug

& : ® @ 0 0 6O ® 0 e e Te "o




- e
[T -
g SIS0 EEILLONN
0 b ATS -
an " 208
—— N € UoRoSg NS
s g |
| [ _ ﬁ ] _ ] Bugang 5 s
5U072a5 pasodolg " - S
| i I TT
) by
WEd pEjaY Apiequio b & N W ‘@7 o T e ——————— m .....................
SUOREIBY § N oalong .. -
L5 4 suerzon -
l wanD
A e - S % e S EN— T— = R |

|984
paun QU
= (0]
spun suezzon (@)
— == . = g
- S L — — -ﬂl!.l.ulwuﬂ..-..l.. e s s e
S ——

R CRC Ao oo RO O R

— | spun |

B et Ll ]

Sdt TIOE &



woodnoubsds
?

» 10507 EEILLONN 524 | m8ag
= A . i uoijeas|3 jse3 ylionN
0d ; o0s
LF c.ﬁ_. lil..

Gaun
- @oueAUI § Wun
suogensia g yun Bugsixg s 0 A
i mT P T
Weg (elay Apeguo 1 _ _ [ _ il Il
suonessyy § wun sl __, _ | - f 1
w ‘ . _rﬂ = .ﬂL..HFiIE.lw
P | | _ _ | B
9 _ [ 1 1 I S [ H
A 1 _ _ —nil L
' : et v = L gl
G211 WeXE
uoijeas|3 ise3q yinos
BG Jiun (3] 3]

SJI?TTTI

7I[llll

Page 234

)

S2) | A

UoIIBAB|T 1SOM YlION

Suun EG N

E BE" 8

8J0IPPM

<1l >



91507 ETILIOIN L

_________________ uoiEAS|T 1SET YliON
s -..s 08
FIOEROTL c.ﬁ_. lil..

SN
- @JUBNU3 § pun
sucymssrg pesadesd: L BN 7
Wed (el Apegwe 1 _ _ [ | i I
suolesaly § pun  oeltiy __. _ — = i
w ‘ = = . .”._ﬂuu._.n-rup..u .ﬂL..HFiIE.lw

| _ [ 1 1 | i [ H

e ot e 1 _ _ = LA

g — = == ol

a1 1 e

uoljeas|3 jse3 yinos

BG W SN [31]

Page 235

)

SJI?TTTI
7:url|11

S2) | A

UoIIBAB|T 1SOM YlION

Suun EG N

8J0IPPM

<1l >




Site Address

LONDON BOROUGH

Unit 5, Lombardy Retail Park OF HILLINGDON

e : Residents Services

O A S Coldharbour Lane Planning Section

Civc Cenre, Lbibndge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.: Lbdedge 50111

This copy has been made by or with Hayes
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

CpAgiL Qi aiet T'ihis Flanning Application Ref Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 11’25[]
Unless the Act provides = relevant E:’ nngAF F.".z u1 41‘3“’81 1
exception o copyright. ; ;
; . Planning Committee Date
& Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Cvdnance Survey i 1
90015282 Major Page 236 |November 2014

EINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER NATIONAL AIR TRAFFIC SERVICES HEADQUARTERS SITE
PORTERS WAY WEST DRAYTON

Development: Reserved matters (appearance and landscaping) in compliance with
conditions 2 and 3 for Phase 4, second application (23 residential units) of
planning permission ref: 5107/APP/2009/2348 dated 01/10/2010, for the
proposed mixed used redevelopment of the Former NATS Site.

LBH Ref Nos: 5107/APP/2014/2454

Date Plans Received: 11/07/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/08/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 237









ZO/ELLL VOWN
o Duwnig

I ¥L0Z-L0-0L oozt
unnig g a

1%

I DHLAYE]

STVL3a IdvOSaNYT |

¥ ISYHd
JOVTIA NIQHYD NOLAYHO

S3IWOH
AYMTI34

B0514E (£6610) ¥ed EEELLE (D66L0) 0L
OVEZ GXO PopD uoiulpry sioop eyl gL

18llualy adesspue pasau

i o] B3PS 98 SRR BRSSP (8

prasa
PO 8GO MR eGSR ) 89 (RGR eulspd
3 [ e
ORI [ 5] 3 [0

pown e pati
RopraBuny SOEENNE WO WEmin 0 W Wy (3
1 sy oy
SR 5 BP0 (SDSJEZVY DDURIS WSS 0 SRR
Buarert 19002 St furutd uintsbtas i Tt py (8
wocng Aot 2y
USRS ‘DLET RATURIS UNIAE 10 SUISTDAI S
A ey pemrins v sbomy DUy S ‘e B (9

) Beonsy e PR uomoycels EREU) YON

0 g Pt SGE0| € e L 1L 08 LD
Sy e Doy WL DOOMUSS SO WNK0LGL
POWARAN powmd OW W PET-ROR 89 O e
Bupms.

2 15d oo useq

f T BusR GG PUR B 0 W P e
BBB e ZRGTSE O3 0S00 59 Of UL Dumorg
e Butinprsen

Bugtrmd o sl scny st S 18 534 0N

U BROIOS B0 0 B 50U [O0AMY 0 OO BL A0 00
PnC Kiay e Basoy Ay e weaca:d By o usle
Lag) o Woh By ot PSS e ) s uspeeg
D GSRSU DRS00 A W PR 90 FUS SAn Bl
T

DU SIS Los

A 0 KRN T AT B W GO 0 O A 3

G SN WD ¥ IR WALCOH 4 00

Page 240



)

..........

e =l

-835 Eiigigxlisi!
d e o Aeyds Aoisia ey j U 40 wan paar -

e 56 od 0 A o apis pue Jes e 0f papINod S

‘si80d aouay g Y Buiduay sequil PARIROY S5O0 B q 104 apis pue sead o B

s30|d |enpiaipul 03 Bupuaj Jo uoneas|s |eaidAL

B i

S a1 55 et

Page 241



Dlr] i Alwgag
e
£ By
BOTIA USRIDS LOUDK]
10 jueiidolenaq pesados)
Sy
B i =
Peiascrmrys
@csobcoog
!
Pp— 00111 e1B3s - [pasodosd) 0011 Bios - {pasodon) 001/} 0% - (posodivg)
il_ 1dAL NOIYAT QIS NOIVAIII vy NOILVWAII INOY¥

Page 242

00171 o0 - ipasoda) 00171 BiD - {pesodond) G011 Bjoc - ipesodan)
upjd ooy - ¥ 3dAL NY¥1d YOO 15414 - ¥ 3dAL N¥1d #OOH ONNOYED - ¥ 3dAl

e e 1 v e § el b &



|
- H?._—llg
|t

II"NHMNHIHWH | ||I||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

T
T
7
1
Ty
- |

Yl il
il
ﬂg f;}}}! ;l Lz,' \;i




0OL | #E0s - [pesodod) 001/ | @035 - (pasodod]
Ez.ﬂu&.ﬁ ssoﬁﬁt-uwsh—

e e 1 v e § el b &

Page 244



0011 84021 - {pasodosd] 0011 o400s - (pasodoxs)
¥ adAlL NOILY AT INOHd §3dMl NOIVAIIZ ¥v3IY ¥ adal

001/1 S8 - (posaciod)
Zgnvwn._d_umt.vze—h‘bnﬂug mt_:

01/1 SRS - [pesodon] 001/ | S0 - [pasodiud)
N¥1d 4007 1S4 - € 3dAL N¥1d 40074 ANNOYD - € 3dAL
3 1 - i ] : = S N M.z_\
T s » : g 3 = i TN — 1
3 | i | e Lk ] |
[T = + £l m 4 : . :
| swoongas o |3 . z - _. sl .
l... B wive EIEY § A b ¥ " | O 2% |4
l ! i gl & i _[
T
i - et
e I RTINS NTIOR ST il R
b it i e o b S

Page 245



i ;gjo!:.ﬂ E; ?:tl
HE i T |8
; g &Hllﬁ i ii ffig

| ; [
TYPE 5 - ROOF FLOOR PLAN

{proposed) - scake 1/100

TYPICAL SECTION ELEVATION
{proposed) - scale 17100

TYPE 5 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN

|proposed] - scale 1/100

|
REAR ELEVATION
{proposed) - scale 17100

: |
. |
' | &
LS E

Page 246



mw

N M\m

l



lop. po.oE. @)

EH . ED H H, Eﬂ.lulELA

. e mﬂ__ T \ 4
] e ot |

<)
=N

T=)
=20

=l

|
I

ot b i 4 e 8 i 8 S T

i -

Page 248




For identification purposes only .

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act),

Unless the Act provides =2 relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Crdnance Swvey
100015283

Site Address

Former National Air Traffic Services
Headquarters Site

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Porters Way Cruc Cenwe, Usbridge, Middx UBS 1UW
West Dray‘ton Telephone No.: Lbdedge 50111
Flanning Application Ref: Scale
5107/APP/2014/2454 11,280
Planning Committee Date
Major Page 249 |November 2014 |

EINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 2 MIDCROFT RUISLIP

Development: Demolition of existing petrol station with tanks and erection of a four storey
building comprising 14 residential, an office unit at ground floor level plus
associated access, underground car parking and cycle storage.

LBH Ref Nos: 4918/APP/2014/1274

Date Plans Received: 11/04/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/04/2014
Date Application Valid: 04/09/2014 20/08/2014
31/10/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 18th November 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 250



3 N )
\] HLYON




e am
LA BAR 1900

i

|

i

il

” ﬁ -P:% gl 3!i§ § % %; Tt §
_:. o “ g; § i!i g5%8 3
ot 1 | D i” . - :
”m' S sl || 5 il §iiil E
== | O = e §§§§ §
2 E;E?Eggag; g & “igi :
— B EHEEREREREE I S T
R

: = ' o
=l a2 i 4 \
— 11 e e it
| | O 14
L {
= ;

il

-]

Page 252

o ey T S o e Ao 500

| PLANNING ISSUE

T "

ENCLLING N RCHE ™ s23m*




HECIEE ‘
1 P
ﬁliil -l
i i
HELE Y !
1

" THHHHE —
HLIHHHHIED R
B Haaak H15§§

EREEE(E | |

g sl gsz %gi,; £l

-

1ST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:100

i,

/-.—_m.
|




'J§ ®m OEEE smEEE )
i ANEE AREEN
! ANEE NEEE

= [epr— =

m jr— m

: o s =

- = | =
\

(LT - [T
! | L
e




bost OMce

Church Flald Gardans

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Commitiee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address

2 Midcroft
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
(ivc Centre, Usbeidge, Middx UBE 1UW
Telephone No.: Usbadge 2501 11

Flanning Application Ref:
4918/APP/2014/1274

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

Major Page 255

Date

November 2014

HHILLINGDON

I EINTININ




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 256



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 7, 21 & 29 October 2014
	141021 - minutes
	141129

	6 Hillingdon and Uxbridge Cemetery, Hillingdon Hill, Hillingdon       64409/APP/2014/3560
	7 272 - 276 Bath Road, Sipson     464/APP/2014/2886
	8 Temporary Flight Connections Centre - Stand 323 Terminal 3 Heathrow Airport, Hounslow       27277/APP/2014/3202
	9 Flight Connection Centre, Terminal 3, Central Terminal Area, Heathrow Airport, Hounslow     27277/APP/2014/3204
	10 Unit 5, Lombardy Retail Park, Coldharbour Lane, Hayes     63098/APP/2014/3080
	11 Former National Air Traffic Services Headquarters Site, Porters Way, West Drayton     5107/APP/2014/2454
	12 2 Midcroft, Ruislip     4918/APP/2014/1274
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

